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THE TYLER FAMILY

F 1 rst Gen eration

1. John' TYLER I was born circa 1655; 
Somerset Co.. MD.

Johns, died before 17 14 in

He maimed twice. He married Elizabeth, nee ,O>r before- >
1686.' Elizabeth, was born on an estimated'date of 1665. Elizabeth, dieci 
before 08 March 1694 in Somerset Co. MD.‘

Mfo less'
He married Alice BUTLER on 8 March 1694 in Somerset Co.. MD.3 John 

lyier and Alice butler married by John Huett min. 8 March 1693/4

Alice was born in the estimated year of 1670. Alice died)Cin Somerset 
Co.. MD. John TYLER I resided in Somerset Co., MD in 1676.4 JoFin TYLER I 
resided in Somerset’ Co. . MD in 1686.5 Somerset County Maryland Land 
Records: birth of -John Tyler 19 September 1686.

t9 ’ •r I686, on Smith's Island. Somerset Co.. Mary L/Uy John^ 
TYLER I and Elizabeth, nee , Ty1erbecame the parey^L^ of ft J^fy TYL^FR^
1st of Jolnn .6 Somerset Land Records: V/o^n 'Tv 1 entyson of John and I lizabeth

_ . «t—On 25 July 1688, in Somerset Co.. MD. John TYLER I and Elizabeth, nee [u
j Tyler be< m parents^of John I.' Son.........

Records .411 Acxmas Tvlerl son of JoFin and Elizabeth Tyler born 27 July 1688.

On 25 July 1692. in Somerset Co.. Mp* John 1YLER I Elizabeth, nee 
------ j, Tyler ^ecame the paren u I ^ohand^ T^LEBl of John 17 i ; 
RecordsR'JcTiard. Tv ler |son ol John and E 1 izaBeth Tyler born 25

Somerset. Land
July 1692.

He bought property from Henry SMITH on 8 August 1693_in Somerset Co.
MD.9 200 acres of land on Smith's Island refferred' to as part of Smith's

J patents from Maryland and Virginia.

a 0<u,0 Of

(Mr 'll v y

Wccic 2.%
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On 4 December 1694. on Smith's Island 
TYLER I and Zfice BUTLER . ,me f 
Somerset Land Records: John Tyler son of

Somerset Co., Maryland. John 
of Jolin TYLER End of JohiT I, 10 
USS' Tlvo

John and Alice lyler born at
Smiths Island 4 December 1694.

He made a will in 1717 In Somerset Co.. MD which was probated *.11 Wife 
to administer my estate.

John TYLER I and Elizabeth, 
chiIdren:

nee Tyler had the following

+ 2 1.
3 1 i .

4 nil .

Jo^; TYLER 1st of John was born on 19 September 1686.12 
fliomas TYLER of John I was born in Somerset Co.. . MD on 
25 .July 1688.13 Somerset Land Records: Thomas Tyler son 
^^■^hn anc* Elizabeth Tyler born 27 July 1688.
Richard TYLER of John I was born in Somerset Co. . , MU on I 6 T
25 July 1692.14 Somerset Land Records: Richard Tyler son 
of Jofu । and El izabeth Tyler born 25 July 1692.

John TYLER I and Alice BUTLER had the following child:

> 5 iv. John TYLER End of John I was born on 4 December 1694. 15

Second Generation

2. John'' TYLER 
Somerset Co. , Marty land 
Tyler' SQU, oi Jonh and 
1786. John died before

14^
1st of John (John’)16 

oni4l^ September 1686.' 
E11zabeth Ty1er born

was born on Smith's Island.. 
Somerset Land Records: John

22 Mar 1734 in Somerset Co., MD.
Is1and

I G <5c y < s'
Circa 1706. in Somerset Co.. MD. Sohn TYLER 1st of John and Alsey - 

J, Tyler became the parents of Alsey TYLER of 1st John. Circa 17on, 
Smith's Island, Somerset Co.. Maryland! JoPip TYLER 1st of JoJin and Alsey 
-------j , Tyler became th^ parents of T^ftia^ TYLER ^f^^t John.18 C1rca I 7 IE. 
hi Somerset Co., MD. John TYLER 1st of John and AMsey [--------], Tyler became
the parents of A^don TYLER of 1st John. Circa 1720 John TYLER 1st of Jol^n 
and A^ey [-------- ], Tyler became the parents: of Richard TYLER of 1st John
John registered to pay taxes in J723 in Annamessex Hundred, in the Province 
of Maryland.19 John Taylor. Thomas laylor/2
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John FYLER 1st of John was In possession of 200 of Pitchcroft. John 
registered to pay taxes in Ih^Xin Annamessex Hundred, in the Province of 
Maryland.20 114 Jo^n Tyler, Thomas Tyler

/ifS’
Before 1728, in Somerset Co.. MD< John FYLER Ist^of Jonn^nd Alsey [----  

, Tyler became the parents of TYLER of 1st John registered to
p^^taxes in 1730 in Annamessex Hundred, in the Province of Maryland.21 110 
John Tailer Sr., Isaac Parks. Att Jolnn Tailor only Isaac Parks taxable.

John registered to pay taxes in 1731 in Annamessex Hundred, in the 
Province of Maryland.22 To Jonn Tyler Senr.

He made a will on 30 March 1733 in Somerset Co., MD which was probated 
22 March 1733/34.23 To grandson Tyler Crockett my bed and furniture, to 
garndson Joseph Crockett, the next bed and furniture, to grandson Curler 
Tyler the next bed and furniture, to son Thomas Tyler the last bed^nd 
furniture. To grandsons Tyler and Joseph Crockett, also my son Tnomas 
Tyler all the rest of my whole unmoveables to be equally divided between 
them.

John TYLER 1st of John was a subject in the sworn deposition of Thomas 
SOMERS of Benjamin on on 7 April 1740. 29 November 1739 Thomas Tyler:
Commission and affidavits. Commission appointed to examine the evidences 
on behalf of a certain Thomas Tyler in relation to the bounds of part of a 
tract of land called Pitchcraft lying in the County aforesaid [Somerset].

17 June 1740 return made.

7 April 1740 ~ Deposition of Ikomas Corners, aged 61 or 'thereabouts deposed 
that thirty years ago or thereabouts that a certain John Tyler dec'd told 
the deponent that a pine standing on the south end of a Hammock called 
Indian Fort Hummock was a bounder of his land and further this deponent 
saith not.

John Rigqen. aged sixty three or thereabouts deposed that about forty five 
years or thereabouts he the deponent being a liver on Smith Island at that 
time saith he saw a ditch which leads from the home Hummock to the Indian 
Fort Hummock which was a smaYl^ditch with the turf lying fresh on the bam 
of the said ditch and that John Tyler dec'd. told him that he dug the sa1 
ditch and further this deponent saith not.

.Arthur Parks aged sixty three years or thereabouts deposed that about 
twenty se^en. years ago or thereabouts that he being conversant with a 
certain John Tyler dec'd and that the said Tyler told him that a pine which 
he shewed on the south end of a Hummock called Indian Fort Hummock was a 
line tree of his land and further this deponent saith not.
MW

George Hopkins aged seventy years oj~$^hereabouts deposed that about 50 
years ago he being acquainted with John Tyler dec'd saith that he did at 
several times see the ditch leading from the home Hummock to the Indian
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Fort Hummock when it was so small that the deponent stept over it several 
^2^0^ anc^ that the woods was lying by the side of the said ditch and that 
John Tyler dec'd. told him that he got hands and cut it in one day and 
further this deponent saith not.

Wi Hi am Juet, Char 1 es Roach.

of
Jemima CULLEN the elder was the widow of John 1YLER 1st of .John .sr. John VrjT /'V'?

TYLEIJ 1st of John was a subject in the sworn deposition of David L. TYLER 
of Tlnom^s on on 29 May 1872.24 Examined by Mr. Wise

I am 53 years of age the 29th of April 1872; born in 1819. I reside now 
upon the north end of this Smith's Island, not farther than a mile, say 
from Fog's Point Light. I was born and raised on the land where Thomas 
Tyler, my father, lived and resided there until 1 was 29 years of age. 
Thomas Tyler, my father, was the brother of William Tyler; and they were 
the sons of David Tyler, who was the son of Thomas Tyler, who was the son 
of John Tyler, the first of my family of whm I know anything, who came, I 
am told from England, and where he settled I don't know, but presumed he 
settled on this Island. David Tyler died, I think, when I was four years 
old. My father died in 1864, and William Tyler died in 1868. They thought- 
there was a line across the lower part of this island; they lived on a 
piece of land where their father and old Butler Tyler, their uncle, lived. 
Butler Tyler owned all the land I am told at Drum and Black Walnut Points; 
that he was the eldest male heir under English law, and becoming infirm, he 
sold the whole of his land to his brother David. David had Thomas, John 
Nellie, and Severn, William, Zipporah, and Ann, four sons and three
daughters, seven children, nam.ing them as their ages ran. Benjamin
Bradshaw lives at Drum Point; the next house is Wm. Evans of Jas., next is 
Wm. S. Bradshaw; next Stuart H. Evans, are all who are living at Drum
Point; and Thos. Bradshaw, John Wesley Marshall, Peter J. Marshall, BenJ.
Marsh and John H. Bradshaw live at Black Walnut Point. The house of Butler 
Tyler, who owned all of the land, was on Black Walnut Point. I have heard 
my father, Thomas Tyler say that the line run west form this piece of rock 
above Horse Hummock more than half a mile across the island. I have seen 
that rock two or three times; it is out of the passway a little. I have 
known that rock 20 years I know. it was never moved within my knowledge 
since I first saw it. I heard them talk about it, and went and saw it. 
Wm. Tyler said that he was whipped there, when a small boy, to make him 
remember it was a boundary between the two states. I think, but I am not 
sure, I understood from them both thai it was a southeast corner portion of 
"Pitscraft," and also a bounder of this land.

Examined by Mr. Jones

The same stone has been taken and held as the beginning boundary of this
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tract of land called Horse Hummock. John Tyler, my uncle lived here, he 
died^jn 1834. PeOr Evans• bought it under a mortgage deed from Jonn Tyler 
to Wm. Tyler. I was a small boy, and know but little of the business at 
that time. I cannot say when that stone was first called a bounder of this 
place called Horse Hummock. My father lived here more than 54 years ago; 
he removed from here about 1818, I think, and as I have heard, and he 
always held the stone as the beginning bounder of this land called Horse 
Hummock. I wrote one deed from P^eOr Evans and wife to John W. Marsh, 
dated ii\^1857, recorded at Princess Anne Md. in > and the other was 
from Jonn W. Evans and his wife to his father, Johnson Evans, in the year 
1872, recorded I?^n;t know where. I never examined any other deed for 
this land. When Wm. Tyler gave F^e^r Evans a deed, there was a right smart 
dispute about where it ought to be recorded. Evans wanted it recorded in 
both States. Tyler told him that was unnecessary, and it was recorded in 
Princess Anne, and Evans got a copy and carried it to Drummondtown, the
Court House of Accomac, and had it recorded there, as he told me. I have 
no knowledge of where any deed for this place called Horse Hummock, prior 
to this deed, were recorded. John Tyler was Justice of the Peace of the 
State of Maryland befor 1830, when he lived here. I never heard my father 
or uncle WilTiam say that this house, called Horse Hummock, was in 
Maryland, but acted as though it was. My father thought it was in 
Virginia, and I heard a strong argument between him and James Hoffman about 
where the line was, Hoffman insisting that all Smith's Island was in

land down nearly to old Herne Island, while my father contended that •’ 
part of Smith's Island was in Virginia. My father thought the boundary 
stone I have named of this h^se was on the line between the two
States. My uncle William told Peter Evans that the deed to him was 
sufficient to be recorded in Maryland, and refused to give another deed, 
and Evans had a copy recorded in Virginia. I never put the quantity of the 
land, by naming the number of acres, in the deed I wrote. The persons 
residing in this house, within my recollection, I have known to vote in 
Maryland, and sent their children to the free schools of Somerset County. 
Four years ago a public road was laid out from this Kirtelage to the church 
on this Island, as a county road of Somerset County Md., built at the 
expense of that county at a cost of about thirteen hundred dollars. I have 
no knowledge of the manner and cause of appointing my uncle John Tyler, a 
Justice of the Peace of Maryland. There had to be two Justices of the
Peace on the Island to certify deeds, and I believe my uncle and Solomon 
Evans were appointed at the same time. Solomon Evans lived at the north 
part of Smith's Island. I never knew Justices to be appointed on this 
island before James Hoffman was elected a Justice of the Peace of Maryland 
by the people in 1853, and served two years. he then lived where John 
Tyler now lives on Hog Neck, and there is a piece of land, south of where 
John Tyler lives, conveyed by Hoffman, or his son, to William D. Bradshaw, 
I think, and I took the deed and took the acknowledgment as Justice of the 
Peace of the State of Maryland, but I don't know where it was recorded. 
(Mr. here produced a copy of a deed date^_the 11th day of May 1872, 
from Jonn W. Evans and Pony, his wife to Johnson Evans, describing the 
lands as situated in Somerset County, writted by the witness, filed 
herewith as an exhibit.) The witness then added that the stone mentioned
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in his affidavit, is ths same mentioned in this deed.) .— David Tyler

John TYLER 1st of John' and Alsey [—Tyler had the following 
ch i1 dren:

। Alsey I YLER of 1^ John was • born jn Somerset Co.,, MD 
circa 1706. In John TYLER 1st of John's will on 30 March 
1733 in Somerset Co., MD, Alsey was named as an heir'.25 
To grandson Tyler Crockett my bed and furniture, to 
garndson Joseph Crockett, the next bed and furniture, to 
grandson Butler Tyler the next bed and furniture, to son

1 ?uias Tyler the last bed and furniture. To grandsons 
("i 11- ih>') ~

Tyler and Joseph Crockett, also my son .Thomas Tyler all 
the • rest of my whole unmoveables to be equally divided 
between thenj^

ii. Thomas TYLER of 1st John was born circa 1707.26
iii. Abdon TYLER of 1st John was born in Somerset Co... MD 

circa 1712. In Jolin TYLER 1st of Jolin's will on 30 March 
1733 in Somerset Co.., MD. A&clon was named as an heir.27 
To grandson Tyler Crockett my bed and furniture, to 
garndson Joseph Crockett, the next bed and furniture, to 
grandson Sutler Tyler the next bed and furniture, to son 
Thomas Tyler the last bed and furniture. . To grandsons

nlT »?o*7Tyler and 'Joseph Crockett, also my son Thomas Tyler all 
the rest of my whole unmoveables to be equally divided 
between them.

iv. Richard TYLER of 1st John was born circa 1720. In John 
TYLER 1st of. John's will on 30 March 1733 in SomersetI 7io
Co.. MD, Richard was named as an heir.28 To grandson 
Tyler Crockett my bed and furniture, to garndson Joseph 
Crockett, the next bed and furniture, to grandson Butler 
Tyler the next bed and furniture, to son Thomas Tyler the 
last. bed and furniture. .To grandsons Tyler and Joseph 
Crockett, also my son Thomas Tyler all the rest of my 
whole unmoveables to be equally divided between them.

v. John TYLER of 1st Jolin was born • in -Somerset Co... MD
before 1728. In Jem TYLER 1st of John^s will on 30
March 1733 in Somerset Co.. MD, was named as an
heir.29 To grandson Tyler Crockett my bed and furniture, 
to garndson Joseph < Crockett , the next bed and furniture, 
to grandson Butler Tyler the next bed and furniture, to 
son Tho’ma^ Tyler th^ vlast bed and furniture. ■ To 
grandsons Tyler, and Joseph Crockett, also my son Thomas 
Tyler all the rest of my whole unmoveables to be equally 
divided between them.

Jolin registered to pay taxes in 1748 /in Annamessex 
Hundred- in the Province of Maryland.30 John Tyler Jr.

j'M registered to pay taxes ^"n 1757 Annamessex 
Hundred, in the Province of Maryland.31 John Tyler Jr., 
John Tyler secondus.
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5. John TYLER 2nd of John I (.John1) was- born on Smith's Island. 
Somerset Co., Maryland on 4 December 1694.32 Somerset Land Records: John 
Tyler son of John and A^ce Tyler born at Smiths Island 4 December 1694.

In the estimated year of 1719. on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., 
Maryland, John TYLER 2nd of John I and nee > Tyler became
the parents of Jo?/^ TYLER of 2nd John. Before 1720, John TYLER 2nd of John 
Ugfjd nee , Tyler became the parents of Thomas TYLER of 2nd
John Before 1722, John TYL^^^nd of (Jolnn I nee ,
Tyler became the parents of David TYLER of 2nd John. John registered^to 
pay taxes in 1723 in Annamessex Hundred, in the Province of Maryland. John 
Taylor Junr/1.

'30HU <5*-
John registered to pay taxes in 1727 in Annamessex Hundred, in the 

Province of Maryland.33 115 John Tyler

John registered to pay taxes in 1730 in Annamessex Hundred, in the 
Province of Maryland. John Tailer Jr.

John 
Province

registered to 
of Maryland.34

pay 
John

taxes
Tyler

in 1731 in Annamessex Hundred, in the
Junr.

John registered to pay taxes •in 1733 in Annamessex Hundred, in the
Province of -Maryland.35 John Tyler Junr.

John 
Province

registered to 
of Maryland.36

pay 
John

taxes 
Tiler.

in 1734 in Annamessex Hundred, in the

John 
Province

registered to 
of Maryland.37

pay 
John

taxes
Tyler,

in 1735 in 
John Tyler.

Annamessex Hundred, i n the

John registered to pay taxes in 1736 in Annamessex Hundred, in ^the
Provinee of Maryland.38 John Tyler Senr., John Tyler Junr. Thomas Tyler -

John registered to pay taxes in 1737 in Annamessex Hundred, i n the
Province- of Maryland.30 John senr., John Tyler" Junr. , Haes Tyler.

John registered to pay taxes in 1738 
Province of Maryland.40 John 'Tyler Senr., 
David Tyler.

in Annamessex Hundred, in the 
John Tyler Junr. Thomas Tyler,

John registered to pay taxes in 1739 in Annamessex Hundred, in the 
Province of’Maryland.41 John Tyler, David Tyler, Thomas Tyler.

Johr^ TYLER 2nd of John I - and nee , Tyler had the

fol 1owing ch i1dren:
I*?)4! /£<?</

11 i. John* TYLER of 2nd John was born on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland in the estimated year of ^719-y^ On 
the Somerset County MD Tax List in in 1735 John TYLER of
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2nd John was listed in the household of John TYLER 2nd of J<^ I

Maryland.
Annamessex Hundred, 

Tyler, John Tyler.
in the Province of

12

13 i i i.

Gail M. Walcyzk

On the Somerse i<~y r«.
TYLER of 2nd John was listed
TYLER 2nd

■ Hi ;et County MD Tax List in in 1736 Jotfn
in the household of

. imessex Hundred, in
T 1 ' cTyler Senr., John

Jbm 
the 

I y 1 erProvinee of Mary1 and.43 
Junr. t/i?>^s Tyler.

it
On the Somerset County MD Tax List in in 1/37 John 

TYLER of 2nd Jolnn was listed in the household of JoPiK
TYLER 2nd of John I in Annamessex Hundred, in the 
Province of Maryland.44 Jom Tyl er senr., ■ M, Tyl er 
Junr., Haes Tyler.

On the Somerset County MD Tax List in in 1738 John 
TYLER of 2nd John, was listed in the household of Jofih
TYLER 2nd of Jom
Province
Junr.

Hundred. i n- the
Senr., Jol^i Tyler

in .AnnamessexI
45., u । i idi v icti John Ty I er

" 1/7/Y „ I
Thomas Tyler, David Tyler.

JoWi registered to pay

of Maryland ~ if

taxes in 1740 in Annamessex । q I G
Maryland.46 Jonh’ Tyler Sr.,Hundred, in the Province of

TFiSmSs Tyler, 6a vid Tyler*.
JofiTi registered to pay ____ _______ ____________

in the Province of Maryland.47 Jo^ Tyler Jur.
Thomas TYLER of 2nd Jom was born Before E'JO. On the 
Somerset County MD Tax List, in in 1736 Tnomas TYLER of 
2nd J^n was listed in the household of J^ri TYLER 2nd of

taxes in 1740 in Annamessex

Ammessex Hundred in the Province of 
John Tyler Senr., John Tyler Junr. Thomas 
xytE pl 1st ©£ JoNn x 'l2^

On the Somerset County MD Tax List in in 1737 Thomas 
TYLER of 2nd Jo^vyjas listed in the household of John 
TYLER 2nd of John I in ;\^amessex Hundred, ^jn the 
Province of Maryland.49 John Tyler senr., Jonn Tyler 
Junr., Haes Tyler. /*7ZOOn the Somerset County MD Tax List in in 1738 Thomas'I ^^'7 TYLER of 2nd Jonp was listed in the household oi John 
TYLER" 2nd of Jonh I in ^mamessex Hundred ^^in the 
Province of Maryland55 John Tyler3 Senr., John Tyler

4 740 | ? 2U 1
Junr. Thomas Tyler, David Tyler. itzo

John 1
Maryland.
Tyler. 3

1 n
48

Op the Somej^^t County MD Tax List in in 1739 Thoma^ 
mwas listed in the household of- John

up Li iw JUiiiHry^y 
TYLER of 2nd John - 
TYLER 2nd of John
Province of Maryland.5
Ty 1 ert ?o,j s f 7

<5443

in Annamessex Hundred
John' David Tyler

i n the 
rJTZ6I nomas
_ '926
ThomasOn the Somerset County MD Tax List in in 1740

TYLER of 2nd Jolm was listed in the household of John 
TYLER^ of 2nd John in Annamessex Hundred, in the .Province 
of Maryland. John Tyler Sr., Thomas Tyler, David Tyler. 
Dav4d TYLER* of 2nd Jo^in was born Before .1722. ,0n the
Somerset County MD Tax List in in 1738 David TYLER of 2nd

February 29, 1996 •
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was listed in the household of
John I in Am^messex( Hundred. ^n 
Maryland “ J^n Tyler Senr., John
Tyler-, d4v% Tyler.’

ti<v4
John 
the

TYLER 2nd of 
Province of 
Junr. Thomas

iiz /
On the Somerset County MD Tax List in

TYLER of 2nd John was listed in the household of
TYLER3 2nd of John I in Annamessex Hundred, in the
Province of Maryland.54 Tyler, Davud Tyler, Thelmas

in 1739 Da^^

On omerset County MD Tax List in in 1740 David 
TYLER' of 2nd John was Jisted in the household of John 
TYLER5 of 2nd Johr( amessex Hundn i th 
of Maryland.55 John Tyler Sr., Thomas Cyler, David Tyler! 
In John FISH's will on 4 April 1765 in Accomack Co., VA,, 
David1 was named as an heir.56 "I bequeath all South Pint 
the whoTe patten belonging to me unto Joseph Crockett." 
To Spencer Tylor all my part <^f Hog Neck. To Lazarus 
Bacor. To Jacob Tyler'. ( To L^Jvid Tyler. Joseph Crockett 
Exr. Wit: Butler Tylor, Arthur Parks, Sarah Tyler.

Third Generation

7. Thomas3 TYLER of 1st John (John7, Jdnn1) was born on Smith's Island. 
Somerset Co., Maryland circa 1707.57 Tnomas died after 1783 on Smith's 
Island, Somerset Co., Maryland.

iW
He married Jemima CULLEN the elder in the estimated year of 1730. 

Jemima was born 'in the estimated year of 1712. .On the Somerset County MD 
T^^List in in 1723^J^omas TYLER of 1st John was listed in the household of 
John^TYLER 1st ^^lohn7 in*Annamessex Hundred, in the Province of Maryland.50 
John Tayloh, Thomas Taylor/2

Thomas TYLER of 1st John Nas summoned to court on on 1 June 1727.59 • '1116 c
Thomas Tyler Accused of fornication with .Mary .Hopkins.. Fined 30 shillings.

On the Somerset County MD lax hisi^ in in 1727 Thomas T^LER of 1st John 
was listed in the household of Jonn TYLE^^st of, D<>nn^ in Annamessex 
Hundred he Province of Maryland.60 114 John Tyler, Thomas Tyler

Thomas registered to pay taxes in 1730 in Annamessex Hundred, in the
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Province of Maryland. 109 Thomas Tailer

Thomas
Province of

registered 
Maryland.62

to pay taxes in 1731 
Thomas Tyler

1n Annamessex Hundred, in the

Th crops 
Butler

(I7 on Smith's Island, Somerset 
l^^ohn ar|d Jemima CULLEN the elder became 
Thomas elder.63 March session of^Xourt in in Somerset
Joseph CROCKETT* of Sampson' orphan of Sampson, CROCKETT was bound bv 
court to Thomas TYLER^ of 1st Jonn.64 w Crockett, son of Sa
Crockett, dec'd is of his own free consent bound by the court to IT

Co., Maryland, 
the parents of

TYLER of
TYLER of 
Co., MO

Sampson

Tyler2, until he arrived at teh age of 21 years. Said^Josepu Crockett b^ing 
12 years of age the 19th day of May last. Said master shall teach Joseph 
Crockett t^^ad, write and cypdier' to the rule of three and the trade of a 
weaver. Arthur Parks is Tyler's security.

In John 1YLER 1st of 
estate on 30 March 1733 
my bed and furniture,

1761 j/gC
John's will, Thomas was named by John to handle his 
in Somerset Co., MO.65 To grandson Tyler Crockett

furniture, to grandson 
Thomas lyler the last t

to garndson Joseph Crockett! 
Bugler Tyler the next L J

the next bed and
bed and furniture.

Thomas Tyler* the last bed and furniture. To / 7 o *7
Crockett! also my son Thomas Tyler all the rest

grandsons lyler and
to son 

, 17'^ Joseph
of my whole unmoveables to

be equally divided between them.

Thomas
Province of

registered to pav taxes in 1733 i 
Maryland.66 Thomas Tyler, William Salisbury

Annamessex Hundred, in the

1733 In 
of Sampson

777^ , ,
the March session of Court in in Somerset Co., MD Tyler CROCKETT 

Sambson CROCKETT* was bound by the court to Thomasorpj an of 
67____ .. ...... Tiler Crockett, son of Sampson Crockett, dec'd is of 

own free consent bound by ijh^ycourt here unto Thomas Tyler until he 
arrives at the age of 21. Said Tiler Crockett beinQ Q^years of age the 1st 
day of February last. Said mas I teach Tiler Crockett to
write and cypher to the rule, of three and the trade of a weaver. Arthur 
Parks is Tyler's security.

TYLER of 1st

arrives at the age of

mon v rm
Circa 1734, in Somerset Co., MD, Thomas TYLER of 1st John and Jemima 

CALLEN the elder became the parents of T^om^s TYLER of Thomas elder. 
Thomas registered to pay taxes in 1734 in Annamessex Hundred, 

ThornaZ Tiler, Will1am Salisbury, Joseph Goff

rm

in the
Province of Maryland.68

1707
Thomas 

Province of
registered 
Maryland.69

to pay taxes in 1735 in Annamessex Hundred, 
Thomas Tyler.

in the

100*7
Thomas

Province of
registered 
Maryland.71

to pay taxes in 1736 in Annamessex Hundred, 
Thomas Tyler^

in the

17^7
On an estimated date of Thomas TYLER of 1st John^ar^l an

person became the parents of Jopn TYLER of Thomas elder. Thomas registered
unknown

to pay taxes in 1737 in Annamessex Hundred, in Province of Maryland.

90 100C
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Province of Maryland.74 Thomas Tyler, Selvay Clayweel, Joseph Crockit.
z- UK

Circa 1742, in Somerset Co., MD, Thomas TYLER of 1st John and Jemima 
CULLEN the elder became the parents of Jemir^^YLER of Thomas’’el der. He 
attested to the.validity of Arthur PARKS of Jo^ ^elder's will on 30 August 
1743 in Somerset Co., MD.75 To youngest son' Job Parks, all that manor and 
tract of land called "Hog Neck," lying on Smith's Island in Somerset County

said 25 acres

MD., containing 75 acres, being part of a tract upon Dogwood Ridge
Creek, containing 150 acres and "He my said son JoorT Parks to possess Hi 

L nd know, ) m >i "Hog Neck."? t* John Evins
mas Evins, John Evins Jr., Solomon Evans. (Som. Wills 1769 ' aThomas Ty I er

4:14, 75.)
£

Thomas registered to ^ay taxes^in 1^48 in Annamessex Hundred in the 
Province of Maryland.76 Thomas Tyler, Butler Tyler.

mV I- 17/^
Conflicting evidence siates that Ihomas and Jemima CULLEN the elder 

became the parents of Arraoella TYLER of Tlncxn^s^elder circa 1750 on Smith's

Ihomas IYLEK of 1st John ai 
Littleton' TYLER of Tho^i^ 
Thomas’ was named by .Jphn3

Island Somerset Co., Maryland..On 8 February 1751, in Somerset Co., MD. 
Thongs TYLER of 1st John^and Jemima CULLEN the elder became the parents of 

___  _ __________ elder. In John EVANS1- of John’ elder's will.
_____  __  named by .^^hn3 to handle his estate on 20 November 1752 in
Somerset Co.. MD.77 John"died in Somerset County, leaving a will written 20 
November 1852 and probated 7 March 175'8 leaving Lo wife Annabel la as 
Executrix lands during widowhood then to,. son John3 200 acres of the 
plantation where the testator lives, son Nathan 100 acres of North End and 

deaj±i to gr^d^on Thoma?/ Ev^ns^-who is undei^^ [1852] to So^mon^ 
Lean and Rachel Evans. Tabitha Parks. Comfort’ Mister and

Solomon Byrd, Thomas lyler

after his 
'W>Rn at 

Crockett, 
and David

Thomas Tyler executor. Witnessed by 
Bird. (Som. Wills EB:64.)

l^b 2
He attested to the validity of John EVANS

Novembet 2 in Somerset Co.. MD.78 John died 
of John elder's will on 20 
in Somerset County, leaving 
March 1758 leaving to wifea will written 20 November 1852 and probated 7

Arrarolla as Executrix lands during widowhood theiji to son J6hrT200 acres of 
the p I an tat ion where, the testator I । / ■ . - .i । Nathan 100 acres of North End17an^^after big deatfy^o graq^son Thomas'Tva^ who is under^l [1852] to 

1 11 Lenard, Legrand Rachel Evans, Tamtha Parks, Comfort Mister^nd
Anri Crockett. • Thomas Tyler executor. Witnessed by Solomon Byrd, Thomas
Tyl&r and David Bird. (Som. Wills ,EB:64.)

Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Thomaj. TYLER of 
1st J^p, and Jemima CULLEN the elder became the parents of^pyabella T^I^R 
of Thomas elder.79 Conflicting, evidence states that Thomasc and Jemima 
CULLEN the elder became the parents of David TYLER of Thomas elder in 
1755.80 Tombstone inscription: David Tyler born 1755-died 1823.

I (Q ( V-
On 1756;/ c£i Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland. Themes TYLER

of Is^^ohn and Jemima^CULLEN the elder became the parents of David TYLER 
of Thomas* elder. Thomas registered to pay taxes in 1757 in Annamessex
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Hundred, in the Province of Maryland.81 Thomas Tyler, Butler Tyler,'Thomas 
Tyler, John9 tyler.

The inventory of the estate of John EVANS of John elder was performed on 
on I May 1758 by Thomas TYLER^of 1st John.82 The inventory of John Evans' 
estate was taken 1 May 1758 and submitted 5 August 1758 by Tyhomas^Tyler, 
exec, next of kin Nathaniel Evans and Richarcl Evans Jr.

On on 21 March 1760 Thomas TYLER of 1st John posted bond.83 She was 
called to court in Princess Anne for having fornicated and produced a 
bastard. She named the father as Richarcl Evans Jr., who was fined 30 
shillings. Ri char Evans and Thomas 9Tyl er, Sr. each posted a L50 bond so 
that the county would not be saddled with the cost of raising the child.

Thomas registered to pay taxes in 1783 in Little Annamessex 100.84 
Thomas Tylor, 200 acres Pitchcraft, 1 slave 10 black cattle; 5 males 4 
fema1es.

1732 7
The previous owner of Butler TYLER of Ihomas eldet^s land was Thomas, 

recorded on 28 July 1798 in Somerset Co., MD.85 Butler Tyler, planter to 
Thomas^Tyler, painter. L100 for all that tract or parcel of land called and 
known by the name of Pitchcraft lying in Somerset County and on certain 
islands called and known bv the name of Smith's Island being all those 
lands wheron the said Butler lyler now dwells and containing two hundred 
acres of land more or less. Wit; J. Wilkins, William Williams

Thomas TYLER of 1st John was a subject, in the sworn deposition oi David 
L. TYLER of Thomas on on 29 May 1 872.86 Examined by Mr. Wise

I am 53 years of age the 29th of April 1872; born in 1819. I reside now 
upon the north end of this Smith's Island, not farther than a mile, say 
from Fog's Point Light. I was born and raised on the land where Th<^i?^s 
TyTer, my father, lived and resided there until I was 29 years of age. 
Thomas Ty 1 er,father, was the brother of Willi^ Tyler, and they were 
the of David Tyler, who was the son of Thomas'Tyler, who was the son 
of John Tyler, the first of my family of whm I know anything, who came, I 
am told from England, and wher^ he settled I don't know, but presumed he 
settled on this^ Island. David Tylerz^ied, I think, whei ;s four years 
old. My ^^ner died in 1864, and William Tyler died in 1868. They thought 
there was a Tine across the lower part of this island; they lived on a 
piece of land where their father and old Butler Tyler, their uncle, lived. 
Butler Tyler owned all the land, I am told at Drum and Black Walnut Points; 
that he was the eldest male heir under English law, and becoming, inf iTm,^h^ 
sold the whole of his land to his brother David. David had Thomas, John 

fi
Nellie, and Severn, William, Zipporah, and Ann, four sons and three 
daughters, seven children, naming them as their ages ran. Benjamin 
Bradshaw lives at Drum Pointy the next house is Win. Evans of Jas.T next is 
Wm. S. Bradshaw’ next Stuart Evans, are all who are ^l^i ng at 
Point; and Th^st Bradshaw, John Wesley Marshall, Peter J. Marshall, ■ 
Marsh and John n. Bradshaw live at Black. Walnut Point. The house of Butler

Gail M. Walcvzk February 29. 1996



Tyler, who owned all of the land, was on Black Wal e heard 
my father, .Thomas Tyler say that the Tine run west form this piece of rock 
above Horse Hummock more than half a mile across the island. I have seen 
that rock two or three times; it is out of the passway a little. I have 
known that rock 20 years I know. it was never moved within .my knowledge 
since I first saw it. I heard them talk about it, and went and ■ saw it. 
Wm. Tyler said that he was whipped there, when a small boy. to make him 
remember it was a boundary between the two states. I think, but I am not 
sure, I understood from them both that it was a southeast corner portion of 
"Pitscraft," and also a bounder of this land.

Oxamined by Mr. Jones

The same stone has been taken and held as the beginning boundary of this 
tract of land called Horse Hummock. John fyler, my uncle lived here, he 
died in 1834. Peter Evans bought it under a mortgage deed from John Tyler 
to Wm. Tyler. I was a small boy, and know but Tittle of the business at 
that time. I cannot say when that stone was first called a bounder’of this 
place caTled Horse Hummock. My father lived here more than 54 years ago: 
he removed from here about 1818, I think, and as I have heard, and he
always held the stone as the beginning bounder of this land caTled Horse 
Hummock. I wrote one deed from Peter Evans and wife to John W. Marsh.
dated in 1857, recorded at Princess Anne Md. in 1857-.
from John W. Evans and his wife to his father, Jonrison.

and the other was 
Evans, in the year

1872, recorded I 
this land. When

don; t know where. I never examined -any other deed for 
Wn/?Myler gave Peter ^vans a deed, there was a right smart 

dispute about where it ought to be recorded. Evans wanted it recorded in 
both States. Tyler told him that was unnecessary, and it was recorded in
Princess Anne, and Evans got a copy and carried it to Drummondtown, the 
Court House of Accomac, and had it recorded there, as he told me. I have 
no knowledge of where any deed for Hi is place called'Horse Hummock, prior 
to this deed, were recorded. John Tyler was Justice of the Peace of the 
State of Maryland befor 1830, when he lived -here. I never heard my father 
or uncle William say that this .house, called. Horse Hummock, was in 
Maryland, but acted as though it .was. My father thought it was in 
Virginia, and I heard a strong argument between him and James Hoffman about 
where the line was-, Hoffman insisting that all Smith's Island was in 
Maryland down nearly to old Herne Island, while my father contended that 
part of Smith's Island was in Virginia. My father thought the boundary 
stone I have named north of this house was on the line between the two 
States. My uncle William told Peter Evans that the deed to him was 
sufficient to be r d in Maryland, and refused to give another deed, 
and Evans had a -copy recorded in Virginia. I never put the quantity of the 
land, by naming the number of acres, in the deed I wrote. The persons 
residing in this house, within my recollection, I have known to vote in 
Maryland, and sent their children to the free schools of Somerset County. 
Four years ago a public road was laid out from this Kirtelage to the church 
on this Island, as a county road of Somerset County Md., built at the 
expense of that county at a cost of about thirteen hundred doll t s. h 
no knowledge of the manner and cause of appointing my uncle John Tyler, a
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Justice of the Peace of Maryland. There had to be two Justices of the 
ce on the id to certify deeds1, at I ieve my uncle and Solomon

Evans were appointed at the same time. Solomon Evans lived at the north 
part of Smith's Island. I never knew Justices to be appointed on this 
island before James Hoffman was elected a Justice of the Peace of Maryland 
by the people in 1853, and served two years. he then lived where John 
Tyler now lives on Hog Neck, and there is a piece of land, south of where 
John Tyler lives, conveyed by Hoffman, or his son, to William D. Bradshaw, 
I think, and I took the deed- and took the acknowledgment as Justice of the 
Peace of the State of Maryland, but I-don't know where it was recorded. 
(Mr, Jones here produced a copy of a deed dated' the 11th day of May 1872, 
from John W. Evans and Polly, his wife to Johnson Evans, describing the 
lands as situated in -Somerset County, writted by the witness, filed 
herewith as an exhibit.) The witness then added that the stone mentioned 
in his affidavit is the same mentioned in this deed.) — David Tyler

Thomas TYLER of 1st John and Jemima CULLEN the elder had the following 
children:

+ 14 i. Butler'”1 TYLER of Thomas elder was born circa 1732.8'
15 ii. Th7or%s TYLER of Thomas elder was born circa 1734.

Thomas TYLER of 1st John had the following child:

16 iii. John TYLER^ of Thomas^elder was born on an estimated date 

of 1736. On the Somerset County MD Tax List in in 1757 
Jom'TYLER*" of Thomas^elder was listed in the household of 
Thomas TYLER1' of 1st John in . /Wiamessex Hundred, in the 
Province of M^^and.88 Thomas Tyler$ Hurler * Tyler, 
Thomas Tyler, John Tyler.

fW? v i
Thomas TYLER of 1st John and Jemima CULLEN the elder had the following 

children-:

17 iv. Jemima TYLER of Thomas elder was born in Somerset Co.,, 
' MD circa 1742. Jemima1 TYLER of Thomas elder was summoned 

to court on on 21 March 1760.89 She was called to court 
in Princess Anne for having fornicated and produced a 
bastard. She named the father as Richard Evans , who 
was fined 30 shillings. ‘Ricnard Evans and Thorns Tyler, 
Sr. each posted a L50 bond so that the county would not 
be saddled with the cost of raising the child.

+ 18 v. Lv^fleton TYLER of Thomas elder was born on 8 February

19 vi. Arrabella TYLER of Thomas elder was born circa 1755.90
+ 20 vii. David TYLER of Thomas elder was born on 16 June 1756.
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LEWIS A. CROCKETT 1 6

Fourth Generation

/932
14. Butler"1 TYLER of Thomas elder (Thomas", John „ John') was born on 

Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland circa 1732.91 Butler died about 1826 
on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland.

iw>
lie married Rachel Bird BYRD on 15 January 176? in Somerset Co., MD.

Rachel was born .in the estimated year of 1740 in Somerset Co., MD. f In J@hh 
TtLeR 1st of jJJin^s wi I I on 30 Mar.< . ^3 in Somerset Co., MD, Busier ■ 
named as arn heir.93 To grandson Tyler Crockett, my bed and furniture, to 
garndson Joseph Crockett, the next bed and furniture, to grandson ButI er 
Tyler the next bed and furniture, to son Thomas Tyler the last bed and 
furniture.- To grandsons Tyler and Josepn Crockett, also my son momas 
Tyler al l 'the rest of my whole unmoveables to be equally divided between 
them.

/7?2- fiOf
On the Somerset County MD Tax List in in 1748 Butler TYLER of Thomas 

II 6 f Wb
elder was listed in the”household of Thomas TYLER of 1st Jonn in Annamessex
Hundred, in the Province of Maryland.94 Thomas Tyler, Butler Tyler.

I '232 I7o7
On the Somerset County MD fax Lisihin in 1757 Butler ^YLER of Thomas 

elder was listed in the household of Thomas TYLER of 1st John in Annamessex /‘jo*? i h
Hundred, ^i^i the Province of Maryland.95 Ihomas Tyler, Butler Tyler, Thomas 
TyIer, John Ty 1er.

1732 ^b^
On 30 December 1763, in Somerset Co., MD, Butler TYLER of Thomas elder 

and Racnel Bird BYRD became th^ parents of Nancy TYLER of Buffer 96 He 
attested to the validity of Jonn FISH's will on 4 April 1 765 in Accomack 
Co., VA.^97^ "I bequeath all South Pint the whole patten belonging to me 
unto Joseph Crockett." To Spender Tylor all myoart of Hog Neck. To 
L-^arus Bacor. Tyler. To david Tyler. Joseph Crockett Exr. Wit:
Butler Tylor, Arthur Parks, Sarah Tyler.

71 &
On 21 March 1766, in Somerset Co., MD Butler IYLER of Thomas elder and 

Rachel Bird BYRD became the parents of Eumeglia "Fanny" TYLER? of Butler.'8
, March 1769, in Somerset Co., MD, Burler TYLER of Thomas elder and

Rachel Bird BYRD became the parents of Jemwa TYLER of Bucfer.99 He sold
property to Thomas TYLER of Thomas elder on 28 July 1798 in Somerset Co. .
MD.100' Butler Tyler, planter to Thomas Tyler, .painter. L100 for all that 
tract or parcel of land called and known by the name of Pitchcraft lying in 
Somerset County and on certain islands called and known bv the name of 
Smith's Island being all those lands wheron the said Butler Tyler now 
dwells and containing two hundred acres of land more or less. Wit; J. 
Wilkins, William Williams

7737
He sold property to Th^npas TYLER of Thomas, elder on 28 July 1798 in 

Somerset Co., MD.101 Thomas Fyler, planter to Butner Tyler, planter. L100
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for all that tract or parcel of land called and known by the name of 
Petchcraft lying and being on certain Islands known by the name of Smiths 
Islands being all those lands wheron the said. BtM^er Tyler now dwells 
containing two hundred acres of land mor or less.’ Wit: J. Wilkins, William 
Wi11ams.

The previous owner' of Butler TYLER of Thomas elder's land was Butler, 
recorded on 28. July 1798 in Somerset Co., MD.'02 Thorns Tyler, planter to 

1731'
Butler Tyler, planter. L100 for all that tract or parcel of land called and 
known by the name of Petchcraft lying and being on certain Islands known by 
the name of Smiths Islands being all those lands wheron the said Butler 
Tyler now dwells containing two hundred acres of land mor or less. Wit: J. 
Wilkins, William Wiliams.

He sold property to. David TYLER of Thomas elder on 28 July 1/98 in 
Somerset Co.. MD.103 Butler Tyler planter to David Tyler planter. L200 for 
all that tract or parcel of land called and known by the name of Pitcraft 
lying and being ip the County of Somerset and on certain islands 
distinguished by the name of Smiths Islands containing two hundred acres of 
land mor or less, reserving to himself the said Butler Tyler during his 
natural' life the one half part of the said land or the profits arising 
therefrom, to and for the only proper use benefit and behoof of him the 
siad David Tyler. his heirs and assigns forever. Wit: J. Wilkins, 'William 
Wil 1iams.

Butler was listed as the head, of a family on the 1800 Census in Somerset 
Co., MD. Tylor, Butler: 1 male 10-16, 1 male 26-45, 1 female 10-16, 1 
female 26-45.

Butler was listed as David TYLER of Thomas elder's neighbor on the 1800 
Census in Somerset Co’., MD. Tylor, Qavid: 1 ‘male under 10. 2 males 10-16, 
1 male 26-45, 2 females under 10, 1 female 10-16, 1 female 16-26, 1 female 
Over 45.

Butler was listed as the head of a family on the 1810 Census in Somerset 
Co., MD. Butler Tyler head - I male to 16, 1 male 45+, 1 female to 45, 1 
female 45+, 1 slave.

'7^
Butler was listed as David TYLER of Thomas elder’s neighbor on the 1810 

Census in Somerset Co., MD. David Tyler head - I male 0-10, 2 males to 26. 
I male 45+, 2 females to 26, 1 female 45+.

Butler was listed as Jesse EVANS of John's neighbor on the 1810 Census 
in Somerset Co., MD. Jesse Evans 2 males 0-10, 2 ma . Jes to,
26, 1 male 45+, 1 female to 16, 1 female to 26, 1 female 45+.

Butler was listed as the head of a family on the 1820 Census in Somerset 
Co., MD. Butler Tyler head - .1 male 16-26, 1 male 45+, 3 females 45+.

Butler was listed as David TYLER of Thomas elder's neighbor on the 1820
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Census in Somerset Co., MD. David Tyler head - 1 male 0-10, 2 males 10-16, 
1 male 16-26, 3 males 26-45, 1 male 45-+-, 1 female 0-10, 2 females 16-26, 2 
females 26-45, 1 female 45+

Butler TYLER of Thomas elder was a subject in the sworn deposition of 
Abraham SOMERS on on 27 May 1872.104 I am very deaf. My name is Abraham 
Somers, and my age, Trdition says, is 79; I was born in 1793; I was born in 
Sussex County Delaware. I came here when quite a baby; was well acquainted 
with old "King" Nelson' lived near him—3/4 of a mile off. don't remember 
how long he has been dead. Have heard him mention the line of Virginia and 
Maryland. he showed me the tree on Smith's Island that was a mark of the 
line from Smith's Point. Has been over Smith's Island, but the tree was cut 
down before I went there. I could see it from King Nelson's house when 
standing, it was said to be a gum, and stood in Butler Tyler's yard. I 
______ is not washed away, and the land is now there. Don't know but the 
stump may be there yet. He said the line ran by Watkins' Point.

Cross-examined by Mr. Wise.

Butler Tyler I did not know, but I knew David Tyler his brother, and I knew 
a daughter of Butler Tyler named Nancy; the two brothers lived close 
together. King Nelson showed rne the tree, and told me it was a line tree. 
This was said by King Nelson to be a mark of the line from Smith's Point to 
Watkins' Point. — Abraham Somers, his mark.

Butler TYLER of Thomas elder was a subject in the sworn deposition of 
John "Taffy" MARSHALL of John A. on on 29 May 1872.105 I am going in my 
63rd year ever since the 19th day of the present month of May. I was born 
on Sykes" Island. I came to Smith's Island to reside when I was about 17 
years of age and have resided on Smith's Island ever since. I have known 

greater part of the old inhabitants of Smith . land ever since. I 
knew Tommy Tyler, William Tyler, Elijah Evans, John Parks, John Evans, 
Jacob Bradshaw, Solomon Evans, at Cedar Straits, and Hampden [Hamilton] 
Bradshaw and Littleton Bradshaw, his brother, and others. These and other 
old people are now dead, except Mrs. Vina [Levenia] Bradshaw, widow of 
Jacob. The oldest man I now know of now living on Smith's Island is Mr. 
Teakle Evans, who is I think close by 80 or 85 years of age, and the next 
oldest man is Capt. Ephraim Tyler, who keeps the Eog's Point Light House, 
and the oldest of the Junio generation are Hainey [Haney] Bradshaw, Severn 
Bradshaw, Francis Evans, and Mrs. Maria Guy. and muself and others. I was 
shown what was said to be the line between Virginia and Maryland on Smith's 
Island, say from 15 to 20 years ago by old Mr. William Tyler, and he and I 
were alone. He showed me a boundary stone running up from 3/4 a mile to a 
mile north of Horse Hummock, where Johnson Evans now resides, and where old 
Capt. Peter Evans lived at that time. he told me it was fixed there for 
the boundary stone between the two States of Maryland and Virginia. He 
told me he was carried to that stone and whipped by his grandfather, I 
think named Butler Tyler, to the best of my knowledge, and that he was 
whipped there to make him remember that it was a boundary stone between two 
states. This was about 15 to 20 years ago. The stone has not been moved to
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my knowledge since, but the ice may have moved it two or three feet, but I 
do not know that it has moved it. I would say, from my knowledge of the 
movements of the ice, that it has moved it to the south, if it has moved 'it 
at all. I was first called to notice the stone since when the case of John 
Tyler vs. the State of Maryland in 1851. This case involved the case of 
the schooner Fashion, of which Severn Tyler was owner and John Tyler 
captain, for derdging oysters in the waters of Maryland contrary to her 
laws. Witnessess were examined in the trial of that case as to where the 
line of Virginia and Maryland run across the Tangier Sound. I was examined 
myself as a witness in the case, and I heard the examination of witnesses 
in the case. The vessel I saw seized, and she was taken by the said Mr. 
John Cullen; I know not by what authority, on the westerward part of the 
Great Rock, That rock lies about from east to southeast from this house. 
I did not see her in the act of dredging. That rock is a very large rock. 
It lies north of the Davidson and Lovitt line. I mean it is a large oyster 
rock, called Great Rock. I don't think any portion of that rock lies north 
of an east line from the stone described by me. I have never been cal led 
to note that stone since, until called on by Mr. Wise and Mr. Adelott, here 
present, in October 1871. At that time I showed that stone to these 
Commissioners and To Capts. Brown and Drummond and others. The same stone, 
which I showed to them at the same place I went to on Friday last, and saw 
it removed from its place, lying on the edge of the marsh and a stake 
sticking in the palce it was removed. According to the evidence of William 
Tyler in the aforesaid case in 1851, I have no doubt that storne was a 
boundary stone between the two States. He testified in court that he was 
carried to that stone as a boundary stone, and whipped severely to make him 
remember thae stone as a boundary. Mr. Thomas Tyler also testified that he 
was carried to the stone and ducked to make him remember it as a boundary. 
Mr. John Tyler also testified that he was carried to it and whipped at the 
same time. These were all that testified about the storne in that trial, and 
they are all three dead. Mr William Tyler died about three years ago, and 
I am told his age then was about 60 years. Thomas Tyler died about 1864 I 
am told, and his age on his tombstone I am told is marked 91 year of age. 
So that he was about 78 years of age at the time he testified in said case. 
John Tyler died I am told 17 years ago last September. I dont' know his 
age when he died, but am told he was between 60 and 70 years of age. So 
that he must have been about 61 when he testified. William Tyler was the 
son of David Tyler. Thomas Tyler was the father of David, and William and 
Thomas Tyler were brothers, and the sons of David Tyler whose father was 
Thomas. John Tyler is said to have been the father of the last named 
Thomas Tyler who was the oldest Tyler I have ever heard of. Thomas Tyler, 
the son of John the elder, lived I am told at the home place on Drum Point, 
and that place has been, as ling as I have known it, in the Tyler family, 
until purchased by my son John Wesley Marshall, and others in 1866.

Butler TYLER of Thomas elder was a subject in the sworn deposition of 
James T. EVANS of Laban on on 29 May 1872.106 Examined by Mr. Wise

I am 59 years old. I live close th the place where I was born, on the same 
tract called "North End." This place very near adjoins, about two miles
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north of this, close on the Thoroughfare. I took out my "license in 
Virginia, at Drummondtown, till they changed the Customs House to 
Cherrystone. [Cheriton.] I was well acquainted with old Tommy, called 
"King" Nelson, and with old Job Parks, called Jobey. They were two of the 
oldest men I remember of ever knowing. I think they said Tommy Nelson was 
105 years old and Jobey Parks was a little older. They told me they helped 
to run this line between Maryland and Virginia, and carried the chain. 
They said they went to Ragged Point, on the Potomac River, and run a 
southeast course five miles below Point Lookout, down the Potomac, until 
they got north of Smith's Point; from that five mile point they struck an 
east course across the bay (the Chesapeake) to Smith's Island, at Mister's 
Thoroughfare, to a gum tree, and from the gum tree to Beaver Hummock, and 
put a stone on the Hummock at that point, and from Beaver Hummock between 
two cedars (and parts of the stumps are there now, and so is the stone,) to 
a point called the Barn, where also they placed a stone, which is said to 
be still there, and then an east course to old Jane's Island, where they 
said a peach orchard stood, leving a part of Jane's Island on each side of 
the line, and now I can't say whether they said that they ran an east or 
easterly course from that point to Pitt's Creek on the Pocomoke River, but 
they said they ran an east or easterly course to Pitt's Creek on the 
Pocomoke, which they placed as above stated. I have seen the gum tree of 
which I speak, and recollect it well; that tree stood on the south side on 
Mister's Thoroughfare. Beyond Pitt's Creek they did not say anything about 
running the line. Besides this tradition there were other traditions about, 
where the line was. Some said it was old Herne Island Channel; some said 
it was up as high as Troy Island in The Thoroughfare, and some said it was 
up as high as Cage's Straits, I was once a pilot with Blount, the Coast 
Surveryor about 16 or 17 years ago. he settled a large cedar boundary 
about ten paces on the sand shore, at Ragged Point, on the south side of 
the Potomac, and I believe that post is still there. It was put down so 
very deep in the sand, I can't say how deep. The gum tree spoken of was 
then on the land of Marmaduke Mister; it is now Severn Bradshaw's land. 
The cedar post at Ragged point was put on the land of a Mr. Bowie, whose 
first name I don't recollect. Mr Blount exactly agreed with the statement 
of Tommy Nelson and Jobey Parks as to the line as far as Pitt's Creek. Mr. 
Nelson told me about this line, when I lived on Jane's Island, about 36 
years ago, counting by the age of my children. I then moved from Jane's 
Island to the upper house on Tangier Island, about 28 years ago, and Jobey 
Parks and I became acquainted after I moved to Tangier, and was the father 
of Stephen Parks, now living. Both Nelson and Parks stated that when the 
line was run there were a number of officers and other persons engaged in 
the work, and they had barges, &c., with them—I was told by Nelson and 
Parks separately, and along way apart from each other and at different 
times, and they agreed with each other. I have seen the stone at Beaver 
Hummock between two cedar stumps, when it was in one piece; it is now in 
two. I cannot say how big it was, but according to my calculation and that 
of others it weighed about a ton. When I saw it on the bank, before it 
went down the bank, it looked almost white, showing plainly from afar. 
There came a very hard freeze about 1832. I know by the death of William 
Tyler, and there came a heavy storm which drove the ice under the stone and
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drove it out, and the stone was afterwards found in the water in two 
pieces, Beaver Hummock is where you found the stone, below Troy Island 
form 1/3 to 1/2 a mile. Nelson and Parks mentioned no other bounders of 
stone, and no other marks of the line to Pitt's Creek that I remember. I 
have heard old Mr. Johny Parks say, the same who lived where John Tyler now 
lives, that the line went between his great-house and kitchen, and Butler 
Tyler claimed that it went between his two houses at Drum Point, between 
dwelling and kitchen. Marmaduke Mister said it was not so, for it went to 
the gum, for he saw Nelson and Parks when they helped to carry the chain.

Butler TYLER of Thomas elder was a subject in the sworn deposition of 
David L. TYLER of Thomas on on 29 May 1872.107 Examined by Mr. Wise

I am 53 years of age the 29th of April 1872; born in 1819. I reside now 
upon the north end of this Smith's Island, not farther than a mile, say 
from Fog's Point Light. I was born and raised on the land where Thomas 
Tyler, my father, lived and resided there until I was 29 years of age. 
Thomas Tyler, my father, was the brother of William Tyler, and they were 
the sons of David Tyler, who was the son of Thomas Tyler, who was the son 
of John Tyler, the first of my family of whm I know anything, who came, I 
am told from England, and where lie settled I don't know, but presumed he 
settled on this Island. David Tyler died, I think, when I was four years 
old. My father died in 1864, and William Tyler died in 1868. They thought 
there was a line across the lower part of this island; they lived on a 
piece of land where their father and old Butler Tyler, their uncle, lived. 
Butler Tyler owned all the land, I am told at Drum and Black Walnut Points; 
that he was the eldest male heir under English law, and becoming infirm, he 
sold the whole of his land to his brother David. David had Thomas, John 
Nellie, and Severn, William, Zipporah, and Ann, four sons and three 
daughters, seven children, naming them as their ages ran. Benjamin 
Bradshaw lives at Drum Point; the next house is Wm. Evans of Jas., next is 
Wm. S. Bradshaw; next Stuart H. Evans, are all who are living at Drum 
Point; and Thos. Bradshaw, John Wesley Marshall, Peter J. Marshall, BenJ. 
Marsh and John H. Bradshaw live at Black Walnut Point. The house of Butler 
Tyler, who owned all of the land, was on Black Walnut Point. I have heard 
my father, Thomas Tyler say that the line run west form this piece of rock 
above Horse Hummock more than half a mile across the island. I have seen 
that rock two or three times; it is out of the passway a little. I have 
known that rock 20 years I know. it was never moved within my knowledge 
since I first saw it. I heard them talk about it, and went and saw it. 
Wm. Tyler said that he was whipped there, when a small boy, to make him 
remember it was a boundary between the two states. I think, but I am not 
sure, I understood from them both that it was a southeast corner portion of 
"Pitscraft," and also a bounder of this land.

Examined by Mr. Jones

The same stone has been taken and held as the beginning boundary of this 
tract of land called Horse Hummock. John Tyler, my uncle lived here, he 
died in 1834. Peter Evans bought it under a mortgage deed from John Tyler

Rail M February 29, 1996



to Wm. Tyler. I was a small boy, and know but little of the business at 
that time. I cannot say when that stone was first called a bounder of this 
place called Horse Hummock. My father lived here more than 54 years ago; 
he removed from here about 1818, I think, and as I have heard, and he 
always held the stone as the beginning bounder of this land called Horse 
Hummock. I wrote one deed from Peter Evans and wife to John W. Marsh, 
dated in 1857, recorded at Princess Anne Md. in 1857, and the other was 
from John W. Evans and his wife to his father, Johnson Evans, in the year 
1872, recorded I don;t know where. I never examined any other deed for 
this land. When Wm. Tyler gave Peter Evans a deed, there was a right smart 
dispute about where it ought to be recorded. Evans wanted it recorded in 
both States. Tyler told him that was unnecessary, and it was recorded in 
Princess Anne, and Evans got a copy and carried it to Drurnmondtown, the 
Court House of Accomac, and had it recorded there, as he told me. I have 
no knowledge of where any deed for this place called Horse Hummock, prior 
to this deed, were recorded. John Tyler was Justice of the Peace of the 
State of Maryland befor 1830, when he lived here. I never heard my father 
or uncle William say that this house, called Horse Hummock, was in 
Maryland, but acted as though it was. My father thought it was in 
Virginia, arid I heard a strong argument between him and James Hoffman about 
where the line was, Hoffman insisting that all Smith's Island was in 
Maryland down nearly to old Herne Island, while my father contended that 
part of Smith's Island was in Virginia. My father thought the boundary 
stone I have named north of this house was on the line between the two 
States. My uncle William told Peter Evans that the deed to him was 
sufficient to be recorded in Maryland, and refused to give another deed, 
and Evans had a copy recorded in Virginia. I never put the quantity of the 
land, by naming the number of acres, in the deed I wrote. The persons 
residing in this house, within my recollection, I have known to vote in 
Maryland, and sent their children to the free schools of Somerset County. 
Four years ago a public road was laid out from this Kirtelage to the church 
on this Island, as a county road of Somerset County Md., built at the 
expense of that county at a cost of about thirteen hundred dollars. I have 
no knowledge of the manner and cause of appointing my uncle John Tyler, a 
Justice of the Peace of Maryland. There had to be two Justices of the 
Peace on the Island to certify deeds, and I believe my uncle and Solomon 
Evans were appointed at the same time. Solomon Evans lived at the north 
part of Smith's Island. I never knew Justices to be appointed on this 
island before James Hoffman was elected a Justice of the Peace of Maryland 
by the people in 1853, and served two years. he then lived where John 
Tyler now lives on Hog Neck, and there is a piece of land, south of where 
•John Tyler lives, conveyed by Hoffman, or his son, to William 0. Bradshaw, 
I think, and I took the deed and took the acknowledgment as Justice of the 
Peace of the State of Maryland, but I don' t know where it was recorded. 
(Mr. Jones here produced a copy of a deed dated the 11th day of May 1872, 
from John W. Evans and Polly, his wife to Johnson Evans, describing the 
lands as situated in Somerset County, writted by the witness, filed 
herewith as an exhibit.) The witness then added that the stone mentioned 
in his affidavit is the same mentioned in this deed.) — David Tyler
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Butler TYLER of Thomas elder was a subject in the sworn deposition of 
Severn BRADSHAW of Jacob on on 31 May 1872.108 Mr. Severn Bradshaw being 
present, desired to be re-examined in order to state matters which he 
forgot and omitted to state in his first Examination.

There were two large gum trees, and the only two large trees on the island, 
stood on the Orchard Hummock where I live, as described by me the other 
day, the other on Sassafras Hummock where Tubman Evans lived. I recollect 
both trees well. The tree where I live showed more visibly on the 
Cehsapeake Bay side. We, on the upper part of the island thought the tree 
where I lived was the State boundary line. The one at my house was marked 
with several notches on the south side; of this I am positive. Whether the 
one on Sassafras Hummock was marked I don't know. I don't recollect 
whether there were any notches on the north side of the tree at my house. 
Sassafras Hummock ins northwest of Horse Hummock a considerable distance, 
and I can show it to you. It went by the name of Tyler's gum. Both trees 
are now gone. I omitted to state fully, being hurried, aal that I now 
recollect about what Tommy Tyler said in the trial of the vessels Amelia 
Ann and Edington; in addition to what I have already said, he stated the 
line between the two states of Maryland and Virginia, his uncle Butler told 
him, was run twice in his recollection; that he was said to be a hundred 
years old when he died, and he has been dead at least 45 years. I have 
seen him; was nearly grown when he died, and was at his funeral. Tommy 
Tyler said that Butler had told him that at one time the line run through 
his yard at Black Walnut Point, and at another time it ran a little below 
Drum Point on Tyler's Creek making a differnece between the two lines of 
about 3 jundred yards.—I do believe that one or the other of these two 
lines has been recognized by the people on this island for more than a 
century back.

Examined by Mr. Jones.

My father owned orchard Ridge, where I live, and made a will and devised it 
to me, and I was the first who built a house on it. My father's name was 
Jacob Bradshaw. The gum tree stood south of my house about 125 yards. My 
father's will was recorded at Princess Anne, the county seat of Somerset 
County Maryland. My father lived on another part of the same land, south 
of my house and the gum, at a place called the Forked Oak, and I know where 
it was said to have stood. It is about 4 1/2 miles northwest of this 
place. That pa Ice is open to the bay, and it is now washed away badly. 
The Orchard Ridge and Cow Ridge were once the same and are now separated by 
a small drain. The orchard Ridge is on the east side and the cow Ridge is 
on the west. They lie together nearly north and south at the western mouth 
of the Miste's Thoroughfare, which mouths into the bay. The "Forked Oak" 
was on Cow Ridge, and a round cedar post, marked with four notches on each 
side, was palced where the oak was said to have stood, to mark a private 
boundary. About three or four years the cattle broke the post off by 
rubbing against it. My father always paid taxes in Somerset County, 
Maryland, and so have I—that is north of where Butler Tyler used to live 
all of two miles. Thirty or forty years ago there was scarcely any talk
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about the Une of the two States in this Island. The taxes were small, and 
the oysters in the bay were not counted of great value, and wer oystered in 
the creek, but since dredging commenced, about 20 or 25 years ago, oysters 
have become valuable, and people began to look more closely after the line 
of the two States; mu business was to get oysters where I could, in 
Virginia or Maryland, and I was not interrupted. Since that time I cannot 
do so. A man can't tell nowadays, on the Island, whether he is in one 
State or the other. My father and I, and other people up there, voted and 
acted as if in Maryland. The first Election district on this Island 
(called No. 12) was laid off 40 years ago, and before I was a voter, I 
think. That election was held at the old church, where I live, by Solomon 
Evans and John Tyler, who lived at this palce, and John M. White. Then the 
election district on this Island was re-established in 1853, and is now 
District 7. The first and present districts are of the same bounds, both 
including Horse Hummock, and the proprietors and residents of Horse 
Hummock, have been, from first to last, Judges of election. I myself have 
been Judge of election and clerk of elcetion, and for four or five years 
past, officer or registration of voters, and I Have been a Justice of the 
Peace for Maryland for two years. The first, registers of voters on this 
Island for Maryland, were David Tyler, Hainey Bradshaw, and Wm. Evans of 
Jno. Then I was register of voters last fall, and think John Evans, 
reisding here, was registered and voted. There have been four school 
palces on this Island—publice school places of Maryland. The first was 
north of the Thoroughfare, one at Rogue's Point, west nrtht from here, 
and one at Oak Hummock, near Alex. Tyler's store, northwest of this palce, 
and there was antoher on North End. North of this place there was no 
school, either at at Horse Hummock or south of it. Oenreally the children 
at Horse Hummock have attended school in the public schools of Maryland. 
There have never been any voters registered in Maryland south of Horse 
Hummock or due west of it. Some at Drum Poitn and Some on Hog Neck have 
been registered in Maryland; none south of Horse Hummock, and none have 
been registered as for south as Horse Hummock except those residing at 
Horse Hummock, I have considered the voters on the upper edn of Hog Neck, 
as for south as John Tyler's residence, to be in Maryland.

Butler IYLER of Thomas elder
John SPENCE of James on on 4 June

was a subject in the sworn deposition 
1872.100 Examined by Mr. Wise.

As far as I know and am informed, I am in my 77th year of age; I will be 77 
on the 25th day of December next; my age is not recorded. I was born in 
Hog Neck, on Smith's Island; I was born in a house owned by my uncle John 
Parks, and on the land where he resided, and he resided where John Tyler- 
now resides. Hog Neck ran up to a creek called the Head Creek, which used 
to be my boat harbor at the time of the British war. Hog Neck laid 
lengthwise the island, on the western side, east of Tyler's Creek, on the 
Chesapeake Bay. Tyler's Creek is called by that name up to Sheep Hummock, 
and thence it lies north up to Tyler's ditch. Parks' Ditch lies to the 
westward of Tyler's Creek. Jjavid Tyler and Butler Tyler were the original 
owners of all the land of Oak . Hi.iinmo.ck. Hors.e .Hummock Clear down to Drum 
Point, where Alex Tyler and John Wesley Marshall, Thomas Bradshaw. Stewart
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Evans, and one-of Walter Marsh's sons and Benjamin Bradshaw and .Tubman 
Evans, who lives close to the gum, now live. From John PachsJ_ house, to 
brum was near east by north from a half to tree-quarters of a mile, 
as near as I can guess, John Parks was my mother' s own brother, and my 
mother and father lived on his land, to the westward of his house on the 
Chesapeake Bay shore. When I was quite a boy, a dispute arose about where 
the line of Virginia and Maryland run. They said that the law of Virginia 
forbade Marylanders from skiffing and gunning in Virginia, and several old 
people were called together to say where the line was. Richard Evans, who 
lived at Kedge's Straits, and who was called King Richard, because he was 
best off, I suppose, John Parks and old man Jacob Bradshaw who was quite a 
young man then, met at old uncle John Parks1 where young John Tyler now 
lives, and uncle John Parks said that the State line ran between his 
dwelling house and his kitchen. I was then I think, but I am not positive, 
about 18 or 19 years of age. I followed the water and lived gunning, and 
had a skiff, and the noise scared the geese, and other wild fowl, of a 
night. My uncle got mad about skiffing; and Jacob Bradshaw had a fowling 
point called fog's Point—where the Light. House now stands—and that caused 
them to meet about my ski

Butler TYLER. of Thomas elder and Rachel Bird BYRD...had the fol lowing 
children:

। . Nancy15 TYLER of Butler was born in Somerset Co., MD on 
mber 1763.110 Nancy TYLER of Butler was a subject 

in the sworn deposition of Abraham. SOMERS on on 27 May 
1872.111 I am very deaf. My name is Abraham Somers, and 
my age, Trdition says, is 79; I was born in 1793; I was 
born in Sussex County Delaware. I came here when quite a 
baby; was well acquainted with old "King" Nelson' lived 
near him—3/4 of a mile off. don't remember how long he 
has been dead. Have heard him mention the line of 
Virginia and Maryland. he showed me the tree on Smith's 
Island that was a mark of the line from Smith's Point. 
Has been over Smith's Island, but the tree was cut down 
before I went there. I could see it from King Nelson's
house when standing, it was said to be a gum, and stood 
in Butler Tyler's yard. I  is not washed away, and 
the land is now there. Don't know but the stump may be 
there yet. He said the line ran by Watkins' Point.

Cross-examined by Mr. Wise.

_______ _ I did not know, but I kn^w Dax/ItI Tylor his 
brother, and I knew a daughter of Butler Tyler named 
Nancy; thi 1. brothers 1 । ! o 1 ose together. King

Ison showed me the tree, and told me it was a line 
tree. This was said by King Nelson to be a mark of the 
line from Smith's Point to Watkins' Point. — Abraham 
Somers, his mark.
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22 ii. Euphemia "Fanny" .TYLER of Butler was born in Somerset 
Co.,, MO on 21 March 1766.112 In 1796, on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland, Euphemia "Fanny" TYLER of Butler 
and an unknown persoq became the parents of _Ephrai m TYLER _ 
of Fanny. Euphemia "Fanny" TYLER of Butler was the 
mother of Ephraim TYLER of Fanny.

23 iii. Jemima,TYLER,, of Butler was born in Somerset Co.,, MD on 
25 March 1769.113

15. Thomas' TYLER of Thomas elder (Thomas^, John's John*) was born in 
Somerset Co.,, MD circa 1734.

He married twice. He married Jemima CULLEN the younger of Jacob on 25 
January 1759 in Somerset Co., MD. Jemima was born on 10 December 1742 in 
Somerset Co., MD. He married Ann LEWIS in November 1778 in Somerset Co., 
MD. Ann was born in the estimated year of 1760. On the Somerset County MD 
Tax List in in 1757 Thomas TYLER of Thomas elder was listed in the 
household of Thomas TYLER of 1st John in Annamessex Hundred, in the 
Province of Maryland.114 Thomas Tyler, Butler Tyler, Thomas Tyler, John 
Tyler.

On 21 February 1762, in Somerset Co., MD, Thomas TYLER of Thefts elder 
and Jemima CULLEN the younger of Jacob became the parents of David TYLER of 
Thomas younger. In May 1765, in Somerset Co.. MD, Thomas TYLER of Thomas 
elder and Jemima CULLEN the younger of Jacob became the parents of John 
TYLER of Thomas younger. On March 1769, in Somerset Co., MD, Thomas TYLER 
of Thomas elder and Jemima CULLEN the younger of Jacob became the parents 
of James TYLER Of Thomas younger. On 4 January 1772, in Somerset Co., MD, 
Thomas TYLER of Thomas elder and an unknown person became the parents of 
Thomas TYLER of Thomas younger.115- On 15 January 1776, in Somerset Co., MD, 
Thomas TYLER of Thomas elder and Jemima CULLEN the younger of Jacob became 
the parents of Jemima TYLER of Thomas younger. On 26 March 1781. in 
Somerset Co., MD, Thomas TYLER of Thomas elder and Ann LEWIS became the 
parents of Jacob TYLER of Thomas younger. In the estimated year of 1782, 
in Somerset Co., MD, Thomas TYLER of Thomas elder and Ann LEWIS became the 
parents of Sally TYLER of Thomas younger. In 1762, on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland, Thomas TYLER of Thomas elder and Ann LEWIS became 
the parents of Littleton TYLER of Thomas younger. On 16 November 1787, in 
Somerset Co., MD, Thomas FYLER of Thomas elder and Ann LEWIS became the 
parents of Butler TYLER of Thomas younger. On 18 December 1789, in 
Somerset Co., MD, Thomas TYLER of Thomas elder and Ann LEWIS became the 
parents of Ann "Nancy" TYLER of Thomas younger. In the estimated year of 
1790, Thomas TYLER of Thomas elder and Ann LEWIS became the parents of 
Betsy .TYLER of Thomas younger. He bought property from Butler TYLER of 
Thomas elder on 28 July 1798 in Somerset Co., MD.116 Butler Tyler, planter 
to Thomas Tyler, painter. L100 for all that tract or parcel of land called 
and known by the name of Pitchcraft lying in Somerset County and on certain 
islands called and known by the name of Smith's Island being all those 
lands wheron the said Butler Tyler now dwells and containing two hundred 
acres of land more or less. Wit; J. Wilkins, William Williams
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He bought property from Butler TYLER of Thomas elder on 28 July 1798 in 
Somerset Co., HD.117 Thomas Tyler, planter to Butler Tyler, planter. L100 
for all that tract or parcel of land called and known by the name of 
Petchcraft lying and being on certain Islands known by the name of Smiths 
Islands being all those lands wheron the said Butler lyler now dwells 
containing two hundred acres of land mor or less. Wit: J. Wilkins, William 
Wi11ams.

Thomas was listed as the head of a family on the 1800 Census in Somerset 
Co., MO. Tyler, Thomas: 2 males under 10, 2 males 10-16, 2 males 16-26, 1 
male Over 45, 2 females under 10 1 female 16-26, 1 female over 45.

J$7 cvtft of- tA&w
Thomas TYLER of Thomas elder was the father of ^Betsy TYLER of Thomas 

younger.

Thomas TYLER of Thomas elder and Jemima CULLEN the younger of Jacob had 
the fol 1owing ch i1dren:

24 i. David’’ TYLER of Thomas younger was born in Somerset Co.,, 
MD on 21 February 1762. David died before 1836 in 
Somerset Co., MD. ,

25 ii. John TYLER of Thomas younger was born in Somerset Co.,, 
MD in May 1765. John died before 1836.

26 iii. James TYLER of Thomas younger was born in Somerset Co.,, 
MD on March 1769. James died before 26 Jan 1836.

Thomas TYLER of Thomas elder had the following child:

27 iv. Thomas TYLER of Thomas younger was born in Somerset Co.,, 
MD on 4 January 1772.118

Thomas TYLER of Thomas elder and Jemima CULLEN the younger of Jacob had 
the following children:

28 v. Jemima TYLER of Thomas younger was born in Somerset Co.,, 
MD on 15 January 1776.

Thomas TYLER of Thomas elder and Ann LEWIS had the following children:

29 vi. Jacob TYLER of Thomas younger was born in Somerset Co.,, 
MD on 26 March 1781. Jacob died before 1836. Jacob was 
listed as the head of a family on the 1810 Census in 
Somerset Co., MD. Jacob Tyler head - 2 males 0-10, 1 
male to 45, 1 female 0-10, 1 female to 45.

30 vii. Sally TYLER of Thomas younger was born in Somerset Co.,, 
MD in the” estimated year of 1782.

31 viii. Littleton TYLER of Thomas younger was born on Smith's 
Island, Somerset Co., Maryland in 1 S'. In the estimated 
year of 1818, Littleton TYLER of Thomas younger and Mary
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STERLING of Ephraim became the parents of Thomas TYLER of 
Littleton. On 21 May 1783, in Somerset Co., MO, 
Littleton. TYLER of Thomas younger and .Mary STERLING...of 
Ephraim became the parents of William TYLER of Littleton. 
Littleton TYLER of Thomas younger was the father of 
Thomas TYLER of Littleton. . . .

32 ix. Elizabeth TYLER of Thomas younger was born on an 
unrecorded date.119

33 x. Butler TYLER of Thomas younger was born in Somerset Co.,, 
MD on 16 November 1787.

34 xi. Ann "Nancy" TYLER of Thomas younger was born in Somerset 
Co.,, MD on 18 December 1789.

35 xii. Betsy TYLER of Thomas younger was born in the estimated 
year of 1790. Betsy died before 1819 on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland. She married Laban EVANS of Jesse 
about 26 December 1812. Laban was born on 29 August 1789 
on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland. He was the 
son of Jesse EVANS of John and Nancy nee [---------1 Evans.
Laban died 19 Nov 1869 on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., 
Maryland. On 20 February 1812, on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland, Betsy TYLER of Thomas younger and 
Laban EVANS of Jesse became the parents of James T. EVANS 
of Laban. Betsy applied for a marriage license to wed 
Laban EVANS of Jesse on 26 December 1812 in Somerset Co., 
MD. In the estimated year of 1814, in Somerset Co.., MD, 
Betsy TYLER of Thomas younger and Laban ^VANS of Jesse 
became the parents of Eleanor "Ebing" EVANS*of Laban. In 
the estimated year of 1817, on Smith's Island, Somerset 
Co., Maryland, Betsy TYLER of Thomas younger and Laban 
EVANS of Jesse became the parents of Tubman EVANS of 
Laban. Laban EVANS of Jesse married Sally PARKS of Job 
on about 16 July 1819 in he was the husband of Betsy 
TYLER of Thomas younger dec'd. Laban EVANS of Jesse 
married Mary Ann JONES on about 27 August 1838 in in 
Somerset Co. , MD he was the husband of Betsy TYLER of 
Thomas younger dec'd.

18. Littleton'1 TYLER of Thomas elder (Thomas', JohnY John1) was born in 
Somerset Co.,, MD on 8 February 1751.

He bought property from Henry SMITH of John in July 1774 in Somerset 
Co., MD. July 1774 I Henry Smith of Sussex Del. do impower Smith Horey to 
execute a deed to Littleton Tyler for 50 acres.

In 1793, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Littleton TYLER of 
Thomas elder and [-------- ,] nee [--------- ], Tyler became the parents of John L. 
TYLER of Littleton.120

Littleton TYLER of Thomas elder and [-------- ,1 nee [--------- ], Tyler had the
fol 1owing ch i1d:
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i. John L/s TYLER of Littleton was born on Smith's Island, 
'Somerset Co., Maryland in 1793.121 John died before 5 
October 1854 on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland. 
On 26 August 1821, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., 
Maryland, John L. TYLER of Littleton and Ann TYLER of 
David became the parents of Elizabeth TYLER of John L.. 
Circa 1825, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, 
John L. TYLER of Littleton and Ann TYLER of David became 
the parents of Adeline TYLER of John L.. On 7 July 1831, 
on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, John L. TYLER 
of Littleton and Ann TYLER of David became the parents of 
Alexander D. TYLER of John L..122 John was listed as the 
head of a family on the 1850 Census in Somerset Co., MO. 
John L. Tylor 56 Lighthouse keeper, Ann Tyler, 55, 
Alexander Tylor 18 mariner, Cina Evans, 18, Maria Evans, 
8.

John was listed as a neighbor of Henry L. DIZE of 
Daniel on the 1850 Census in Somerset Co., MD.123 Henry 
Dyse Mariner 33, Charlotte Dyse 30, Noah Dyse 14, James 
Dyse 10, John. Dyse 12, Stephen Dyse 8, Trifamy Dyse, 6, 
Peter Dyse 5, Sally Dyse 3, Mitchell Dyes 1, Nancy Evans 
60.

He attested to the validity of John EVANS of Francis's 
will on 9 October 1851 in Somerset Co., MD.124 To wife 
Polly 1/3. To son Francis E., ?land, New Feel. To 
daughter Rhody. To daughter "Mdryer Evans' heirs, 
Rodyann, Elizabeth Emily, and Merier Jane Evans. To son 
Jobe, manor place, exec. To son Benjamin, land exec. To 
sons Johnson and William. Wit: William Evans, Solomon 
Evans, John L. Tyler.

In Solomon EVANS Uncle Sol's will, John was named by 
Solomon to handle his estate on 22 July 1852 in Somerset 
Co., MD.125 Solomon named children Denard to get land on 
Deal's Island; Zekiah's three [unnamed] children; 
Charity; Mason; Mitchel 1-1 and on Deal's Island south of 
the graveyard during his life and Cow Quarter, grandson 
.Leonard, son of Mitchell, to get .Cages and Terripin 
Sands; Abraham and Zekiah Evans and Solomon Snead Evans, 
son of Mitchell, as well as making a bequest of $20.00 to 
Jemima Parks and mentioned William Hundley.

The inventory of the estate of Solomon EVANS Uncle Sol 
was performed on on 8 February 1853 by John L. TYLER of 
Littleton. The inventory of his estate was performed 8 
February 1853 by John L. Tyler, executor'.

In 1854 John L. TYLER of Littleton was buried on 
Tylerton, Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland.126 John 
S. Tyler 1793-1854

He made a will 18 August 1854 in Somerset Co., MD 
which was probated 19 October 1854.127 To son Alexander 
tract called Oak Hummock, exec. To daughters Elizabeth
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and Ata "line Tyler. To Maria Jane Evans (under 21). To 
grandson John A. Evans. Wit: John W. Marsh, William D. 
Bradshaw, John Chambers.

19. Arrabella'9 TYLER of Thomas elder (Thomas;s, JohnY John') was born on 
Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland circa 1755.128 Arrabella died in 
1836 on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland.129

Richard BRADSHAW I was buried on date unknown, on Tylerton, Smith's 
Island, Somerset Co., Maryland he was the husband of Arrabella TYLER of 
Thomas elder. Conflicting evidence states that Arrabella was born circa 
1750’ on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland. On 15 April 1767, on 
Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Arrabella TYLER of Thomas elder and 
Richard BRADSHAW I became the parents of Brittannia BRADSHAW of Richard I. 
In June 1773, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Arrabella TYLER of 
Thomas elder and Richard BRADSHAW I became the parents of Richard BRADSHAW 
of Richard I. Circa 1773, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, 
Arrabella TYLER of Thomas elder and Richard BRADSHAW I became the parents 
of Littleton BRADSHAW of Richard I. Circa 1779, on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland, Arrabella TYLER of Thomas elder and Richard 
BRADSHAW I became the parents of Polly BRADSHAW of Richard I. Circa 1780, 
on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Arrabella TYLER of Thomas elder 
and Richard BRADSHAW I became the parents of Jacob BRADSHAW of Richard I. 
Circa 1782, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Arrabella TYLER of 
Thomas elder and Richard BRADSHAW I became the parents of Hamilton BRADSHAW 
of Richard I. Arrabella TYLER of Thomas elder was the mother of Polly 
BRADSHAW of Richard I. Arrabella was the mother of Jemima BRADSHAW of 
Richard I who married Benjamin EVANS of King Richard about 1807. Arrabella 
TYLER of Thomas elder was the mother of Hamilton BRADSHAW of Richard I . 
Arrabella TYLER of Thomas elder was the spouse of Richard BRADSHAW I who 
died in 1816.130 Richard BRADSHAW I was buried on in 1816, on Tylerton, 
Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland he was the husband of Arrabella 
TYLER of Thomas elder.131 In 1836 Arrabella TYLER of Thomas elder was 
buried on Tylerton, Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland.132 Although the 
parentage of Arrabella is not proven there is strong evidence that she was 
the daughter of Thomas Bradshaw. In doing a indept study of the Graveyards 
on Smith's Island, it was found that each one of the Churchs on the Islands 
were not built until the 1890's. The lands that the churchs were built on 
was privately owned until then. Evans' families owned the lands both at 
Ewell and Rhodes Point, and the land at Tylerton was, even at that date, 
owned by a Tyler. The earliest graves at Tylerton were all of Tylers 
except for Arrabella and her husband Richard Bradshaw. It is because of 
this that Arrabella is placed as the duaghter of Thomas Tyler.

Arrabella TYLER of Thomas elder and Richard BRADSHAW I had the following
chiIdren:

37 i. Brittannia1’ BRADSHAW of Richard I was born on Smith's 
Island, Somerset Co., Maryland on 15 April 1767. 
Brittannia died 25 Jul 1860 on Deal's Island, Somerset
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Co., Maryland. On 4 April 1796, Bnittannia BRADSHAW of 
Richard I and Charles PARKS of John became the parents of 
Annabella PARKS of Chanles. In the estimated yean of 
1799, Bnittannia BRADSHAW of Richand I and Chanles PARKS 
of John became the parents of Polly PARKS of Chanles. In 
the estimated yean of 1800, in Somenset Co., MD, 
Bnittannia BRADSHAW of Richand I and Chanles PARKS of 
John became the panents of Thomas PARKS of Chanles. On 5 
June 1802, in Somenset Co., MD, Bnittannia BRADSHAW of 
Richand I and Chanles PARKS of John became the panents of 
Alsey PARKS of Chanles. On 3 August 1804, Bnittannia 
BRADSHAW of Richand I and Chanles PARKS of John became 
the panents of Jacob PARKS of Chanles. On 13 July 1810, 
Bnittannia BRADSHAW of Richand I and Chanles PARKS of 
John became the panents of Bnittannia PARKS of Chanles. 
In the estimated yean of 1811, Bnittannia BRADSHAW of 
Richand I and Chanles PARKS of John became the panents of 
Sally PARKS of Chanles. On 1 August 1814, Bnittannia 
BRADSHAW of Richand I and Chanles PARKS of John became 
the panents of Jemima PARKS pf Chanles. Bnittannia 
BRADSHAW of Richand I was the mothen of Alsey PARKS of 
Chanles. Bnittannia BRADSHAW of Richand I was the mothen 
of Sally PARKS of Chanles. Bnittannia BRADSHAW of 
Richand I was the mothen of Annabella PARKS of Chanles. 
Bnittannia BRADSHAW of Richand I was the mothen of Jemima 
PARKS of Chanles. Bnittannia was listed as a household 
member' living with Chanles PARKS of John on the 1850 
Census in Somenset Co., MD.133 Chanles Panks fanmen 75, 
Bnittania Panks 80, Jacob Panks 45, Julia Ann Panks 38, 
Elizabeth Snead 19, Julia Cnockett 49.

Bnittannia BRADSHAW of Richand I was the mothen of 
Annabella PARKS of Chanles.

ii. Richand BRADSHAW of Richand I was bonn on Smith's Island, 
Somenset Co., Manyland in June 1773. Richand died 14 Apn 
1854 on Holland's Island, Donchesten Co., Manyland. He 
mannied Annabella MISTER of Manmaduke in about the yean 
1792. Annabella was bonn cinca 1772 on Smith's Island, 
Somenset Co., Many land. She was the daughten of 
Manmaduke MISTER of William and Sanah nee [- J Misten. 
In the estimated yean of 1793, on Smith's Island, 
Somenset Co., Manyland, Richand BRADSHAW of Richand I and 
Annabella MISTER of Manmaduke became the panents of Aanon 
BRADSHAW of Richand. In the estimated yean of 1795, on 
Smith's Island, Somenset Co., Manyland, Richand BRADSHAW 
of Richand I and Annabella MISTER of Manmaduke became the 
panents of Rachel BRADSHAW of Richand. In the estimated 
yean of 1799, on Smith's Island, Somenset Co., Manyland, 
Richand BRADSHAW of Richand I and Annabella MISTER of 
Manmaduke became the panents of Chanlotte BRADSHAW of 
Richand. In the estimated yean of 1800, on Smith's
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Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Richard BRADSHAW of
7^/-Richard I and Arrabella MISTER of Marmaduke became the 

parents of Ann BRADSHAW of Richard. In 1801, on Smith's 
Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Richard BRADSHAW of
Richard I and Arrabella MISTER of Marmaduke became the 
parents of Haney BRADSHAW of Richard. In the estimated 
year of 1803, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, 
Richard BRADSHAW of Richard I and Arrabella MISTER of 
Marmaduke became the parents of Eleanor "Ebin" BRADSHAW 
of Richard. In the estimated year of 1806, on Smith's 
Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Richard BRADSHAW of 
Richard I and Arrabella MISTER of Marmaduke became the 
parents of Rhoda BRADSHAW of Richard. On an estimated 
date of 1808, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, 
Richard BRADSHAW of Richard I and Arrabella MISTER of 
Marmaduke became the parents of Dulecemia BRADSHAW of 
Richard. In the estimated year of 1810, on Smith's 
Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Richard BRADSHAW of 
Richard I and Arrabella MISTER of Marmaduke became the 
parents of Solomon BRADSHAW of Richard. Richard was 
listed as the head of a family on the 1810 Census in 
Somerset Co., MD. Richard Bracher 1 male 0-10, 1 male to 
16, 1 male to 45, 3 females 0~10, 2 females to 16, 2 
females to 26, 1 female to 45.

Richard was listed as Levi THOMAS of William's 
neighbor on the 1810 Census in Somerset Co., MD. Levi 
Thomas 1 male to 26, 1 male 45+, 1 female to 16, 1 female 
to 26, 1 female 45+, 1 slave.

Richard was listed as Benjamin EVANS of King Richard's 
neighbor on the 1810 Census in Somerset Co., MD. 
Benjamin Evans 2 males 0-10, 1 male to 26, 1 female to 
16, 1 female to 26.

In the estimated year of 1812, on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland, Richard BRADSHAW of Richard I and 
Arrabella MISTER of Marmaduke became the parents of Sarah 
BRADSHAW of Richard. In the estimated year of 1813, on 
Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Richard BRADSHAW 
of Richard I and Arrabella MISTER of Marmaduke became the 
parents of Tyler BRADSHAW of Richard. Richard BRADSHAW 
of Richard I was the father of Charlotte BRADSHAW of 
Richard. Richard was listed as Jesse EVANS of John’s 
neighbor on the 1820 Census in Somerset Co., MD.134 Jesse 
Evans 1 male 10-16, 3 males 26-45, 1 male 45+, 2 females 
16-26, 1 female 45+.

Richard was listed as the head of a family on the 1820 
Census in Somerset Co., MD.135 Richard Bradshaw, 2 males 
0-10, 1 male 10-16, 2 males 18-26, 1 male 45+, 1 female 
10-16, 3 females 16-26, 1 female 45+.

Richard was listed as Laban EVANS of Jesse's neighbor 
on the 1820 Census in Somerset Co., MD.136 Laban Evans 1
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male 0-10, 1 male 26-45, 2 females 0-10, 2 females 26-45, 
1 female 45+.

Richard BRADSHAW of Richard I was the father of Ann 
BRADSHAW of Richard. Richard BRADSHAW of Richard I was 
the father of Rhoda BRADSHAW of Richard. Richard 
BRADSHAW of Richard I resided over the "Thoroughfare, 
(Kedge’sJ, Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland before 
1828. Richard BRADSHAW of Richard I was the father of 
Aaron BRADSHAW of Richard. Richard BRADSHAW of Richard I 
was the father of Tyler BRADSHAW of Richard.

39 iii. Littleton BRADSHAW of Richard I was born on Smith's 
Island, Somerset Co., Maryland circa 1773. Littleton 
died before 27 Aug 1850 on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., 
Maryland. He married Delitha MISTER of Marmaduke in
about the year 1793. Delitha was born circa 1773 on 
Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland. She was the 
daughter of Marmaduke MISTER of William and Sarah nee [— 
-- j Mister. In the estimated year of 1799, Littleton 
BRADSHAW of Richard I and Delitha MISTER of Marmaduke 
became the parents of David BRADSHAW of Littleton. 
Littleton was listed as the head of a family on the 1800 
Census in Somerset Co., MD. Bratcher, Littleton: 1 male 
under 10, 1 male 16-26, 1 female 16-26.

In the estimated year of 1802, Littleton BRADSHAW of 
Richard I and Delitha MISTER of Marmaduke became the 
parents of Elisha BRADSHAW of Littleton. In the 
estimated year of 1810, Littleton BRADSHAW of Richard I 
and Delitha MISTER of Marmaduke became the parents of 
William BRADSHAW of Littleton. In the estimated year of 
1815, Littleton BRADSHAW of Richard I and Delitha MISTER 
of Marmaduke became the parents of Richard BRADSHAW of 
Littleton. In the estimated year of 1820, Littleton 
BRADSHAW of Richard I and Delitha MISTER of Marmaduke 
became the parents of Littleton BRADSHAW of Littleton. 
Littleton was listed as the head of a family on the 1820 
Census in Somerset Co., MD. Littleton Bradshaw 2 males 
0-10, 2 males 18-26, 1 male 26-45, 1 female 10-16, 1 
female 16-26, 1 female 45+.

Littleton was listed as William EVANS of Jesse's 
neighbor on the 1820 Census in Somerset Co., MD.137 
William Evans of Jesse 1 male 0-10, 2 males 10-16, 1 male 
26-45, 2 females 0-10, 1 female 26-45.

Littleton was listed as John EVANS of Francis's 
neighbor on the 1820 Census in Somerset Co., MD. John 
Evans 3 males 0-10, 1 male 10-16, 1 male 16-26, 1 male 
26-45, 2 females 0-10, 2 females 10-16, 1 female 26-45. 
Neighbors: Hembleton Bradshaw, Littleton Bradshaw.

In the estimated year of 1822, on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland, Littleton BRADSHAW of Richard I 
and Delitha MISTER of Marmaduke became the parents of
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Nathan BRADSHAW of Littleton. Littleton BRADSHAW of 
Richard I resided on Long Branch, Tylerton, Smith's 
Island, Somerset Co., Maryland before 1828. Littleton 
BRADSHAW of Richard I was the father of Richard BRADSHAW 
of Littleton. Littleton BRADSHAW of Richard I was the 
father of Littleton BRADSHAW of Littleton. Littleton 
BRADSHAW of Richard I was the father of David BRADSHAW of 
Littleton. Littleton was listed as a household member 
living with Nathan BRADSHAW of Littleton on the 1850 
Census in Somerset Co., MD.138 Nathaniel Bradshaw mariner 
28, Zeporah Bardshaw 25, Elisha Bradshaw mariner 48, 
Belitha Bradshaw 8/12 (male ?,) Littleton Bradshaw 78, 
William Prui tt 13.

40 iv. Polly BRADSHAW of Richard I was born on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland circa 1779. She married Solomon 
EVANS Jr. of Solomon about 24 December 1799. Solomon was 
born in the estimated year of 1775. He was the son of 
Solomon EVANS of John younger and Nancy EVANS * wife of 
Solomon. Polly applied for a marriage license to wed 

' Solomon EVANS Jr. of Solomon on 24 December 1799 in
Somerset Co., MD. In the estimated year of 1809, Polly

df BRADSHAW of Richard I and Solomon EVANS Jr. of Solomon
k / L became the parents of Lovey EVANS of Solomon Jr.. Polly

' ' ' ’ ' BRADSHAW of Richard I was the mother of Robert EVANS of
Solomon Jr.. ^Rolly BRADSHAhLrxLJ^i^^I was the mother 
of Robert EVANS of Solomon Jr..

41 v. Jacob BRADSHAW of Richard I was born on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland circa 1780. Jacob died about Sep 
1843 on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland. He 
married Levenia EVANS of King Richard about 30 .July 1800 
in Accomack Co., VA,. Levenia was born circa 1787 on 
Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland. She was the 
daughter of Richard EVANS "King" of Richard and Keziah 
EVANS of Nathan. Jacob applied for a marriage license to 
wed Levenia EVANS of King Richard on 30 July 1800 in 
Accomack Co., VA,.139 Jacob Brochshaw to marry Levinear 
Evans daughter of Richard Evans, Severn Tyler sec.

On 15 December 1806, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., 
Maryland, Jacob BRADSHAW of Richard I and Levenia EVANS 
of King Richard became the parents of Severn BRADSHAW of 
Jacob. In the estimated year of 1810, Jacob BRADSHAW of 
Richard I and Levenia EVANS of King Richard became the 
parents of Jacob Bain BRADSHAW of Jacob. Jacob was 
listed as Josiah EVANS of Thomas's neighbor on the 1810 
Census in Somerset Co., MD. Page 312 Great Annamessex 
Josiah Evans 1 male to 45, 1 female to 16, 1 female to 26 
1 female to 45, 1 female 45+, All others 2, Slaves 2.

Jacob was listed as the head of a family on the 1810 
Census in Somerset Co., MD. Jacob Bradshaw 2 males 0-10, 
1 male to 26, 1 female 0-10, 2 females^o" 2’6, 1 slave.
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Jacob was listed as John EVANS of Francis's neighbor- 
on the 1810 Census in Somerset Co., MD. John Evans 1 
male 0-10, 1 male to 26, 1 female 0-10, 1 female to 26.

In the estimated year of 1815, on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland, Jacob BRADSHAW of Richard I and 
Levenia EVANS of King Richard became the parents of 
Elizabeth BRADSHAW of Jacob. In the estimated year of 
1816, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Jacob 
BRADSHAW of Richard I and Levenia EVANS of King Richard 
became the parents of Caroline BRADSHAW of Jacob. Jacob 
was listed as Solomon EVANS of Elijah's neighbor on the 
1820 Census in Somerset Co., MD.140 Solomon Evans of E 1 
male 16-26, 2 females 16-26.

Jacob was listed as the head of a family on the 1820 
Census in Somerset Co., MD.141 Jacob Bradshaw 1 male 0-10 
1 male 10-16, 1 male 26-45, 2 females 0-10, 1 female 10- 
16, 1 female 26-45.

On 14 April 1825, Jacob BRADSHAW of Richard I and 
Levenia EVANS of King Richard became the parents of 
Levenia BRADSHAW of Jacob. Jacob BRADSHAW of Richard I 
resided at Rhodes Point, Smith's Island, Somerset Co., 
Maryland before 1828. In the estimated year of 1828, on 
Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Jacob BRADSHAW of 
Richard I and Levenia EVANS of King Richard became the 
parents of Keziah BRADSHAW of Jacob. In the estimated, 
year of 1830, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, 
Jacob BRADSHAW of Richard I and Levenia EVANS of King 
Richard became the parents of Richard BRADSHAW of Jacob. 
In July 1834, Jacob BRADSHAW of Richard I and Levenia 
EVANS of King Richard became the parents of William E. 
BRADSHAW of Jacob. Jacob BRADSHAW of Richard I was the 
father of Elizabeth BRADSHAW of Jacob who married Johnson 
EVANS of John about 1835. Jacob was listed as John 
SPENCE of James's neighbor on the 1840 Census in Somerset 
Co., MD. John Spence 1 male 10-15, 1 male 40-50, 2 
females 0-5, 2 females 5-10, 1 female 10-15, 2 females 
15-20, 1 female 40-50.

Jacob was listed as the head of a family on the 1840 
Census in Somerset Co., MD. Jacob Bradshaw 2 males 5-10, 
1 male 40-50, 2 females 15-20, 1 female 50-60.

Jacob BRADSHAW of Richard I was the father of Levenia 
BRADSHAW of Jacob. Jacob BRADSHAW of Richard I was the 
father of Levenia BRADSHAW of Jacob who married George 
POE * about 22 December 1841 in Somerset Co., MD. Jacob 
BRADSHAW of Richard I was a subject in the sworn 
deposition of John SPENCE of James on on 4 June 1872.142 
Examined by Mr. Wise.

As far as I know and am informed, I am in my 77th year of 
age; I will be 77 on the 25th day of December next; my
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age is not recorded. I was born in Hog Neck, on Smith's
Island; I was born in a house owned by my uncle John
Parks, and on the land where he resided, and he resided
where John Tyler now resides. Hog Neck ran up to a creek
called the Head Creek, which used to be my boat harbor at 
the time of the British war. Hog Neck laid lengthwise 
the island, on the western side, east of Tyler's Creek, 
on the Chesapeake Bay. Tyler's Creek is called by that 
name up to Sheep Hummock, and thence it lies north up to 
Tyler's ditch. Parks' Ditch lies to the westward of 
Tyler's Creek. David Tyler and Butler Tyler were the 
original owners of all the land of Oak Hummock, Horse 
Hummock clear down to Drum Point, where Alex Tyler and 
John Wesley Marshall, Thomas Bradshaw, Stewart Evans, and 
on of Walter Marsh's sons and Benjamin Bradshaw and 
Tubman Evans, who lives close to the gum, now live. From 
John Parks' house to Drum Point was near east by north 
from a half to tree-quarters of a mile, as near as I can 
guess, John Parks was my mother' s own brother, and my 
mother and father lived on his land, to the westward of 
his house on the Chesapeake Bay shore. When I was quite 
a boy, a dispute arose about where the line of Virginia 
and Maryland run. They said that the law of Virginia 
forbade Marylanders from skiffing and gunning in 
Virginia, and several old people were called together to 
say where the line was. Richard Evans, who lived at 
Kedge's Straits, and who was called King Richard, because 
he was best off, I suppose, John Parks and old man Jacob 
Bradshaw who was quite a young man then, met at old uncle 
John Parks' where young John Tyler now lives, and uncle 
John Parks said that the State line ran between his 
dwelling house and his kitchen. I was then I think, but 
I am not positive, about 18 or 19 years of age. I 
followed the water and lived gunning, and had a skiff, 
and the noise scared the geese, and other wild fowl, of a 
night. My uncle got mad about skiffing; and Jacob 
Bradshaw had a fowling point called Fog's Point—where 
the Light House now stands—and that caused them to meet 
about my skiffing. There was some contention about the 
skiffing, and they came down upon uncle John Parks, on 
whose land I lived, about my skiffing, and they all 
agreed that that was the line; neither one said that that 
line between the house and kitchen was not the line. I 
stopped skiffing, and that line was always regarded by 
me, and respected by me, as the State line. I don't 
recollect of hearing about any marriages at the place, 
but the dwelling house was in Maryland and the kitchen in 
Vriginia—and that line was always upheld by us on the 
island as the line between the two States. I know where 
Cow Ridge used to be. I always called it Battle Ridge.
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O'!ci uncle Solomon Evans always owned the place. It lies 
to the north and eastward side of the Little 
Thoroughfare, next to Barn Cove and White's Cove. 
Terripin Sands is still above, to the northward of that. 
The reason they gave it the name of Battle Ridge was, 
that some of the boys went down to dig a cow hole, and 
they got to disputing and fighting as I am told. There 
was no stone or tree, or other mark, on the line said to 
be at John Park's house. I never heard of any mark of a 
State line except the gum tree where Tubman Evans now 
lives, and a stone at the mouth of the Little 
Thoroughfare, at the end of Otter Island, Otter Island is 
say 100 strides from the main marsh of White's Cove, and 
Barn Cove is above, say half a mile, all on the Sound 
side. I have seen the stone; it was not free stone, and
was not flint stone, I think, but was like any other
stone washed deep in the ground. I mean to say that it 
looked as if buried deep in the ground, and, by washing, 
had got rusty and mossy. It was not square or round, but
was like a ridged coffin, and looked to be a pretty large
stone. The old people always told me it was a State line 
stone. Horse Hummock, where the house stands, was always 
in Virginia as long as I remember. I left Smith's Island 
27 years ago the 14th day of last November past. I lived 
north of John Parks' dwelling house and always paid taxes 
in Maryland. I don't remember that John Parks ever paid 
taxes in Maryland. I don't remember that John Parks ever- 
paid any taxes; he would go from one house to the other, 
so they told me. South Point and Sheep Hummock, to 
Fishing Creek, always paid taxes in Virginia. I can't 
say where the people who lived where Johnson Evans now 
lives, on Horse Hummock, paid taxes. Old man Jacky, or 
John Tyler, owned it until he ran through it. I have 
always heard of a stone about a mile or three quarters of 
a mile north of Horse Hummock, on the east side of 
Smith's Island. The one I have described at Otter island 
was put there to mark the State line, as they told me. 
The old man, Solomon Evans, who used to own the place I 
am telling you about is dead. John Parks died before I 
removed from Smith's island to Sykes, where I now live. 
I think he told me a short time before he died he was 82 
or in his 83rd year of age; he was a very old man. That 
is about all I know, and these things I have told are 
very plain in my mind, as plain as my fingers. I have 
seen the gum tree at Tubman Evans; I can't say how long 
since I saw it last, and can't say whether it was cut 
down or rotted down.

vi. Hamilton BRADSHAW of Richard I was born on Smith's 
Island, Somerset Co., Maryland circa 1782. Hamilton died 
1869 on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland. He
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married Eleanor EVANS of Elijah about 7 January 1811 in 
Somerset Co., MD. Eleanor was born in the estimated year 
of 1800 on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland. She 
was the daughter of Elijah EVANS of Nathan and Lovey 
EVANS of Solomon. Hamilton applied for a marriage 
license to wed Eleanor EVANS of Elijah on 7 January 1811 
in Somerset Co., MD. In the estimated year of 1812, on 
Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Hamilton BRADSHAW 
of Richard I and Eleanor EVANS of Elijah became the 
parents of Polly BRADSHAW of Hamilton. He bought 
property from Richard EVANS "King" of Richard on 15 May 
1813 in Somerset Co., MD.143 Richard Evans sold to 
Hambleton Bratcher 25 acres of King Richard's (Sarden on 
the east sid of Smith's Island on Well Ridge Creek and 4 
acres of Middle Ridge. (JP:138.)

In the estimated year of 1817, on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland, Hamilton BRADSHAW of Richard I 
and Eleanor EVANS of Elijah became the parents of Thomas 
BRADSHAW of Hamilton. In the estimated year of 1815, on 
Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Hamilton BRADSHAW 
of Richard I and Eleanor EVANS of Elijah became the 
parents of Brittannia BRADSHAW of Hamilton. Hamilton was 
listed as Laban EVANS of Jesse's neighbor on the 1820 
Census in Somerset Co., MD.144 Laban Evans 1 male 0—10, 1 
male 26-45, 2 females 0-10, 2 females 26-45, 1 female 
45+.

Hamilton was listed as the head of a family on the 
1820 Census in Somerset Co., MD. Hemblton Bradshaw 1 
male 0-10, 1 male 10-16, 1 male 26-45, 3 famales 0-10 2 
females 10-16, 1 female 16-26, 1 female 26-45, 1 female 
45+.

Hamilton was listed as John EVANS of Francis's 
neighbor on the 1820 Census in Somerset Co., MD. John 
Evans 3 males 0-10, 1 male 10-16, 1 male 16-26, 1 male 
26-45, 2 females 0-10, 2 females 10-16, 1 female 26-45. 
Neighbors: Hembleton Bradshaw, Littleton Bradshaw.

In the year 1822, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., 
Maryland, Hamilton BRADSHAW of Richard I and Eleanor 
EVANS of Elijah became the parents of Benjamin H. 
BRADSHAW of Hamilton. In the estimated year of 1825, on 
Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Hamilton BRADSHAW 
of Richard I and Eleanor EVANS of Elij'ah became the 
parents of Julia BRADSHAW of Hamilton. In the estimated 
year of 1825, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, 
Hamilton BRADSHAW of Richard I and Eleanor EVANS of 
Elij'ah became the parents of Matilda BRADSHAW of 
Hamilton. Hamilton BRADSHAW of Richard I resided on Long 
Branch, Tylerton, Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland 
before 1828. Tn the estimated year of 1830, on Smith's 
Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Hamilton BRADSHAW of
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Richard I and Eleanor EVANS of Elijah became the parents 
of William D. BRADSHAW of Hamilton. In the estimated 
year of 1830. on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, 
Hamilton BRADSHAW of Richard I and Eleanor EVANS of 
Elijah became the parents of Lovey BRADSHAW of Hamilton. 
In the estimated year of 1825, on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland, Hamilton BRADSHAW of Richard I 
and Eleanor EVANS of Elijah became the parents of Sally 
J. BRADSHAW of Hamilton. Hamilton was listed as a 
neighbor of Josiah TYLER of Jacky on the 1850 Census in 
Somerset Co., MD.145 Josiah Tylor mariner 35, Britanna 
Tylor 25, John Tylor 13, Polly Tylor 9, Margaret Tylor 8, 
David Tylor 4.

Hamilton was listed as the head of a family on the 
1850 Census in Somerset Co., MD.146 Hamilton Bradshaw 
farmer 60, Eleanor Bradshaw 48, William Bradshaw 24, 
Matilda Bradshaw 17, Sarah Bradshaw 14, William Smith 23. 
Hamilton was listed as a neighbor of Richard BRADSHAW of 
Littleton on the 1850 Census in Somerset Co., MD.147 
Richard Bradshaw mariner 27, Rachel Bradshaw 25, Mary 
Bradshaw 10, James Bradshaw 8, Lovey Bradshaw 4, Nancy 
Bradshaw 2.

Hamilton was listed as a neighbor of Benjamin EVANS of 
Jesse on the 1850 Census in Somerset Co., MD.148 Benjamin 
Evans farmer 55, Charity Evans 50, Richard Evans 21, 
Mildy Evans 17, Jesse Evans 16, George Evans 11.

Hamilton was among the members of Smith's Island 
Church on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland in 1856, 
1857, 1858.149 William Evans Class Leader; meets Smith's
Island Church on Sabbath; William Evans, Polly Evans [nee 
Marshall], Margaret Evans, Thomas Tyler, Polly Tyler,
[nee Messick], Alecy Tyler [nee Evans], Laban Evans, Mary
A. Evans [nee Jones], Hamilton Bradshaw, Nelly Bradshaw
[nee Evans], Levina Bradshaw, Richard Evans, Rachel Evans

Ann Tyler
Mar^e Tyler

nee Evans], Delitha Evans, 
Priscilla Evans, Ephraim Tyler,

[nee 
[nee

Benjamin Evans, Haney Bradshaw, Polly Bradshaw [nee
Bradshaw], Josiah Tyler, Brittannia Tyler [nee Bradshaw],
Johnson Evans, Elizabeth Evans [nee Bradshaw], David
Mezick, Caroline Mezick [nee Bradshaw], John Marshall, 
see page 2.

Hamilton BRADSHAW of Richard I was the father of 
Matilda BRADSHAW of Hamilton. Hamilton registered to 
vote in 1865 in Somerset Co., MD.150 Hamilton BRADSHAW of 
Richard I was the father of Sally J. BRADSHAW of 
Hamilton. Hamilton BRADSHAW of Richard I was the father
of Benjamin H. BRADSHAW of Hamilton who died in 1879 on 
Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland.

20. David ' TYLER of Thomas elder (Thomas'’, John ’, John ') was born on

Gail . Walcyzk February 29, 1996



40

Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland on 16 June 1756. David died in July 
1823 on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland.

He married Mary Ann, nee , Tyler in about the year 1774. Mary 
was born in the estimated year of 1753. Mary died 1850 on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland. Date unknown David TYLER of Thomas elder was 
buried on Tylerton, Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland.151 David Tyler 
born 1755-died 1823.

Conflicting evidence states that David was born in 1755.152 Tombstone 
inscription: David Tyler born 1755™died 1823.

In 1774, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, David TYLER of 
Thomas elder and Mary Ann, nee Tyler became the parents of Thomas 
TYLER of David. Conflicting evidence states that David and Mary Ann, nee 
[-------- Tyler became the parents of Thomas TYLER of David in about 1776. 
Census data states that Thomas Tyler was slightly younger than what his 
Tombstone says. David Tyler was born in 1756 and would have been only 17 
if he married Mary Ann before the birth of Thomas in 1774.

In the estimated year of 1778, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., 
Maryland, David TYLER of Thomas elder and Mary Ann, nee , Tyler 
became the parents of John "Jacky" TYLER of David. In the estimated year 
of 1780, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, David TYLER of Thomas 
elder and Mary Ann, nee [a^***^], Tyler became the parents of Severn TYLER 
of David. David served in the military in 1730 in Somerset Co., MD.153 In 
1780 David Tyler enrolled in Little Annamessex Company Somerset County 
Militia - Henry Miles Captain.

In 1784, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, David TYLER of 
Thomas elder and Mary Ann, nee , Tyler became the parents of Nellie 
TYLER of David. David TYLER of Thomas elder was the subject when Adam 
WALLACE wrote his Book-PARSON OE THE ISLANDS.154 "When I became old enough 
to think of making my living at some regular wabusiness, it was arranged 
that I should go and live with David Tyler, and follow the vocation of a 
waterman."-------------"After I was married,----------- my faithful friend, David 
Tyler, told me I might bring my wife and live with him and he would still 
pay me for rny services,---------------- "

In 1793, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, David TYLER of 
Thomas elder and Mary Ann, nee [---------], Tyler became the parents of William 
TYLER of David. In the estimated year of 1795, on Smith's Island, Somerset 
Co., Maryland, David TYLER of Thomas elder and Mary Ann, nee [---------], Tyler 
became the parents of Zipporah TYLER of David. He bought property from 
Butler TYLER of Thomas elder on 28 July 1798 in Somerset Co., MO.155 Butler 
Tyler planter to David Tyler planter. L200 for all that tract or parcel of 
land called and known by the name of Pitcraft lying and being in the County 
of Somerset and on certain islands distinguished by the name of Smiths 
Islands containing two hundred acres of land mor or less, reserving to 
himself the said Butler Tyler during his natural life the one half part of
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the said land or the profits arising therefrom, to and for the only proper- 
use benefit and behoof of him the si ad David Tyler his heirs and assigns 
forever. Wit: J. Wilkins, William Williams.

David was listed as the head of a family on the 1800 Census in Somerset 
Co., MD. Tylor, David: 1 male under 10, 2 males 10-16, 1 male 26-45, 2 
females under 10, 1 female 10-16, 1 female 16-26, 1 female Over 45.

In 1804, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, David TYLER of 
Thomas elder and Mary Ann, nee [---------], Tyler became the parents of Ann
TYLER of David. David was listed as the head of a family on the 1810 
Census in Somerset Co., MD. David Tyler head - 1 male 0-10, 2 males to 26, 
1 male 45+, 2 females to 26, 1 female 45+.

David was listed as John "Jacky" TYLER of David's neighbor on the 1810 
Census in Somerset Co., MD. John Tyler head - 1 male 0-10, 1 male to 26, 1 
female 0-10, 1 female to 26.

David was listed as Butler TYLER of Thomas elder's neighbor on the 1810 
Census in Somerset Co., MD. Butler Tyler head - 1 male to 16, 1 male 45+, 
1 female to 45, 1 female 45+, 1 slave.

David TYLER of Thomas elder was the father of Zipporah TYLER of David. 
David was listed as the head of a family on the 1820 Census in Somerset 
Co., MD. David Tyler head - 1 male 0-10, 2 males 10-16, 1 male 16—26, 3 
males 26-45, 1 male 45+, 1 female 0-10, 2 females 16-26, 2 females 26-45, 1 
female 45+

David was listed as Butler TYLER of Thomas elder's neighbor on the 1820 
Census in Somerset Co., MD. Butler Tyler head - 1 male 16-26, 1 male 45+, 
3 females 45+.

David TYLER of Thomas elder was the father of William TYLER of David.. 
William Tyler of David to marry Alice Crockett of Zachariah, David Evans 
and Josiah Crockett sec.

David TYLER of Thomas elder died before on 25 August 1823.156 That a 
certain David Tyler late of this county departed this life intestate on the 
— day of July 1823, siezed in fee simple of a tract of land on Tangier 
Island containing 3 acres of ariable land and about 100 acres of marsh, 
commonly called Norse Hummock [Horse Hummock;] that at the time of his 
death the said David left the following children and grandchiIdren, viz. 
your orators and oratrixes, Thomas, William and John Tyler of David, and 
Nelly Evans, wife of George Evans, Zeporah Croswell, wife of William 
Croswell, and Anne Tyler, all of whom are his children, and John, George, 
Thomas land Anne Mary Tyler his grandchildren, they being the children of 
his deceased son Severn Tyler, formerly of this county; that at the death 
of the said Dvaid Tyler intestate the said tract, of land and marsh 
descended to his aforesaid children and grandchiIdren.
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Ths previous owner of an unknown person's 'land was David, recorded on 31 
December 1823 in Accomack Co., VA,.157 Land on Tangier Island called Horse 
Hummock of Horse Island for $251.00 in hand. Wit; Levin Joynes, Edward S. 
Snead, John P Lee, Levin Rogers (as to Crockett.) Proved by oath of Levin 
Joynes and Edward Snead. Certified by Richard Bayly.

Mary Ann, nee [--], Tyler buried on in 1850, at on Tylerton, Smith's 
Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, she was the wife of David TYLER of Thomas 
elder.158 Mary A. Tyler born 1752-died 1850.

David TYLER of Thomas elder was a subject in the sworn deposition of 
Abraham SOMERS on on 27 May 1872.159 I am very deaf. My name is Abraham 
Somers, and my age, Trdition says, is 79; I was born in 1793; I was born in 
Sussex County Delaware. I came here when quite a baby; was well acquainted 
with old "King" Nelson' lived near him—3/4 of a mile off. don't remember 
how long he has been dead. Have heard him mention the Tine of Virginia and 
Maryland. he showed me the tree on Smith's Island that was a mark of the 
line from Smith's Point. Has been over Smith's Island, but the tree was cut 
down before I went there. I could see it from King Nelson's house when 
standing, it was said to be a gum, and stood in Butler Tyler's yard. I 
______ is not washed away, and the land is now there. Don't know but the 
stump may be there yet. He said the line ran by Watkins' Point.

Cross-examined by Mr. Wise.

Butler Tyler I did not know, but I knew David Tyler his brother, and I knewi 
a daughter of Butler Tyler named Nancy; the two brothers lived close 
together. King Nelson showed me the tree, and told me it was a line tree. 
This was said by King Nelson to be a mark of the line from Smith's Point to 
Watkins' Point. — Abraham Somers, his mark.

David TYLER of Thomas elder was a subject in the sworn deposition of 
David L. TYLER of Thomas on on 29 May 1872.160 Examined by Mr. Wise

I am 53 years of age the 29th of April 1872; born in 1819. I reside now 
upon the north end of this Smith's Island, not farther than a mile, say 
from Eog's Point Light. I was born and raised on the land where Thomas 
Tyler, my father, lived and resided there until I was 29 years of age. 
Thomas Tyler, my father, was the brother of William Tyler, and they were 
the sons of David Tyler, who was the son of Thomas Tyler, who was the son 
of John Tyler, the first of my family of whm I know anything, who came, I 
am told from England, and where he settled I don't know, but presumed he 
settled on this Island. David Tyler died, I think, when I was four years 
old. My father died in 1864, and William Tyler died in 1868. They thought 
there was a line across the lower part of this island; they lived on a 
piece of land where their father and old Butler Tyler, their uncle, lived. 
Butler Tyler owned all the land, I am told at Drum and Black Walnut Points; 
that he was the eldest male heir under English law, and becoming infirm, he 
sold the whole of his land to his brother David. David had Thomas, John 
Nellie, and Severn, William, Zipporah, and Ann, four sons and three
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daughters, seven children, naming them as their ages ran. Benjamin 
Bradshaw lives at Drum Point; the next house is Wm. Evans of Jas., next is 
Wm. S. Bradshaw; next Stuart H. Evans, are all who are living at Drum 
Point; and Thos. Bradshaw, John Wesley Marshall, Peter J. Marshall, Benj. 
Marsh and John H. Bradshaw live at Black Walnut Point. The house of Butler
Tyler, who owned all of the land, was on Black Walnut Point. I have heard 
my father, Thomas Tyler say that the line run west form this piece of rock 
above Horse Hummock more than half a mile across the island. I have seen 
that rock two or three times; it is out of the passway a little. I have 
known that rock 20 years I know. it was never moved within my knowledge 
since I first saw it. I heard them talk about it, and went and saw it. 
Wm. Tyler said that he was whipped there, when a small boy, to make him 
remember it was a boundary between the two states. I think, but I am not 
sure, I understood from them both that it was a southeast corner portion of 
"Pitscraft," and also a bounder of this land.

Examined by Mr. Jones

The same stone has been taken and held as the beginning boundary of this 
tract of land called Horse Hummock. John Tyler, my uncle lived here, he 
died in 1834. Peter Evans bought it under a mortgage deed from John Tyler 
to Wm. Tyler. I was a small boy, and know but little of the business at 
that time. I cannot say when that stone was first called a bounder of this 
place called Horse Hummock. My father lived here more than 54 years ago; 
he removed from here about 1818, I think, and as I have heard, and he 
always held the stone as the beginning bounder of this land called Horse 
Hummock. I wrote one deed from Peter Evans and wife to John W. Marsh, 
dated in 1857, recorded at Princess Anne Md. in 1857, and the other was 
from John W. Evans and his wife to his father, Johnson Evans, in the year 
1872, recorded I don;t know where. I never examined any other deed for 
this land. When Wm. Tyler gave Peter Evans a deed, there was a right smart 
dispute about where it ought to be recorded. Evans wanted it recorded in 
both States. Tyler told him that was unnecessary, and it was recorded in 
Princess Anne, and Evans got a copy and carried it to Drummond town, the 
Court House of Accomac, and had it recorded there, as he told me. I have 
no knowledge of where any deed for this place called Horse Hummock, prior 
to this deed, were recorded. John Tyler was Justice of the Peace of the 
State of Maryland befor 1830, when he lived here. I never heard my father 
or uncle William say that this house, called Horse Hummock, was in 
Maryland, but acted as though it was. My father thought it was in 
Virginia, and I heard a strong argument between him and James Hoffman about 
where the line was, Hoffman insisting that all Smith's Island was in 
Maryland down nearly to old Herne Island, while my father contended that 
part of Smith's Island was in Virginia. My father thought the boundary 
stone I have named north of this house was on the line between the two 
States. My uncle William told Peter Evans that the deed to him was 
sufficient to be recorded in Maryland, and refused to give another deed, 
and Evans had a copy recorded in Virginia. I never put the quantity of the 
land, by naming the number of acres, in the deed I wrote. The persons 
residing in this house, within my recollection, I have known to vote in
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Maryland, and sent their children to the free schools of Somerset County. 
Four years ago a public road was laid out from this Kirtelage to the church 
on this Island, as a county road of Somerset County Md., built at the 
expense of that county at a cost of about thirteen hundred dollars. I have 
no knowledge of the manner and cause of appointing my uncle John Tyler, a 
Justice of the Peace of Maryland. There had to be two Justices of the 
Peace on the Island to certify deeds, and I believe my uncle and Solomon 
Evans were appointed at the same time. Solomon Evans lived at the north 
part of Smith's Island. I never knew Justices to be appointed on this 
island before James Hoffman was elected a Justice of the Peace of Maryland 
by the people in 1853, and served two years. he then lived where John 
Tyler now lives on Hog Neck, and there is a piece of land, south of where 
John Tyler lives, conveyed by Hoffman, or his son, to William D. Bradshaw, 
I think, and I took the deed and took the acknowledgment as Justice of the 
Peace of the State of Maryland, but I don't know where it was recorded. 
(Mr. Jones here produced a copy of a deed dated the 11th day of May 1872, 
from John W. Evans and Polly, his wife to Johnson Evans, describing the 
lands as situated in Somerset County, writted by the witness, filed 
herewith as an exhibit.) The witness then added that the stone mentioned 
in his affidavit is the same mentioned in this deed.) — David Tyler

David TYLER of Thomas elder was a subject in the sworn deposition of 
Severn BRADSHAW of Jacob on on 29 May 1872.161 I am in my 63rd year. I 
reside on Smith's Island at the thoroughfare called Mister's Thoroughfare, 
and state that I heard my father, Jacob Bradshaw, who was in his 63rd year 
when he died, say that he had always heard that when the old line between 
Virginia and Maryland was run, persons who run it shaped their course 
across the Chesapeake Bay for a gum teee, which was standing the about 125 
yards south of my house where I now live on the Orchard Ridge. I don't 
think that it has been exceeding 25 years if that since that tree died. I 
had children then, when it died, pretty well grown. I was a large white 
gum 2 1/2 feet in diameter I think, though I never measured it. It was a 
very high tree, and bushed off with two prongs to it, and covered a half an 
acre by its top when in leaf, and died with old age. I think the body was 
hollow. The stump is mostly gone, but some of it is now to be seen above 
the ground, but the roots are there, and you can see the bigness of the 
tree. The line it was said to run so near the thoroughfare that they came 
through the thoroughfare and then came down it and took that tree for a 
mark; that was what they thought, which they thought was enough. I have 
heard of a stone in the thoroughfare. I can't say how long ago, but a good 
while ago, but never saw it until last year. I think it lays about 10 or 
12 yards from the shore, and is in two pieces 5 or 6 feet apart, and about 
100 yards to the south of Beaver Hummock Point, from what I have heard from 
the old people on this Island and from the size of the stone, I believe 
positively that it was put there for a boundary mark between the two States 
of Maryland and Virginia. When old King Nelson, who died about twenty 
years ago, once came over to the island from Annamessex, he was at Benjamin 
Evans' house at North End; he conversed about the line of Virginia and 
Maryland, and he said that in his opinion that Mister's Thoroughfare was 
the line, and that the Church stood he fought in Virginia. He never spoke
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of the white gum, nor did he say what was the course from the thoroughfare. 
He told me the same summer of the year he died-maybe the year before that- 
he thought his age was about one hundred years. His reputed father was 
Zacker Nelson. I have heard my father say so. He and his descendants 
lived ever since I could remember on Jenkins' Creek at Little Annamessex. 
Hainey Bradshaw and Henry Dize, know of this stone. I was the rise of 40 
years old when I first heard King Nelson say what I have stated. When I 
first heard of the gum tree being the line from my father, I suppose I was 
10 or 12 years of age. My father died in 1843—29 years ago. David Tyler, 
when owning Horse Hummock, sent, down to Tangier to bring up Thomas Crockett 
to ascertain where the Virginia line was, and when he came Thomas Tyler and 
Littleton Bradshaw went with Thomas Crockett and David Tyler to where the 
stone is now—3/4 of a mile north of Horse Hummock, which has been removed 
and replaced by these Commissioners. And this Thomas Crockett said that he 
was willing to make oath to the best of knowledge, that he stood within ten 
feet of the line of the States. there was no stone there then, and then 
David Tyler afterwards had the stone put where Thomas Crockett said the 
line was. I was at the Court of Princess Anne when two vessels, one named 
Amelia Ann and the other the Edington, one belonging to John Marshall and 
the other to Tubman Evans, were tried for dredging in Maryland waters, and 
I heard Thomas Tyler testify in court on the trial of these two vessels, 
and he said that his father at in that day owned Horse Hummock, and he 
wanted to know where his bounds were, and he sent for Thomas Crockett as I 
have described. The trial of these two vessels was before that of the 
Fashion by some 4 or 5 years and they were condemned, but I don't know 
where they were charged with dredging at. I believe the large one in the 
thoroughfare was put there, from what I have heard and the size of the 
stone, to mark the boundary line between the States of Maryland and 
Virginia. I have heard of another stone on the east side of this of this 
Island, at about a hundred yards this side of Barn Point, but I have never 
seen it. I think the west side of this island has not washed more than 70 
or 80 yards sunce the War of 1812.

Cross-examined by Mr. Jones.

I have heard of several lines between Maryland and Virginia across Smith's 
Island, but have known of but two; those two which I have described were 
the only ones on which I have seen stone bounders. The distance north and 
south between the two stones—one in the thoroughfare and the other 
discribed by me—I don't think mor than a mile and a half. I don't mean 
that distance from stone to stone, but the distance from the line of 
latitude of the one to that of the other is about 1 1/2 mile I think, 
without having measured, I never heard Tommy Nelson at anytime say that he 
had ever been on a survey at any time on Smith's Island.

David FYLER of Thomas elder
John SPENCE of James on on 4 June

was a subject in the sworn deposition 
1872.162 Examined by Mr. Wise.

of

As far as I know and am informed, I am in my 77th year of age; I will be 77 
on the 25th day of December next; my age is not recorded. I was born in
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Hog Neck, on Smith's Island; I was born "in a house owned by my uncle John 
Parks, and on the land where he resided, and he resided where John Tyler 
now resides. Hog Neck ran up to a creek called the Head Creek, which used 
to be my boat harbor at the time of the British war. Hog Neck laid 
lengthwise the island, on the western side, east of Tyler's Creek, on the 
Chesapeake Bay. Tyler's Creek is called by that name up to Sheep Hummock, 
and thence it lies north up to Tyler's ditch. Parks1 Ditch lies to the 
westward of Tyler's Creek. David Tyler and Butler Tyler were the original 
owners of all the land of Oak Hummock, Horse Hummock clear down to Drum 
Point, where Alex Tyler and John Wesley Marshall, Thomas Bradshaw, Stewart 
Evans, and on of Walter Marsh's sons and Benjamin Bradshaw and Tubman 
Evans, who lives close to the gum, now live. from John Parks' house to 
Drum Point was near east by north from a half to tree-quarters of a mile, 
as near as I can guess, John Parks was my mother' s own brother, and my 
mother and father lived on his land, to the westward of his house on the 
Chesapeake Bay shore. When I was quite a boy, a dispute arose about where 
the line of Virginia and Maryland run. They said that the law of Virginia 
forbade Marylanders from skiffing and gunning in Virginia, and several old 
people were called together to say where the line was. Richard Evans, who 
lived at Kedge's Straits, and who was called King Richard, because he was 
best off, I suppose, John Parks and old man Jacob Bradshaw who was quite a 
young man then, met at old uncle John Parks' where young John Tyler now 
lives, and uncle John Parks said that the State line ran between his 
dwelling house and his kitchen. I was then I think, but I am not positive, 
about 18 or 19 years of age. I followed the water and lived gunning, and 
had a skiff, and the noise scared the geese, and other wild fowl, of a 
night. My uncle got mad about skiffing; and Jacob Bradshaw had a fowling 
point called Eog's Point—where the Light House now stands—and that caused 
them to meet about my skiffing. There was some contention about the 
skiffing, and they came down upon uncle John Parks, on whose land I lived, 
about my skiffing, and they all agreed that that was the line; neither one 
said that that line between the house and kitchen was not the line. I 
stopped skiffing, and that line was always regarded by me, and respected by 
me, as the State line. I don't recollect of hearing about any marriages at 
the place, but the dwelling house was in Maryland and the kitchen in 
Vriginia—and that line was always upheld by us on the island as the line 
between the two States. I know where Cow Ridge used to be. I always 
called it Battle Ridge. Old uncle Solomon Evans always owned the place. 
It lies to the north and eastward side of the Little Thoroughfare, next to 
Barn Cove and White's Cove. Terripin Sands is still above, to the northward 
of that. The reason they gave it the name of Battle Ridge was, that some 
of the boys went down to dig a cow hole, and they got to disputing and 
fighting as I am told. There was no stone or tree, or other mark, on the 
line said to be at John Park's house. I never heard of any mark of a State 
line except the gum tree where Tubman Evans now lives, and a stone at the 
mouth of the Little Thoroughfare, at the end of Otter Island, Otter Island 
is say 100 strides from the main marsh of White's Cove, and Barn Cove is 
above, say half a mile, all on the Sound side. I have seen- the stone; it 
was not free stone, and was not flint stone, I think, but was like any 
other stone washed deep in the ground. I mean to say that it looked as if
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buried deep in the ground, and, by washing, had got rusty and mossy. It 
was not square or round, but was "like a ridged coffin, and looked to be a 
pretty large stone. The old people always told me it was a State line 
stone. Horse Hummock, where the house stands, was always in Virginia as 
long as I remember. I left Smith's Island 27 years ago the 14th day of 
last November past. I lived north of John Parks1 dwelling house and always 
paid taxes in Maryland. I don't remember that John Parks ever paid taxes 
in Maryland. I don't, remember that John Parks ever paid any taxes; he 
would go from one house to the other, so they told me. South Point and 
Sheep Hummock, to Fishing Creek, always paid taxes in Virginia. I can't 
say where the people who lived where Johnson Evans now lives, on Horse 
Hummock, paid taxes. Old man Jacky, or John Tyler, owned it until he ran 
through it. I have always heard of a stone about a mile or three quarters 
of a mile north of Horse Hummock, on the east side of Smith's Island. The 
one I have described at Otter island was put there to mark the State line, 
as they told me. The old man, Solomon Evans, who used to own the place I 
am telling you about is dead. John Parks died before I removed from 
Smith's island to Sykes, where I now live. I think he told me a short time 
before he died he was 82 or in his 83rd year of age; he was a very old man. 
That is about all I know, and these things I have told are very plain in my 
mind, as plain as my fingers. I have seen the gum tree at Tubman Evans; I 
can't say how long since I saw it last, and can't say whether it was cut 
down or rotted down.

David TYLER of Thomas elder and Mary Ann, nee [---------], Tyler had the
following children:

43 i. Thomass TYLER of David was born on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland in 1774. Thomas died before 04 
Apr 1864 on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland. He 
married Sally HOPKINS about 10 September 1801. Sally was 
born in the estimated year of 1780. Conflicting evidence 
states that Thomas was born in about 1776. Census data 
states that Thomas Tyler was slightly younger than what 
his Tombstone says. David Tyler was born in 1756 and 
would have been only 17 if he married Mary Ann before the 
birth of Thomas in 1774.

Thomas had marriage banns to Sally HOPKINS published 
on 10 September 1801 in Accomack Co., VA, . In the 
estimated year of 1802, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., 
Maryland, Thomas TYLER of David and Sally HOPKINS became 
the parents of William TYLER of Thomas. Circa 1808, on 
Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Thomas TYLER of 
David and Sally HOPKINS became the parents of Severn 
TYLER of Thomas. On 29 April 1819, on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland, Thomas TYLER of David and Sally 
HOPKINS became the parents of David L. TYLER of Thomas. 
In the estimated year of 1822, Thomas TYLER of David and 
an unknown person became the parents of Eliza Ann TYLER 
of Thomas. On on 25 August 1823 Thomas TYLER of David
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was the defendant in the Suit for sale and division.163 
That a certain David Tyler late of this county departed 
this life intestate on the — day of July 1823, siezed in 
fee simple of a tract of land on Tangier Island 
containing 3 acres of ariable land and about 100 acres of 
marsh, commonly called Norse Hummock [Horse Hummock;] 
that at the time of his death the said David left the 
following children and grandchildren, viz. your orators 
and oratrixes, Thomas, William and John Tyler of David, 
and Nelly Evans, wife of George Evans, Zeporah Croswell, 
wife of William Croswell, and Anne Tyler, all of whom are 
his children, and John, ^George e, Thomas land Anne Mary 
Tyler his grandchildren, they being the children of his 
deceased son Severn Tyler, formerly of this county; that 
at the death of the said Dvaid Tyler intestate the said 
tract of land and marsh descended to his aforesaid 
chi 1dren and grandchiIdren.

Thomas TYLER of David resided on Drum Point, Tylerton, 
Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland before 1828. In 
the estimated year of 1845, Thomas TYLER of David and an 
unknown person became the parents of Zipporah TYLER of 
Thomas. On 3 May 1848, Thomas TYLER of David and an 
unknown person became the parents of Thomas TYLER of 
Thomas. In March 1850, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., 
Maryland, Thomas TYLER of David and an unknown person 
became the parents of Christina TYLER of Thomas. In the 
estimated year of 1850, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., 
Maryland, Thomas TYLER of David and Polly TYLER * 2nd 
wife of Thomas became the parents of Thomas TYLER of 
Thomas. Thomas was listed as a neighbor of James Harvey 
HOFFMAN of James on the 1850 Census in Somerset Co., MD. 
James Harvey age 36 mariner, Ciner age 35, Griffen age 
22, Sally age 22, Betsy age 20. John age 18, Jane age 16, 
Nancy age 13 James age 11, William age 9, Laura age 7. 
infant 6/12. Neighbors: Thomas Tyler, Haney Bradshaw.

Thomas was listed as the head of a family on the 1850 
Census in Somerset Co., MD.164 Thomas Tylor 70 farmer, 
Polly Tylor 25, Zeporah Tylor 4, Thomas Tylor 3, Infant 
Tylor 5/12, Betsey Shores 20.

Thomas was listed as a neighbor of William TYLER of 
David on the 1850 Census in Somerset Co., MO.166 William 
Tylor 60 Mariner, Alsey Tyler 50, Rachel Crockett 20.

Thomas was among the members of Smith's Island Church 
on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland in 1856, 1857, 
1858.166 William Evans Class Leader; meets Smith's Island 
Church on Sabbath; William Evans, Polly Evans [nee 
Marshall], Margaret Evans, Thomas Tyler, Polly Tyler, 
[nee Messick], Alecy Tyler [nee Evans], Laban Evans, Mary 
A. Evans [nee Jones], Hamilton Bradshaw, Nelly Bradshaw 
[nee Evans], Levina Bradshaw, Richard Evans, Rachel Evans
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nee Evans], Delitha Evans, Ann Tyler [nee Tyler], 
Priscilla Evans, Ephraim Tyler, Mary Tyler [nee----- ], 
Benjamin Evans, Haney Bradshaw, Polly Bradshaw' [nee 
Bradshaw], Josiah Tyler, Brittannia Tyler [nee Bradshaw], 
Johnson Evans, Elizabeth Evans [nee Bradshaw], David
Mezick, Caroline Mezick [nee Bradshaw], John Marshall, 
see page 2.

and
In the estimated year of 
an unknown person became

TYLER of Thomas. He made
Somerset Co., MD which was

1858, Thomas TYLER of David 
the parents of Malinda Jane 
a will on 29 May 1863 in
probated 4 April 1865*.167

Thomas Tyler of Smith's Island - To my children and 
grandchiIdren (unnamed.) Son Severn Tyler exer. Wit: 
Isaac D. Jones, John H. Stewart.

In 1864 Thomas TYLER of David was buried on Tylerton, 
Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland.168 Thomas Tyler 
born 1774-1864.

Thomas TYLER of David was a subject in the sworn 
deposition of David L. TYLER of Thomas on on 29 May 
1872.169 Examined by Mr. Wise

I am 53 years of age the 29th of April 1872; born in 
1819. I reside now upon the north end of this Smith's 
Island, not farther than a mile, say from fog's Point 
Light. I was born and raised on the land where Thomas 
Tyler, my father, lived and resided there until I was 29 
years of age. Thomas Tyler, my father, was the brother 
of William Tyler, and they were the sons of David Tyler, 
who was the son of Thomas Tyler, who was the son of John 
Tyler, the first of my family of whm I know anything, who 
came, I am told from England, and where he settled I 
don't know, but presumed he settled on this Island. 
David Tyler died, I think, when I was four years old. My 
father died in 1864, and William Tyler died in 1868. 
They thought there was a line across the lower part of 
this island: they lived on a piece of land where their 
father and old Butler Tyler, their uncle, lived. Butler 
Tyler owned all the land, I am told at Drum and Black 
Walnut Points; that he was the eldest male heir under 
English law, and becoming infirm, he sold the whole of 
his land to his brother David. David had Thomas, John 
Nellie, and Severn, William, Zipporah, and Ann, four sons 
and three daughters, seven children, naming them as their 
ages ran. Benjamin Bradshaw lives at Drum Point; the 
next house is Wm. Evans of Jas., next is Wm. S. Bradshaw; 
next Stuart H. Evans, are all who are living at Drum 
Point; and Thos. Bradshaw, John Wesley Marshall, Peter 
J. Marshall, Ben J. Marsh and John H. Bradshaw live at 
Black Walnut Point. The house of Butler Tyler, who owned 
all of the land, was on Black Walnut Point. I have heard
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my father, Thomas Tyler say that the line run west form 
this piece of rock above Horse Hummock more than half a 
mile across the island. I have seen that rock two or 
three times; it. is out of the passway a little. I have 
known that rock 20 years I know. it was never moved 
within my knowledge since I first saw it. I heard them 
talk about it, and went and saw it. Wm. Tyler said that 
he was whipped there, when a small boy, to make him 
remember it was a boundary between the two states. I 
think, but I am not sure, I understood from them both 
that it was a southeast corner portion of "Pitscraft," 
and also a bounder of this land.

Examined by Mr. Jones

The same stone has been taken and held as the beginning 
boundary of this tract of land called Horse Hummock. 
John Tyler, my uncle lived here, he died in 1834. Peter 
Evans bought it under a mortgage deed from John Tyler to 
Wm. Tyler. I was a small boy, and know but little of the 
business at that time. I cannot say when that stone was 
first called a bounder of this place called Horse 
Hummock. My father lived here more than 54 years ago; he 
removed from here about 1818, I think, and as I have 
heard, and he always held the stone as the beginning 
bounder of this land called Horse Hummock. I wrote one 
deed from Peter Evans and wife to John W. Marsh, dated in 
1857, recorded at Princess Anne Md. in 1857, and the 
other was from John W. Evans and his wife to his father, 
Johnson Evans, in the year 1872, recorded I don;t know 
where. I never examined any other deed for this land. 
When Wm. Tyler gave Peter Evans a deed, there was a right 
smart dispute about where it ought to be recorded. Evans 
wanted it recorded in both States. Tyler told him that 
was unnecessary, and it was recorded in Princess Anne, 
and Evans got a copy and carried it to Drummondtown, the 
Court House of Accomac, and had it recorded there, as he 
told me. I have no knowledge of where any deed for this 
place called Horse Hummock, prior to this deed, were 
recorded. John Tyler was Justice of the Peace of the 
State of Maryland befor 1830, when he lived here. I 
never heard my father or uncle William say that this 
house, called Horse Hummock, was in Maryland, but acted 
as though it was. My father thought it was in Virginia, 
and I heard a strong argument between him and James 
Hoffman about where the line was, Hoffman insisting that 
all Smith's Island was in Maryland down nearly to old 
Herne Island, while my father contended that part of 
Smith's Island was in Virginia. My father thought the 
boundary stone I have named north of this house was on
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the line between the two States. My uncle William told 
Peter Evans that the deed to him was sufficient to be 
recorded in Maryland, and refused to give another deed, 
and Evans had a copy recorded in Virginia. I never put 
the quantity of the land, by naming the number of acres, 
in the deed I wrote. The persons residing in this house, 
within my recollection, I have known to vote in Maryland, 
and sent their children to the free schools of Somerset 
County. Four years ago a public road was laid out from 
this Kir tel age to the church on this Island, as a county 
road of Somerset County Md., built at the expense of that 
county at a cost of about thirteen hundred dollars. I 
have no knowledge of the manner and cause of appointing 
my uncle John Tyler, a Justice of the Peace of Maryland. 
There had to be two Justices of the Peace on the Island 
to certify deeds, and I believe my uncle and Solomon 
Evans were appointed at the same time. Solomon Evans 
lived at the north part of Smith's Island. I never knew 
Justices to be appointed on this island before James 
Hoffman was elected a Justice of the Peace of Maryland by 
the people in 1853, and served two years. he then lived
where John Tyler now lives on Hog Neck, and there is a
piece of land, south of where John Tyler lives, conveyed
by Hoffman, or his son, to William 0. Bradshaw, I think,
and I took the deed and took the acknowledgment as 
Justice of the Peace of the State of Maryland, but. I 
don't know where it was recorded. (Mr. Jones here 
produced a copy of a deed dated the 11th day of May 1872, 
from John W. Evans and Polly, his wife to Johnson Evans, 
describing the lands as situated in Somerset County, 
writted by the witness, filed herewith as an exhibit.) 
The witness then added that the stone mentioned in his 
affidavit is the same mentioned in this deed.) — David 
Tyler

Thomas TYLER of David was a subject in the sworn 
deposition of Severn BRADSHAW of Jacob on on 29 May 
1872.170 I am in my 63rd year. I reside on Smith's 
Island at the thoroughfare called Mister's Thoroughfare, 
and state that I heard my father, Jacob Bradshaw, who was 
in his 63rd year when he died, say that he had always 
heard that when the old line between Virginia and 
Maryland was run, persons who run it shaped their course 
across the Chesapeake Bay for a gum teee, which was 
standing the about 125 yards south of my house where I 
now live on the Orchard Ridge. I don't think that it has 
been exceeding 25 years if that since that tree died. I 
had children then, when it died, pretty well grown. I 
was a large white gum 2 1/2 feet in diameter I think, 
though I never measured it. It was a very high tree, and 
bushed off with two prongs to it, and covered a half an
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acre by its top when in leaf, and died with old age. I 
think the body was hollow. The stump is mostly gone, but 
some of it is now to be seen above the ground, but the 
roots are there, and you can see the bigness of the tree. 
The line it was said to run so near the thoroughfare that 
they came through the thoroughfare and then came down it 
and took that tree for a mark; that was what they 
thought, which they thought was enough. I have heard of 
a stone in the thoroughfare. I can't say how long ago, 
but a good while ago, but never saw it until last year.
I think it lays about 10 or 12 yards from the shore, and 
is in two pieces 5 or 6 feet apart, and about 100 yards 
to the south of Beaver Hummock Point, from what I have 
heard from the old people on this Island and from the 
size of the stone, I believe positively that it was put 
there for a boundary mark between the two States of 
Maryland and Virginia. When old King Nelson, who died 
about twenty years ago, once came over to the island from 
Annamessex, he was at Benjamin Evans' house at North End; 
he conversed about the line of Virginia and Maryland, and 
he said that in his opinion that Mister's Thoroughfare 
was the line, and that the Church stood he tought in 
Virginia. He never spoke of the white gum, nor did he say 
what was the course from the thoroughfare. He told me 
the same summer of the year tie died-maybe the year before 
that-he thought his age was about one hundred years. His 
reputed father was Zacker Nelson. I have heard my father 
say so. He and his descendants lived ever since I could 
remember on Jenkins' Creek at Little Annamessex. Hainey 
Bradshaw and Henry Dize, know of this stone. I was the 
rise of 40 years old when I first heard King Nelson say 
what I have stated. When I first heard of the gum tree 
being the line from my father, I suppose I was 10 or 12 
years of age. My father died in 1843—29 years ago. 
David Tyler, when owning Horse Hummock, sent down to 
Tangier to bring up Thomas Crockett to ascertain where 
the .Virginia line was, and when he came Thomas Tyler and 
Littleton Bradshaw went with Thomas Crockett and David 
Tyler to where the stone is now—3/4 of a mile north of 
Horse Hummock, which has been removed and replaced by 
these Commissioners. And this Thomas Crockett said that 
he was willing to make oath to the best of knowledge, 
that he stood within ten feet of the line of the States, 
there was no stone there then, and then David Tyler 
afterwards had the stone put where Thomas Crockett said 
the line was. I was at the Court of Princess Anne when 
two vessels, one named Amelia Ann and the other the 
Edington, one belonging to John Marshall and the other to 
Tubman Evans, were tried for dredging in Maryland waters, 
and I heard Thomas Tyler testify in court on the trial of
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these two vessels, and he said that his father at in that 
day owned Horse Hummock, and he wanted to know where his 
bounds were, and he sent for Thomas Crockett as I have 
described. The trial of these two vessels was before 
that of the Fashion by some 4 or 5 years and they were 
condemned, but I don11 know where they were charged wi th 
dredging at. I believe the large one in the thoroughfare 
was put there, from what I have heard and the size of the 
stone, to mark the boundary line between the States of 
Maryland and Virginia. I have heard of another stone on 
the east side of this of this Island, at about a hundred 
yards this side of Barn Point, but I have never seen it. 
I think the west side of this island has not washed more 
than 70 or 80 yards sunce the War of 1812.

Cross-examined by Mr. Jones.

I have heard of several lines between Maryland and 
Virginia across Smith's Island, but have known of but 
two; those two which I have described were the only ones 
on which I have seen stone bounders. The distance north 
and south between the two stones—one in the thoroughfare 
and the other di scribed by me—I don't think mor than a 
mile and a half. I don't mean that distance from stone 
to stone, but the distance from the line of latitude of 
the one to that of the other is about 1 1/2 mile I think, 
without having measured, I never heard Tommy Nelson at 
anytime say that he had ever been on a survey at any time 
on Smith's Island.

Thomas TYLER of David was a subject in the sworn 
deposition of Severn BRADSHAW of Jacob on on 31 May 
1872.171 Mr. Severn Bradshaw being present, desired to be 
re-examined in order to state matters which he forgot and 
omitted to state in his first Examination.

There were two large gum trees, and the only two large 
trees on the island, stood on the Orchard Hummock where I 
live, as described by me the other day, the other on 
Sassafras Hummock where Tubman Evans lived. I recollect 
both trees well. The tree where I live showed more 
visibly on the Cehsapeake Bay side. We, on the upper 
part of the island thought the tree where I lived was the 
State boundary line. The one at my house was marked with 
several notches on the south side; of this I am positive. 
Whether the one on Sassafras Hummock was marked I don11 
know. I don't recollect whether there were any notches 
on the north side of the tree at my house. Sassafras 
Hummock ins northwest of Horse Hummock a considerable 
distance, and I can show it to you. It went by the name 
of Tyler's gum. Both trees are now gone. I omitted to
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state fully, being hurried, aal that I now recollect 
about what Tommy Tyler said in the trial of the vessels 
Amelia Ann and Edington; in addition to what I have 
already said, he stated the line between the two states 
of Maryland and Virginia, his uncle Butler told him, was 
run twice in his recollection; that he was said to be a 
hundred years old when he died, and he has been dead at 
least 45 years. I have seen him; was nearly grown when 
he died, and was at his funeral . Tommy Tyler said that 
Butler had told him that at one time the line run through 
his yard at Black Walnut Point, and at another time it 
ran a little below Drum Point on Tyler's Creek making a 
differnece between the two lines of about 3 jundred 
yards. — I do believe that one or the other of these two 
lines has been recognized by the people on this island 
for more than a century back.

Examined by Mr. Jones.

My father owned orchard Ridge, where I live, and made a 
will and devised it to me, and I was the first who built 
a house on it. My father's name was Jacob Bradshaw. The 
gum tree stood south of my house about. 125 yards. My 
father's will was recorded at Princess Anne, the county 
seat of Somerset County Maryland. My father lived on 
another part of the same land, south of my house and the 
gum, at a place called the forked Oak, and I know where 
it was said to have stood. It is about 4 1/2 miles 
northwest of this place. That paIce is open to the bay, 
and it is now washed away badly. The Or chard R1 dge and 
Cow.Ridge were once the same and are now separated by a 
small drain. The orchard Ridge is on the east side and 
the cow Ridge is on the west. They lie together nearly 
north and south at the western mouth of the Miste's 
Thoroughfare, which mouths into the bay. The "Forked Oak" 
was on Cow Ridge, and a round cedar post, marked with 
four notches on each side, was pa Iced where the oak was 
said to have stood, to mark a private boundary. About 
three or four years the cattle broke the post off by 
rubbing against it. My father always paid taxes in
Somerset County, Maryland, and so have I—that is north 
of where Butler Tyler used to live all of two miles.
Thirty or forty years ago there was scarcely any talk
about the line of the two States in this Island. The
taxes were small, and the oysters in the bay were not
counted of 
but since

great value, and wer oystered in the creek, 
dredging commenced, about 20 or 25 years’ ago,

oysters have become valuable, and people began to look 
more closely after the line of the two States; mu 
business was to get oysters where I could, in Virginia or
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Maryland, and I was not. interrupted. Since that time I 
cannot do so. A man can't tell nowadays, on the Island, 
whether he is in one State or the other. My father and 
I, and other people up there, voted and acted as if in 
Maryland. The first Election district on this Island 
(called No. 12) was laid off 40 years ago, and before I 
was a voter, I think. That election was held at the old 
church, where I live, by Solomon Evans and John Tyler, 
who lived at this pa Ice, and John M. White. Then the 
election district on this Island was re-established in 
1853, and is now District 7. The first and present 
districts are of the same bounds, both including Horse 
Hummock, and the proprietors and residents of Horse 
Hummock, have been, from first to last, judges of 
election. I myself have been j*udge of election and clerk 
of elcetion, and for four or five years past, officer or 
registration of voters, and I Have been a Justice of the 
Peace for Maryland for two years. The first registers of. 
voters on this Island for Maryland, were David Tyler, 

l^oyHainey Bradshaw, and Wm. Evans of Jno. Then I was 
register of voters last fall, and think John Evans, 
reisding here, was registered and voted. There have been 
four school palces on this Island—publice school places 
of Maryland. The first was north of the Thoroughfare, lepers 
one at Rogue's Point, west nrthwest from here, and one at 
Oak Hummock, near Alex. Tyler's store, northwest of this 
palce, and there was antoher on North End. North of this 
place there was no school, either at at Horse Hummock or 
south of it. Genreally the children at Horse Hummock 
have attended school in the public schools of Maryland.
There have never been any voters registered in Maryland 
south of Horse Hummock or due west of it. Some at Drum 
Poitn and Some on Hog Neck have been registered in 
Maryland; none south of Horse Hummock, and none have been 
registered as for south as Horse Hummock except those 
residing at Horse Hummock, I have considered the voters 
on the upper edn of Hog Neck, as f^r south as John 
Tyler's residence, to be in Maryland.

Thomas TYLER of David was a subject in the sworn 
deposition of John SPENCE of James on on 4 .June 1872.172 
Examined by Mr. Jones

Otter Island is about one-half or three-quarters of a 
mile north of Horse Hummock. As far as I can remember 
back John Tyler lived at Horse Hummock House. He lived 
there before Peter Evans, during the was of 1812. I 
can't say how long he lived there. He was a Justice of 
the Peace, an it is likely he was, and I think he was 
while he lived there. No family lived south of John 
Parks' dwelling on Hog Neck. There was Shanks' where

Gail M. Walcyzk February 29, 1996



56

John Marshall lives. Horse Hummock and on family on 
Fishing Creek.—Two families that lived at Shanks' Billy 
and Dicky Evans. The old man's son Dicky lived at 
Fishing Creek. A Hoffman afterwards lived south of John 
Tyler. I have not been there for some years. When I 
have gone there i t has been at the upper end to church. 
There was forst John Parks, and all south of there were 
young Dicky Evans at Fishing Creek, Billy and Dicky Evans 
at Shanks' and Jacky Tyler at Horse Hummock, and these 
were all I remember south of John Parks house at that 
day. Shanks' families were about two miles south of John 
Parks. I did not know any ridge called Dogwood, and I 
never heard of Pitcraft. I knew Tommy Tyler, son of 
David, and the land he lived on was called Drum Point, on 
Tyler's Creek. When I lived on Smith's Island boating 
generally was our living, trading in oysters mostly.

Re-examined by Mr. Wise

When I first began the boating business, there was but 
very little trouble about the places where we oystered. 
We first bought oysters at Nanticoke and ran them to 
Washington. The Yankees came in large vessels and gave 
higher prices, and drove us to the Western Shore of 
Virginia. We bought and carried, but did not catch 
oysters generally.—Sykes Island, as far as I can 
remember, has always been in Virginia. It lies about due 
east from Ape's Hole. Rich Hummock is north of John 
Parks' house.

44 ii. John "Jacky" TYLER of David was born on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland in the estimated year of 1778. On 
on 18 June 1803 gave security for the marriage of Joseph 
HOPKINS of Stephen and Patty CROCKETT.173 Joseph Hopkins 
to marry Patty Crockett, John Tyler sec.

John was listed as the head of a family on the 1810 
Census in Somerset Co., MD. John Tyler head - 1 male 0- 
10, 1 male to 26, 1 female 0-10, 1 female to 26.

John was listed as David TYLER of Thomas elder's 
neighbor on the 1810 Census in Somerset Co., MD. David 
Tyler head - 1 male 0—10, 2 males to 26, 1 male 45+, 2 
females to 26, 1 female 45+.

John was listed as Richard BRADSHAW I's neighbor on 
the 1810 Census in Somerset Co., MD. Richard Bracher 1 
male 0-10, 1 male to 26, 1 female to 45, 1 female 45+, 2
others 1 slave.

On an estimated date of 1813, John "Jacky" TYLER of 
David and Fanny, nee [---- ], Tyler became the parents of
Margaret TYLER of Jacky. On on 9 July 1818 gave security 
for the marriage of Major LINTON and Polly BRADSHAW of 
Tyler.174 Maj‘or Linton to marry Polly Bratcher of Tyler,
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John Tyler sec.
On on 25 August. 1823 John "Jacky" TYLER of David was 

the defendant in the Suit for sale and division.175 That, 
a certain David Tyler late of this county departed this 
life intestate on the — day of July 1823. siezed in fee 
simple of a tract of land on Tangier Island containing 3 
acres of ariable land and about 100 acres of marsh, 
commonly called Norse Hummock [Horse Hummock;] that at 
the time of his death the said David left the following 
children and grandchildren, viz. your orators and 
oratrixes, Thomas, William and John Tyler of David, and 
Nelly Evans, wife of George Evans, Zeporah Croswell, wife 
of William Croswell, and Anne Tyler, all of whom are his 
children, and John, George, Thomas land Anne Mary Tyler 
his grandchildren, they being the children of his 
deceased son Severn Tyler, formerly of this county; that 
at the death of the said Dvaid Tyler intestate the said 
tract of land and marsh descended to his aforesaid 
ch i1dren and grandchi1dren.

He bought property from an unknown person on 31 
December 1823 in Accomack Co., VA,.176 Land on Tangier 
Island called Horse Hummock of Horse Island for $251.00 
in hand. Wit; Levin Joynes, Edward S. Snead, John P Lee, 
Levin Rogers (as to Crockett.) Proved by oath of Levin 
Joynes and Edward Snead. Certified by Richard Bayly.

He attested to the validity of Richard EVANS "King" of 
Richard's will on 2 June 1828 in Somerset Co., MD.177 To 
wife Fanny Evans (exec.) To sons William and Richard. 
To three children of son Richard, Nathaniel, Richard and 
Betsy. To three children of son Benjamin, Henry, Ebing, 
and Hampieton. 1/5 each to daughters Ann Sheppard (her 
children, Kissy, Sally, Henny,) Priscilla Evans, Cissy 
Mister, Lavina Bradshaw, Judah Marshall's three children. 
Son-in-law Severn Mister (exec.) Wit: Solomon Evans, 
John Tyler, Nicholas Powel. (Euphamy Evans, rejects adm. 
to James Tylor or William Tylor.)

John "Jacky" TYLER of David to administer the estate 
of Richard EVANS "King" of Richard To wife Fanny Evans 
(exec.) To sons William and Richard. To three children 
of son Richard, Nathaniel, Richard and Betsy. To three 
children of son Benjamin, Henry, Ebing, and Hampieton. 
1/5 each to daughters Ann Sheppard (her children, Kissy, 
Sally, Henny,) Priscilla Evans, Cissy Mister, Lavina 
Bradshaw, Judah Marshall's three children. Son-in-law 
Severn Mister (exec.) Wit: Solomon Evans, John Tyler, 
Nicholas Powel. (Euphamy Evans, rejects adm. to James 
Tylor or Wi11iam Tylor.)

John "Jacky" TYLER of David was a subject in the sworn 
deposition of David L. TYLER of Thomas on on 29 May- 
1872.178 Examined by Mr. Wise
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I am 53 years of age the 29th of April 1872; born in 
1819. I reside now upon the north end of this Smith's 
Island, not farther than a mile, say from Fog's Point 
Light. I was born and raised on the land where Thomas 
Tyler, my father, lived and resided there until I was 29 
years of age. Thomas Tyler, my father, was the brother 
of William Tyler, and they were the sons of David Tyler, 
who was the son of Thomas Tyler, who was the son of John 
Tyler, the first of my family of whm I know anything, who 
came, I am told from England, and where he settled I 
don't know, but presumed he settled on this Island. 
David Tyler died, I think, when I was four years old. My 
father died in 1864, and William Tyler died in 1868. 
They thought there was a line across the lower part of 
this island; they lived on a piece of land where their 
father and old Butler Tyler, their uncle, lived. Butler 
Tyler owned all the land, I am told at Drum and Black 
Walnut Points; that he was the eldest male heir under 
English law, and becoming infirm, he sold the whole of 
his land to his brother David. David had Thomas, John 
Nellie, and Severn, William, Zipporah, and Ann, four sons 
and three daughters, seven children, naming them as their 
ages ran. Benjamin Bradshaw lives at Drum Point; the 
next house is Wm. Evans of Jas., next is Win. S. Bradshaw; 
next Stuart H. Evans, are all who are living at Drum 
Point; and Thos. Bradshaw, John Wesley Marshall, Peter 
J. Marshall , Ben J. Marsh and John H. Bradshaw live at 
Black Walnut Point. The house of Butler Tyler, who owned 
all of the land, was on Black Walnut Point. I have heard 
my father, Thomas Tyler say that the line run west form 
this piece of rock above Norse Hummock more than half a 
mile across the island. I have seen that rock two or 
three times; it is out of the passway a little. I have 
known that rock 20 years I know. it was never moved 
within my knowledge since I first saw it. I heard them 
talk about it, and went and saw it. Wm. Tyler said that 
he was whipped there, when a small boy, to make him 
remember i t was a boundary between the two states. I 
think, but I am not sure, I understood from them both 
that it was a southeast corner portion of "Pitscraft," 
and also a bounder of this land.

Examined by Mr. Jones

The same stone has been taken and held as the beginning 
boundary of this tract of land called Horse Hummock. 
John Tyler, my uncle lived here, he died in 1834. Peter 
Evans bought it under a mortgage deed from John Tyler to 
Wm. Tyler. I was a small boy, and know but little of the
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business at that time. I cannot say when that stone was 
first called a bounder of this place called Horse 
Hummock. My father lived here more than 54 years ago; he 
removed from here about 1818, I think, and as I have 
heard, and he always held the stone as the beginning 
bounder of this land called Horse Hummock. I wrote one 
deed from Peter Evans and wife to John W. Marsh, dated in 
1857, recorded at Princess Anne Md. in 1857, and the 
other was from John hl. Evans and his wife to his father, 
Johnson Evans, in the year 1872, recorded I don;t know 
where. I never examined any other deed for this land. 
When Wm. Tyler gave Peter Evans a deed, there was a right 
smart dispute about where it ought to be recorded. Evans 
wanted it recorded in both States. Tyler told him that 
was unnecessary, and it was recorded in Princess Anne, 
and Evans got a copy and carried it to Drummondtown, the 
Court House of Accomac, and had it recorded there, as he 
told me. I have no knowledge of where any deed for this 
place called Horse Hummock, prior to this deed, were 
recorded. John Tyler was Justice of the Peace of the 
State of Maryland befor 1830, when he lived here. I 
never heard my father or uncle William say that this 
house, called Horse Hummock, was in Maryland, but acted 
as though it was. My father thought it was in Virginia, 
and I heard a strong argument between him and James 
Hoffman about where the line was, Hoffman insisting that 
all Smith's Island was in Maryland down nearly to old 
Herne Island, while my father contended that part of 
Smith's Island was in Virginia. My father thought the 
boundary stone I have named north of this house was on 
the line between the two States. My uncle William told 
Peter Evans that the deed to him was sufficient to be 
recorded in Maryland, and refused to give another deed, 
and Evans had a copy recorded in Virginia. I never put 
the quantity of the land, by naming the number of acres, 
in the deed I wrote. The persons residing in this house, 
within my recollection, I have known to vote in Maryland, 
and sent their children to the free schools of Somerset. 
County. four years ago a public road was laid out from 
this Kirtelage to the church on this Island, as a county 
road of Somerset County Md., built at the expense of that 
county at a cost of about thirteen hundred dollars. I 
have no knowledge of the manner and cause of appointing 
my uncle John Tyler, a Justice of the Peace of Maryland. 
There had to be two Justices of the Peace on the Island 
to certify deeds, and I believe my uncle and Solomon 
Evans were appointed at the same time. Solomon Evans 
lived at the north part of Smith's Island. I never knew 
Justices to be appointed on this island before James 
Hoffman was elected a Justice of the Peace of Maryland by
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the people in 1853, and served two years. he then lived 
where John Tyler now lives on Hog Neck, and there is a 
piece of land, south of where John Tyler lives, conveyed 
by Hoffman, or his son, to William 0. Bradshaw, I think, 
and I took the deed and took the acknowledgment as 
Justice of the Peace of the State of Maryland, but I 
don't know where it was recorded. (Mr. Jones here 
produced a copy of a deed dated the 11th day of May 1872, 
from John W. Evans and Polly, his wife to Johnson Evans, 
describing the lands as situated in Somerset County, 
writted by the witness, filed herewith as an exhibit.) 
The witness then added that the stone mentioned in his 
affidavit is the same mentioned in this deed.) — David 
Tyler

John "Jacky" TYLER of David was a subject in the sworn 
deposition of Severn BRADSHAW of Jacob on on 31 May- 
1872.179 Mr. Severn Bradshaw being present, desired to be 
re-examined in order to state matters which he forgot and 
omitted to state in his first Examination.

There were two large gum trees, and the only two large 
trees on the island, stood on the Orchard Hummock where I 
live, as described by me the other day, the other on 
Sassafras Hummock where Tubman Evans lived. I recollect 
both trees well. The tree where I live showed more 
visibly on the Cehsapeake Bay side. We, on the upper 
part of the island thought the tree where I lived was the 
State boundary line. The one at my house was marked with 
several notches on the south side; of this I am positive. 
Whether the one on Sassafras Hummock was marked I don1t 
know. I don 11 recol1ect whether there were any notches 
on the north side of the tree at my house. Sassafras 
Hummock ins northwest of Horse Hummock a considerable 
distance, and I can show it to you. It went by the name 
of Tyler's gum. Both trees are now gone. I omitted to 
state fully, being hurried, aal that. I now recollect 
about what Tommy Tyler said in the trial of the vessels 
Amelia Ann and Edington; in addition to what I have 
already said, he stated the line between the two states 
of Maryland and Virginia, his uncle Butler told him, was 
run twice in his recollection; that he was said to be a 
hundred years old when he died, and he has been dead at 
least 45 years. I have seen him; was nearly grown when 
he died, and was at his funeral . Tommy Tyler said that 
Butler had told him that at one time the line run through 
his yard at Black Walnut Point, and at another time it 
ran a little below Drum Point on Tyler's Creek making a 
differnece between the two lines of about 3 jundred 
yards. — I do believe that one or the other of these two 
lines has been recognized by the people on this island
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for more than a century back.

Examined by Mr. Jones.

My father owned orchard Ridge, where I live, and made a 
will and devised it to me, and I was the first who built 
a house on it. My father's name was Jacob Bradshaw. The 
gum tree stood south of my house about 125 yards. My 
father's will was recorded at Princess Anne, the county 
seat of Somerset County Maryland. My father lived on 
another part of the same land, south of my house and the 
gum, at a place called the Forked Oak, and I know where 
it was said to have stood. It is about 4 1/2 miles 
northwest of this place. That paIce is open to the bay, 
and it is now washed away badly. The Orchard Ridge and 
Cow Ridge were once the same and are now separated by a 
small drain. The orchard Ridge is on the east side and 
the cow Ridge is on the west. They lie together nearly 
north and south at the western mouth of the Miste's 
Thoroughfare, which mouths into the bay. The "forked Oak" 
was on Cow Ridge, and a round cedar post, marked with 
four notches on each side, was pa Iced where the oak was 
said to have stood, to mark a private boundary. About 
three or four years the cattle broke the post off by 
rubbing against it. My father always paid taxes in 
Somerset County, Maryland, and so have I—that is north 
of where Butler Tyler used to live all of two miles. 
Thirty or forty years ago there was scarcely any talk 
about the line of the two States in this Island. The 
taxes were small, and the oysters in the bay were not 
counted of great value, and wer oystered in the creek, 
but since dredging commenced, about 20 or 25 years ago, 
oysters have become valuable, and people began to look 
more closely after the line of the two States; mu 
business was to get oysters where I could, in Virginia or 
Maryland, and I was not interrupted. Since that time I 
cannot do so. A man can't tell nowadays, on the Island, 
whether he is in one State or the other. My father and 
I, and other people up there, voted and acted as if in 
Maryland. The first Election district on this Island 
(called No. 12) was laid off 40 years ago, and before I 
was a voter, I think. That election was held at the old 
church, where I live, by Solomon Evans and John Tyler, 
who lived at this palce, and John M. White. Then the 
election district on this Island was re-established in 
1853, and is now District 7. The first and present 
districts are of the same bounds, both including Horse 
Hummock, and the proprietors and residents of Horse 
Hummock, have been, from first to last, Judges of 
election. I myself have been Judge of election and clerk



of elcetion, and for four or five years past, officer or 
registration of voters, and I Have been a Justice of the 
Peace for Maryland for two years. The first registers of 
voters on this Island for Maryland, were David Tyler, 
Hainey Bradshaw, and Wm. Evans of Jno. Then I was 
register of voters last fall, and think John Evans, 
reisding here, was registered and voted. There have been 
four school palces on this Island—publice school places 
of Maryland. The first was
one at west nrthwest from here, and one at 
Oak Hummock, near Alex. Tyler's store, northwest of this 
paIce, and there was antoher on .North End - North of this 
place there was no school, either at at Horse Hummock or 
south of it. Oenreally the children at Horse Hummock 
have attended school in the public schools of Maryland. 
There have never been any voters registered in Maryland 
south of Horse Hummock or due west of it. Some at Drum 
Poitn and Some on Hog Neck have been registered in 
Maryland; none south of Horse Hummock, and none have been 
registered as for- south as Horse Hummock except those 
residing at Horse Hummock, I have considered the voters 
on the upper edn of Hog Neck, as for south as John 
Tyler's residence, to be in Maryland.

John "Jacky" TYLER of David was a subject in the sworn 
deposition of John SPENCE of James on on 4 June 1872.180 
Examined by Mr. Jones

Otter Island is about one-half or three-quarters of a 
mile north of Horse Hummock. As far as I can remember 
back John Tyler lived at Horse Hummock House. He lived 
there before Peter Evans, during the was of 1812. I 
can't say how long he lived there. He was a Justice of 
the Peace, an it is likely he was, and I think he was 
while he lived there. No family lived south of John 
Parks' dwelling on Hog Neck. There was Shanks' where 
John Marshall lives, Horse Hummock and on family on 
Pishing Creek.—Two families that lived at Shanks' Billy 
and Dicky Evans. The old man's son Dicky lived at 
Pishing Creek. A Hoffman afterwards lived south of John 
Tyler. I have not been there for some years. When I 
have gone there it lias been at the upper end to church. 
There was forst John Parks, and all south of there were 
young Dicky Evans at Pishing Creek, Billy and Dicky Evans 
at Shanks' and Jacky Tyler at Horse Hummock, and these 
were all I remember south of John Parks house at that 
day. Shanks' families were about two miles south of John 
Parks. I did not know any ridge called Dogwood, and I 
never heard of Pitcraft. I knew Tommy Tyler, son of 
David, and the land he lived on was called Drum Point, on 
Tyler's Creek. When I lived on Smith's Island boating
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generally was our living, trading in oysters mostly.

Re-examined by Mr. Wise

When I first began the boating business, there was but 
very little trouble about the places where we oystered. 
We first bought oysters at Nanticoke and ran them to 
Washington. The Yankees came in large vessels and gave 
higher prices, and drove us to the Western Shore of 
Virginia. We bought and carried, but did not catch 
oysters generally.—Sykes Island, as far as I can 
remember, has always been in Virginia. It lies about due 
east from Ape's Hole. Rich Hummock is north of John 
Parks' house.

John "Jacky" TYLER of David was a subject in the sworn 
deposition of John SPENCE of James on on 4 June 1872.181 
Examined by Mr. Wise.

As far as I know and am informed, I am in my 77th year of 
age; I will be 77 on the 25th day of December next; my 
age is not recorded. I was born in Hog Neck, on Smith's 
Island; I was born in a house owned by my uncle John 
Parks, and on the land where he resided, and he resided 
where John Tyler now resides. Hog Neck ran up to a creek 
called the Head Creek, which used to be my boat harbor at 
the time of the British war. Hog Neck laid lengthwise 
the island, on the western side, east of Tyler's Creek, 
on the Chesapeake Bay. Tyler's Creek is called by that, 
name up to Sheep Hummock, and thence it lies north up to 
Tyler's ditch. Parks' Ditch lies to the westward of 
Tyler's Creek. David Tyler and Butler Tyler were the 
original owners of all the land of Oak Hummock, Horse 
Hummock clear down to Drum Point, where Alex Tyler and 
John Wesley Marshall, Thomas Bradshaw, Stewart Evans, and 
on of Walter Marsh's sons and Benj'amin Bradshaw and 
Tubman Evans, who lives close to the gum, now live, from 
John Parks' house to Drum Point was near east by north 
from a half to tree-quarters of a mile, as near as I can 
guess, John Parks was my mother' s own brother, and my 
mother and father lived on his land, to the westward of 
his house on the Chesapeake Bay shore. When I was quite 
a boy, a dispute arose about where the line of Virginia 
and Maryland run. They said that the law of Virginia 
forbade Marylanders from skiffing and gunning in 
Virginia, and several old people were called together to 
say where the line was. Richard Evans, who lived at 
Kedge's Straits, and who was called King Richard, because 
he was best off, I suppose, John Parks and old man Jacob 
Bradshaw who was quite a young man then, met at old uncle 
John Parks' where young John Tyler now lives, and uncle
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John Parks said that the State line ran between his 
dwelling house and his kitchen. I was then I think, but 
I am not positive, about 18 or 19 years of age. I 
followed the water and lived gunning, and had a skiff, 
and the noise scared the geese, and other wild fowl, of a 
night. My uncle got mad about skiffing; and Jacob 
Bradshaw had a fowling point called Fog's Point—where 
the Light House now stands—and that caused them to meet 
about rny skiffing. There was some contention about the 
skiffing, and they came down upon uncle John Parks, on 
whose land I lived, about my skiffing, and they all 
agreed that that was the line; neither one said that that 
line between the house and kitchen was not the line. I 
stopped skiffing, and that line was always regarded by 
me, and respected by me, as the State 1 i ne. I don11 
recollect of hearing about any marriages at the place, 
but the dwelling house was in Maryland and the kitchen in 
Vriginia—and that line was always upheld by us on the 
island as the line between the two States. I know where 
Cow Ridge used to be. I always called it Battle Ridge. 
Old uncle Solomon Evans always owned the place. It lies 
to the north and eastward side of the Little 
Thoroughfare, next to Barn Cove and White's Cove. 
Terripin Sands is still above, to the northward of that. 
The reason they gave it the name of Battle Ridge was, 
that some of the boys went down to dig a cow hole, and 
they got to disputing and fighting as I am told. There 
was no stone or tree, or other mark, on the line said to 
be at John Park's house. I never heard of any mark of a 
State line except the gum tree where Tubman Evans now 
lives, and a stone at the mouth of the Little 
Thoroughfare, at the end of Otter Island, Otter Island is 
say 100 strides from the main marsh of White's Cove, and 
Barn Cove is above, say half a mile, all on the Sound 
side. I have seen the stone; it was not free stone, and 
was not flint stone, I think, but was like any other 
stone washed deep in the ground. I mean to say that it 
looked as if buried deep in the ground, and, by washing, 
had got rusty and mossy. It was not square or round, but 
was like a ridged coffin, and looked to be a pretty large 
stone. The old people always told me it was a State line 
stone. Horse Hummock, where the house stands, was always 
in Virginia as long as I remember. I left Smith's Island 
27 years ago the 14th day of last November past. I lived 
north of John Parks' dwelling house and always paid taxes 
in Maryland. I don't remember that John Parks ever paid 
taxes in Maryland. I don't remember that John Parks ever 
paid any taxes; he would go from one house to the other, 
so they told me. South Point and Sheep Hummock, to 
Fishing Creek, always paid taxes in Virginia. I can't
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say where the people who lived where Johnson Evans now 
lives, on Horse Hummock, paid taxes. Old man Jacky, or 
John Tyler, owned it until he ran through it. I have 
always heard of a stone about a mile or three quarters of 
a mile north of Horse Hummock, on the east side of 
Smith's Island. The one I have described at Otter island 
was put there to mark the State line, as they told me. 
The old man, Solomon Evans, who used to own the place I 
am telling you about is dead. John Parks died before I 
removed from Smith's island to Sykes, where I now live. 
I think he told me a short time before he died he was 82 
or in his 83rd year of age; he was a very old man. That 
is about all I know, and these things I have told are 
very plain in my mind, as plain as my fingers. I have 
seen the gum tree at Tubman Evans; I can't say how long 
since I saw it last, and can't say whether it was cut 
down or rotted down.

iii. Severn TYLER of David was born on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland in the estimated year of 1780. 
Severn died 1821 in Accomack Co., VA, . He married twice. 
He married Margaret HOPKINS about 21 January 1809. 
Margaret was born in the estimated year of 1788. He 
married Sally Reaston BULL of Benjamin about 9 October 
1812 in Accomack Co., VA, . Sally was born on 31 August 
1797 in Accomack Co., VA, . Sally died 6 Nov 1872 in 
Accomack Co., VA, . On on 30 July 1800 gave security for 
the marriage of Jacob BRADSHAW of Richard I and Levenia 
EVANS of King Richard.182 Jacob Brochshaw to marry 
Levinear Evans daughter of Richard Evans, Severn Tyler 
sec.

On on 24 June 1806 gave security for the marriage of 
John EVANS of Francis and Polly PARKS of John.183 John 
Evans of Francis to marry Polly Parks, Severn Tyler sec.

Severn applied for a marriage license to wed Margaret 
HOPKINS on 21 January 1809 in Accomack Co., VA,.’84 
Severn Tyler to marry Sally Hopkins, Major Linton sec.

Severn applied for a marriage license to wed Sally 
Reaston BULL of Benjamin on 9 October 1812 in Accomack 
Co., VA,.185 Severn Tyler to marry Sally Bull of 
Benjamin, John H. Joynes sec.

On 19 February 1814, in Accomack Co., VA,, Severn 
TYLER of David and Sally Reaston BULL of Benjamin became 
the parents of John Dennis TYLER of Severn. In the 
estimated year of 1816, in Accomack Co., VA, , Severn 
TYLER of David and Sally Reaston BULL of Benjamin became 
the parents of George C. TYLER of Severn. On 9 July 
1818, in Accomack Co., VA,, Severn TYLER of David and 
Sally Reaston BULL of Benjamin became the parents of 
Thomas R. TYLER of Severn. On 25 November 1820, in 
Accomack Co., VA,, Severn TYLER of David and Sally
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Reaston BULL of Benjamin became the parents of Mary Ann 
TYLER of Severn. Severn TYLER of David died before on 25 
August 1823.186 That a certain David Tyler late of this 
county departed this life intestate on the — day of July 
1823, siezed in fee simple of a tract of land on Tangier 
Island containing 3 acres of ariable land and about 100 
acres of marsh, commonly called Norse Hummock [Horse 
Hummock;] that at the time of his death the said David 
left the following children and grandchildren, viz. your 
orators and oratrixes, Thomas, William and John Tyler of 
David, and Nelly Evans, wife of George Evans, Zeporah 
Croswell, wife of William Croswell, and Anne Tyler, all 
of whom are his children, and John, George, Thomas land 
Anne Mary Tyler his grandchi Idren, they being the 
children of his deceased son Severn Tyler, formerly of 
this county; that at the death of the said Ovaid Tyler 
intestate the said tract of land and marsh descended to 
his aforesaid children and grandchiIdren.

Severn TYLER of David was the father of Mary Ann TYLER 
of Severn. John W. Smith to marry Mary Ann Tyler orphan 
of Severn. James B. Poulson sec.

Severn TYLER of David was a subject in the sworn 
deposition of David L. TYLER of Thomas on pn 29 May 
1872.187 Examined by Mr. Wise

I am 53 years of age the 29th of April 1872; born in 
1819. I reside now upon the north end of this Smith's 
Island, not farther than a mile, say from Fog's Point 
Light. I was born and raised on the land where Thomas 
Tyler, my father, lived and resided there until I was 29 
years of age. Thomas Tyler, my father, was the brother 
of William Tyler, and they were the sons of David Tyler, 
who was the son of Thomas* Vyl er, who was the son of John 
Tyler, the first of my family of whm I know anything, who 
came, I am told from England, and where he settled I 
don't know, .but presumed he settled on this Island. 
David Tyler died, I think, when I was four years old. My 
father died in 1864, and William Tyler died in 1868. 
They thought there was a line across the lower part of 
this island; they lived on a piece of land where their 
father and old Butler Tyler, their uncle, lived. Butler 
Tyler owned all the land, I am told at Drum and Black 
Walnut Points; that he was the eldest male heir under 
English law, and becoming infirm, he sold the whole of 
his land to his brother David. David had Thomas, John 
Nellie, and Severn, William, Zipporah, and Ann, four sons 
and three daughters, seven children, naming them as their 
ages ran. Benjamin Bradshaw lives at Drum Point; the 
next house is Wm. Evans of Jas., next is Wm. S. Bradshaw; 
next Stuart H. Evans, are all who are living at Drum
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Point; and Thos. Bradshaw, John Wes'ley Marshall, Peter 
J. Marshall, Benj. Marsh and John H. Bradshaw live at 
Black Walnut Point. The house of Butler Tyler, who owned 
all of the land, was on Black Walnut Point. I have heard 
my father, Thomas Tyler say that the line run west form 
this piece of rock above Horse Hummock more than half a 
mile across the island. I have seen that rock two or 
three times; it is out of the passway a little. I have 
known that rock 20 years I know. it was never moved 
within my knowledge since I first saw it. I heard them 
talk about it, and went and saw it. Wm. Tyler said that 
he was whipped there, when a small boy, to make him 
remember it was a boundary between the two states. I 
think, but I am not sure, I understood from them both 
that it was a southeast corner portion of "Pitscraft," 
and also a bounder of this land.

Examined by Mr. Jones

The same stone has been taken and held as the beginning 
boundary of this tract of land called Horse Hummock. 
John Tyler, my uncle lived here, he died in 1834. Peter 
Evans bought it under a mortgage deed from John Tyler to 
Wm. Tyler. I was a small boy, and know but little of the 
business at that time. I cannot say when that stone was 
first called a bounder of this place called Horse 
Hummock. My father lived here more than 54 years ago; he 
removed from here about 1818, I think, and as I have 
heard, and he always held the stone as the beginning 
bounder of this land called Horse Hummock. I wrote one 
deed from Peter Evans and wife to John W. Marsh, dated in 
1857, recorded at Princess Anne Md. in 1857, and the 
other was from John W. Evans and his wife to his father, 
Johnson Evans, in the year 1872, recorded I don;t know 
where. I never examined any other deed for this land. 
When Wm. Tyler gave Peter Evans a deed, there was a right 
smart dispute about where it ought to be recorded. Evans 
wanted it recorded in both States. Tyler told him that 
was unnecessary, and it was recorded in Princess Anne, 
and Evans got a copy and carried it to Drummondtown, the 
Court House of Accomac, and had it recorded there, as he 
told me. I have no knowledge of where any deed for this 
place called Horse Hummock, prior to this deed, were 
recorded. John Tyler was Justice of the Peace of the 
State of Maryland befor 1830, when he lived here. I 
never heard my father or uncle William say that this 
house, called Horse Hummock, was in Maryland, but acted 
as though it was. My father thought it was in Virginia, 
and I heard a strong argument between him and James 
Hoffman about where the line was, Hoffman insisting that
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all Smith's Island was in Maryland down nearly to old 
Herne Island, while my father contended that part of 
Smith's Island was in Virginia. My father thought the 
boundary stone I have named north of this house was on 
the line between the two States. My uncle William told 
Peter Evans that the deed to him was sufficient to be 
recorded in Maryland, and refused to give another deed, 
and Evans had a copy recorded in Virginia. I never put 
the quantity of the land, by naming the number of acres, 
in the deed I wrote. The persons residing in this house, 
within my recollection, I have known to vote in Maryland, 
and sent their children to the free schools of Somerset 
County. four years ago a public road was laid out from 
this Kirtelage to the church on this Island, as a county 
road of Somerset County Md., built at the expense of that 
county at a cost of about thirteen hundred dollars. I 
have no knowledge of the manner and cause of appointing 
my uncle John Tyler, a Justice of the Peace of Maryland. 
There had to be two Justices of the Peace on the Island 
to certify deeds, and I believe my uncle and Solomon 
Evans were appointed at the same time. Solomon Evans 
lived at the north part of Smith's Island. I never knew 
Justices to be appointed on this island before James 
Hoffman was elected a Justice of the Peace of Maryland by 
the people in 1853, and served two years. he then lived 
where John Tyler now lives on Hog Neck, and there is a 
piece of land, south of where John Tyler lives, conveyed 
by Hoffman, or his son, to William 0. Bradshaw, I think, 
and I took the deed and took the acknowledgment as 
Justice of the Peace of the State of Maryland, but I 
don't know where it was recorded. (Mr. Jones here 
produced a copy of a deed dated the 11th day of May 1872, 
from John W. Evans and Polly, his wife to Johnson Evans, 
describing the lands as situated in Somerset County, 
writted by the witness, filed herewith as an exhibit.) 
The witness then added that the stone mentioned in his 
affidavit is the same mentioned in this deed.) — David 
Tyler

Sally Reaston BULL of Benjamin buried on after 6 
November 1872, at in Onancock Cemetery, Onancock, Accomac 
Co., Virginia, she was the wife of Severn TYLER of 
David 188 Sarah R. Tyler, wife of Severn 31 August 1797-6 
November 1872. 5-5-

iv. Nellie TYLER of David was born on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland in 1784. Nellie died 12 Jan 1866 
on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland. Circa 1799, 
on the Tangier Islands below the line, between Tangier 
and Smith's, Island, in Accomack Co. VA, Nellie TYLER of 
David and George EVANS of Richard became the parents of 
David EVANS of George.18" In 1803, on Tangier, Accomac

Gail M. Walcyzk February 29, 1996
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Co. VA, Nellie TYLER of David and George^ EVANS of 
Ri<inM^ became the parents of Major EVANS- of GeSr^fe.190 
Circa 1806, Nellie TYLER of David and George EVANS of
Richard became the parents of jdgry ^Ann _EVANS of George. 
Circa 1807, Nellie TYLER of David and George EVANS of
Richard became the parents of ^i.ppprah_._EVANS. of George. 
Circa 1808, Nellie TYLER of David and George EVANS of
Richard became the parents of Sinah EVANS of George. In
1814, Nellie TYLER of David and George EVANS of Richard 
became the parents of Hi 11 iamUEVANS of George. Circa 
1815, Nellie TYLER of David and George EVANS of Richard 
became the parents of Severn ..EVANS- of George. Circa 
1815, Nellie TYLER of David and George EVANS of Richard 
became the parents of .Reichel . EVANS- of George. Circa 
1815, Nellie TYLER of David and George EVANS of Richard 
became the parents of George _£VANSL. of George. In the 
year 1821, Nellie TYLER of David and George EVANS of 
Richard became the parents of Nel 1 y „EV,ANS. of George. On 
on 25 August 1823 Nellie TYLER of David was the defendant 
in the Suit for sale and division.191 That a certain 
David Tyler late of this county departed this life 
intestate on the — day of July 1823, siezed in fee 
simple of a tract of land on Tangier Island containing 3 
acres of ariable land and about 100 acres of marsh, 
commonly called Norse Hummock [Horse Hummock:] that at 
the time of his death the said David left the following 
children and^grandchi Idren, viz. your orators and 
oratrixes, Thomas, William and John Tyler of David, and 
Nelly Evans, wife of George Evans, J?epprah_Croswel1, wife 
of William Croswell, and Anne Tyler, all of whom are his 
children, and John, George, Thomas. land Anne Mary Tyler 
his grandchildren, they being the children of his 
deceased son Severn Tyler4 formerly of this county; that 
at the death of the said Dvaid Tyler intestate the said 
tract of land and marsh descended to his aforesaid 
ch i ’1 dr en and grandch i 1 dren.

Circa 1827, Nellie TYLER of David and George EVANS of 
Richard became the parents of Sally-EVANS of George. In 
the year 1827, Nellie TYLER of David and George EVANS of 
Richard became the parents of Jliza J. EVANS of George. 
Nellie was the mother of ^ipporah XVANS of George who 
married Zachariah MARSHALL of James about 20 August 1828. 
Nellie TYLER of David was the mother of ^.i Hi am EVANS ...of 
George who married Maria XVANS of John about 1836. 
Nellie was listed as a household member living with 
George EVANS of Richard in the 1860 Census in Somerset 
Co., MD. Nellie TYLER of David was the spouse of George 
EVANS of Richard who died in 1863. Nellie TYLER of David 
was a subj‘ect in the sworn deposition of David L. TYLER 
of Thomas on on 29 May 1872.192 Examined by Mr. Wise
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I am 53 years of age the 29th of April 1872; born In 
1819. I reside now upon the north end of this Smith's 
Island, not farther than a mile, say from Fog's Point 
Light. I was born and raised on the land where Thomas 
Tyler, my father, lived and resided there until I was 29 
years of age. Thomas Tyler, my father, was the brother 
of William Tyler, and they were the sons of David Tyler, 
who was the son of Thomas Tyler, who was the son of John 
Tyler, the first of my family of whm I know anything, who 
came, I am told from England, and where he settled 1 
don't know, but presumed he settled on this Island. 
David Tyler died, I think, when I was four years old. My 
father died in 1864, and William Tyler died in 1868. 
They thought there was a line across the lower part of 
this island; they lived on a piece of land where their 
father and old Butler Tyler, their uncle, lived. Butler 
Tyler owned all the land, I am told at Drum and Black 
Walnut Points; that he was the eldest male heir under 
English law, and becoming infirm, he sold the whole of 
his land to his brother David. David had Thomas, John 
Nellie, and Severn, William, Zipporah, and Ann, four sons 
and three daughters, seven children, naming them as their 
ages ran. Benjamin Bradshaw lives at Drum Point; the 
next house is Wm. Evans of Jas., next is Wm. S. Bradshaw; 
next Stuart H. Evans, are all who are living at Drum 
Point; and Thos. Bradshaw, John Wesley Marshall, Peter 
J. Marshall, Ben J. Marsh and John H. Bradshaw live at 
Black Walnut Point. The house of Butler Tyler, who owned 
all of the land, was on Black Walnut Point. I have heard 
my father, Thomas Tyler say that the line run west form 
this piece of rock above Horse Hummock more than half a 
mile across the island. I have seen that rock two or 
three times; it is out of the passway a little. I have 
known that rock 20 years I know. it was never moved 
within my knowledge since I first saw it. I heard them 
talk about it, and went and saw it. Wm. Tyler said that 
he was whipped there, when a small boy, to make him 
remember it was a boundary between the two states. I 
think, but I am not sure, I understood from them both 
that it was a southeast corner portion of "Pitscraft," 
and also a bounder of this land.

Examined by Mr. Jones

The same stone has been taken and held as the beginning 
boundary of this tract of land called Horse Hummock. 
John Tyler, my uncle lived here, he died in 1834. Peter 
Evans bought it under a mortgage deed from John Tyler to 
Wm. Tyler. I was a small boy, and know but little of the
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business at that time. I cannot say when that stone was 
first called a bounder of this place called Horse 
Hummock. My father lived here more than 54 years ago; he 
removed from here about 1818, I think, and as I have 
heard, and he always held the stone as the beginning 
bounder of this land called Horse Hummock. I wrote one 
deed from Peter Evans and wife to John W. Marsh, dated in 
1857, recorded at Princess Anne Md. in 1857, and the 
other was from John W. Evans and his wife to his father, 
Johnson Evans, in the year 1872, recorded I don;t know 
where. I never examined any other deed for this land. 
When Wm. Tyler gave Peter Evans a deed, there was a right 
smart dispute about where it ought to be recorded. Evans 
wanted it recorded in both States. Tyler told him that 
was unnecessary, and it was recorded in Princess Anne, 
and Evans got a copy and carried it to Drummondtown, the 
Court House of Accomac, and had it recorded there, as he 
told rne. I have no knowledge of where any deed for this 
place called Horse Hummock, prior to this deed, were 
recorded. John Tyler was Justice of the Peace of the 
State of Maryland befor 1830, when he lived here. I 
never heard my father or uncle William say that this 
house, called Horse Hummock, was in Maryland, but acted 
as though it was. My father thought it was in Virginia, 
and I heard a strong argument between him and James 
Hoffman about where the line was, Hoffman insisting that 
all Smith's Island was in Maryland down nearly to old 
Herne Island, while my father contended that part of 
Smith's Island was in Virginia. My father thought the 
boundary stone I have named north of this house was on 
the line between the two States. My uncle William told 
Peter Evans that the deed to him was sufficient to be 
recorded in Maryland, and refused to give another deed, 
and Evans had a copy recorded in Virginia. I never put 
the quantity of the land, by naming the number of acres, 
in the deed I wrote. The persons residing in this house, 
within my recollection, I have known to vote in Maryland, 
and sent their children to the free schools of Somerset 
County. four years ago a public road was laid out from 
this Kirtelage to the church on this Island, as a county 
road of Somerset County Md., built at the expense of that 
county at a cost of about thirteen hundred dollars. I 
have no knowledge of the manner and cause of appointing 
my uncle John Tyler, a Justice of the Peace of Maryland. 
There had to be two Justices of the Peace on the Island 
to certify deeds, and I believe my uncle and Solomon 
Evans were appointed at the same time. Solomon Evans 
lived at the north part of Smith's Island. I never knew 
Justices to be appointed on this island before James 
Hoffman was elected a Justice of the Peace of Maryland by
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the people in 1853, and served two years. he then lived 
where John Tyler now lives on Hog Neck, and there is a 
piece of land, south of where John Tyler lives, conveyed 
by Hoffman, or his son, to William D. Bradshaw, I think, 
and I took the deed and took the acknowledgment as 
Justice of the Peace of the State of Maryland, but I 
don't know where it was recorded. (Mr. Jones here 
produced a copy of a deed dated the 11th day of May 1872, 
from John W. Evans and Polly, his wife to Johnson Evans, 
describing the lands as situated in Somerset County, 
writted by the witness, filed herewith as an exhibit.) 
The witness then added that the stone mentioned in his 
affidavit is the same mentioned in this deed.) — David 
Tyler

Nellie TYLER of David was the mother of Eliza J. EVANS 
of George who died in 1898 on Smith's Island, Somerset 
Co., Maryland. fc.U'lA J, I BRA&S14AQ

v. William TYLER of David was born on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland in 1793. William died in 1868 on 
Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland. He married Alsey 
CROCKETT of Zachariah About 12 January 1821 in Accomack 
Co., VA,. Alsey was born in 1803 on Tangier, Accomac 
Co., VA. She was the daughter of Zachariah CROCKETT of 
Joseph and Polly EVANS of Thomas. William TYLER of David 
died without issue. William TYLER of David and his wife 
Alsey CROCKETT of Zachariah died without issue. William 
applied for a marriage license to wed Alsey CROCKETT of 
Zachariah on 12 January 1821 in Accomack Co., VA,.193 
William Tyler of David to marry Alice Crockett of 
Zachariah, David Evans and Josiah Crockett sec.

On on 25 August 1823 William TYLER of David was the 
defendant in the Suit for sale and division.194 That a 
certain David Tyler late of this county departed this 
life intestate on the — day of July 1823, siezed in fee 
simple of a tract of land on Tangier Island containing 3 
acres of ariable land and about 100 acres of marsh, 
commonly called Norse Hummock [Horse Hummock;] that at 
the time of his death the said David left the following 
children and grandchiIdren, viz. your orators and 
oratrixes, Thomas, Wi 11. jam and _JohD__jyLsr' of David, and 
Nelly Evans, wife of George Evans, Jleporah. .Cr.Q^ wife 
of William Croswell, and AnneJTyler, all of whom are his 
children, and John, George, Thomas land Anne Mary Tyler 
his grandchiIdren, they being the children of his 
deceased son Severn Tyler, formerly of this county; that 
at the death of the said Dvaid Tyler intestate the said 
tract of land and marsh descended to his aforesaid 
ch i1dren and grandchi1dren.

William TYLER of David resided on Drum Point, 
Tylerton, Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland before
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1828. William TYLER of David to administer the estate of
Richard EVANS "King" of Richard. To wife Fanny Evans 
(exec.) To sons William and Richard. To three children 
of son Richard, ^Nathaniel, ^Richard and Betsy. To three 
children of son Benjamin, Henry, and .Hampieton.
1/5 each to daughters Ann Sheppard (her children. Kissy, 
.Sal]y, -Henny,) Priscilla Evans, Cissy Mister, Lavina
Bradshaw, Judah Marshall's three children.
Severn Mister (exec.) Wit: Solomon Evans,

Son-in-law 
■ kTii i^' iy L g

Nicholas Powel. (Euphamy Evans, rejects adm. to James
Tylor or William Tylor.)

William was listed as a neighbor of Thomas TYLER of 
David on the 1850 Census in Somerset Co., MD.195 Thomas
Tylor 70 farmer, Polly Tylor 28, Zeporah. Tylor 4, Thomas 
Tylor 3, LuQGy Tylor 5/12, Betsey Shores 20. I $30 o< H

William was listed as the head of a family on the 1850
Census in Somerset Co., MD.196 William Tylor 60 ^Mariner, 
Alsey Tyler 50, Rachel Crockett 20. 18 2>o

William was listed as a neighbor of Mitchell EVANS of
Peter on the 1850 Census in Somerset Co., MD. Mitchell
Evans mariner 25, Adaline Evans 20, Betsey Spencer 12.

William was among the members of Smith's Island Church 
2 on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland in 1856, 
1857, 1858.197 William Evans Class Leader, page 3: Alecy 
Ann Marsh, [nee Evans] Charlotte Tyler (Dropt), Sally A. 
Bradshaw, [nee Marshall] Job Evans, Mary E. Evans, [nee 
Mills] Samuel Stant, (Probation,) Ilaria T. Stant, 
([1857] 64 members & 3 probationers,) Zipporah Bradshaw, 
(on trial from 27 August 1857,) Ann Gaskins (dropt 23 
July 1858,) Polly Elizabeth Tyler, Margaret E. Marshall, 
Eliza A. Messick, Maria Jane Evans, Virginia Tyler, 
William J. Lewis, Mathan Richardson, William Tyler, Maria 
Guy, Julia A. Tyler, John Bradshaw, John Evans, Levinia 
Bradshaw, Maranda Evans, - [1858] 63 members & 13
probationers - 1858 There were a good many men taken in 
by the leader on trail after my last visit to the Islands 
last fall but I failed to get an account of them - J. A. 
Massey. P.S. I shall return 20 probationers.

William was listed as the head of a family on the 1860 
Census on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland.198 
William Tyler sailor 68, Alda Tyler 55, Peggy Crockett 
70.

William registered to vote in- 1865 in Somerset Co., 
MD.199 He made a will 18 January 1867 in Somerset Co., MD 
which was probated 11 March 1868.200 William Tyler of 
Smith's Island - To be buried next to my dec'd wife and 
have stones marking graves. To Benj*amin Bradshaw real 
estate of 2 acres with house. Wit: John F. Webster, 
Leonard Evans, Harrey Bradshaw.

In 1868 William TYLER of David was buried on Tylerton,

Gail ft Walcvzk February 29, 1996



74

Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland.201 William Tyler 
1868

William TYLER of David was a subject in the sworn 
deposition of David L. TYLER of Thomas on on 29 May 
1872.202 Examined by Mr. Wise

I am 53 years of age the 29th of April 1872; born in 
1819. I reside now upon the north end of this Smith's 
Island, not farther than a mile, say from Eog's Point 
Light. I was born and raised on the land where Thomas 
Tyler, my father, lived and resided there until I was 29 
years of age. Thomas Tyler, my father, was the brother 
of William Tyler, and they were the sons of David Tyler, 
who was the son of Thomas Tyler, who was the son of John 
Tyler, the first of my family of whm I know anything, who 
carne, I am told from England, and where he settled I 
don't know, but presumed he settled on this Island. 
David Tyler died, I think, when I was four years old. My 
father died in 1864, and William Tyler died in 1868. 
They thought there was a line across the lower part of 
this island; they lived on a piece of land where their 
father and old Butler Tyler, their uncle, lived. Butler 
Tyler owned all the land, I am told at Drum and Black 
Walnut Points; that, he was the eldest male heir under 
English law, and becoming infirm, he sold the whole of 
his land to his brother David. David had Thomas, John 
Nellie, and Severn, William, Zipporah, and Ann, four sons 
and three daughters, seven children, naming them as their 
ages ran. Benjamin Bradshaw lives at Drum Point; the 
next house is Wm. Evans of Jas., next is Wm. S. Bradshaw; 
next Stuart H. Evans, are all who are living at Drum 
Point; and Thos. Bradshaw, John Wesley Marshall, Peter 
J. Marshall, Ben J. Marsh and John H. Bradshaw live at 
Black Walnut Point. The house of Butler Tyler, who owned 
all of the land, was on Black Walnut Point. I have heard 
my father, Thomas Tyler say that the line run west form 
this piece of rock above Horse Hummock more than half a 
mile across the island. I have seen that rock two or 
three times; it is out of the passway a little. I have 
known that rock 20 years I know. it was never moved 
within my knowledge since I first saw it. I heard them 
talk about it, and went and saw it. Wm. Tyler said that 
he was whipped there, when a small boy, to make him 
remember i t was a boundary between the two states. I 
think, but I am not sure, I understood from them both 
that it was a southeast corner portion of "Pitscraft," 
and also a bounder of this land.

Examined by Mr. Jones
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The same stone has been taken and held as the beginning 
boundary of this tract of land called Horse Hummock. 
John Tyler, my uncle “lived here, he died in 1834. Peter 
Evans bought it under a mortgage deed from John Tyler to 
kirn. Tyler. I was a small boy, and know but little of the 
business at that time. I cannot say when that stone was 
first called a bounder of this place called Horse 
Hummock. My father lived here more than 54 years ago; he 
removed from here about 1818, I think, and as I have 
heard, and he always held the stone as the beginning 
bounder of this land called Horse Hummock. I wrote one 
deed from Peter Evans and wife to John W. Marsh, dated in 
1857, recorded at Princess Anne Md. in 1857, and the 
other was from John W. Evans and his wife to his father, 
Johnson Evans, in the year 1872, recorded I don;t know 
where. I never examined any other deed for this land. 
When Wm. Tyler gave Peter Evans a deed, there was a right 
smart dispute about where it ought to be recorded. Evans 
wanted it recorded in both States. Tyler told him that 
was unnecessary, and it was recorded in Princess Anne, 
and Evans got a copy and carried it to Drummondtown, the 
Court House of Accomac, and had it recorded there, as he 
told me. I have no knowledge of where any deed for this 
place called Horse Hummock, prior to this deed, were 
recorded. John Tyler was Justice of the Peace of the 
State of Maryland befor 1830, when he lived here. I 
never heard my father or uncle William say that this 
house, called Horse Hummock, was in Maryland, but acted 
as though it was. My father thought it was in Virginia, 
and I heard a strong argument between him and James 
Hoffman about where the line was, Hoffman insisting that 
all Smith's Island was in Maryland down nearly to old 
Herne Island, while my father contended that part, of 
Smith's Island was in Virginia. My father thought the 
boundary stone I have named north of this house was on 
the line between the two States. My uncle William told 
Peter Evans that the deed to him was sufficient to be 
recorded in Maryland, and refused to give another deed, 
and Evans had a copy recorded in Virginia. I never put 
the quantity of the land, by naming the number of acres, 
in the deed I wrote. The persons residing in this house, 
within my recollection, I have known to vote in Maryland, 
and sent their children to the free schools of Somerset 
County. Four years ago a public road was laid out from 
this Kirtelage to the church on this Island, as a county 
road of Somerset County Md., built at the expense of that 
county at a cost of about thirteen hundred dollars. I 
have no knowledge of the manner and cause of appointing 
my uncle John Tyler, a Justice of the Peace of Maryland. 
There had to be two Justices of the Peace on the Island
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to certify deeds, and I believe rny uncle and Solomon 
Evans were appointed at the same time. Solomon Evans 
lived at the north part of Smith's Island. I never knew 
Justices to be appointed on this island before James 
Hoffman was elected a Justice of the Peace of Maryland by 
the people in 1853, and served two years. he then lived 
where John Tyler now lives on Hog Neck, and there is a 
piece of land, south of where John Tyler lives, conveyed 
by Hoffman, or his son, to William D. Bradshaw, I think, 
and I took the deed and took the acknowledgment as 
Justice of the Peace of the State of Maryland, but I 
don' t know where i t was recorded. (Mr. Jones here 
produced a copy of a deed dated the 11th day of May 1872, 
from John W. Evans and Polly, his wife to Johnson Evans, 
describing the lands as situated in Somerset County, 
writted by the witness, filed herewith as an exhibit.) 
The witness then added that the stone mentioned in his 
affidavit is the same mentioned in this deed.) — David 
Tyler

vi. Zipporah TYLER of David was born on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland in the estimated year of 1795. 
She married William CROSWELL about 25 May 1812. William 
was born in the estimated year of 1791. Zipporah applied 
for a marriage license to wed William CROSWELL on 25 May 
1812 in Somerset Co., MD. In the estimated year of 1821, 
Zipporah TYLER of David and William CROSWELL became the 
parents of Severn CROSWELL of William. On on 25 August 
1823 Zipporah TYLER of David was the defendant in the 
Suit for sale and division.203 That a certain David Tyler 
late of this county departed this life intestate on the 
— day of July 1823, siezed in fee simple of a tract of 
land on Tangier Island containing 3 acres of ariable land 
and about 100 acres of marsh, commonly called Norse 
Hummock [Horse Hummock;] that at the time of his death 
the said David left the following children and
grandchiIdren, viz. your orators and oratrixes, Thomas, 
William and John Tyler of David, and Nelly Evans, wife of 
George Evans, Zeporah Croswell, wife of William Croswell, 
and Anne Tyler, all of whom are his children, and John, 
George, Thomas land Anne Mary Tyler his grandchildren, 
they being the children of his deceased son Severn Tyler, 
formerly of this county; that at the death of the said 
Dvaid Tyler intestate the said tract of land and marsh 
descended to his aforesaid children and grandchiIdren.

Zipporah TYLER of David was a subject in the sworn 
deposition of David L. TYLER of Thomas on on 29 May 
1872.204 Examined by Mr. Wise

I am 53 years of age the 29th of April 1872; born in 
1819. I reside now upon the north end of this Smith's
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Island, not farther than a mile, say from Fog's Point 
Light. I was born and raised on the land where Thomas 
Tyler, my father, lived and resided there until I was 29 
years of age. Thomas Tyler, my father, was the brother 
of William Tyler, and they were the sons of David Tyler, 
who was the son of Thomas Tyler, who was the son of John 
Tyler, the first of my family of whrn I know anything, who 
came, I am told from England, and where he settled I 
don't know, but presumed he settled on this Island. 
David Tyler died, I think, when I was four years old. My 
father died in 1864, and William Tyler died in 1868. 
They thought there was a line across the lower part of 
this island; they lived on a piece of land where their 
father and old Butler Tyler, their uncle, lived. Butler 
Tyler owned all the land. I am told at Drum and Black 
Walnut Points; that he was the eldest male heir under 
English law, and becoming infirm, he sold the whole of 
his land to his brother David. David had Thomas, John 
Nellie, and Severn, William, Zipporah, and Ann, four sons 
and three daughters, seven children, naming them as their 
ages ran. Benjamin Bradshaw lives at Drum Point; the 
next house is Wm. Evans of Jas., next is Wm. S. Bradshaw; 
next Stuart H. Evans, are all who are living at Drum 
Point; and Thos. Bradshaw, John Wesley Marshall, Peter 
J. Marshall, Ben J. Marsh and John H. Bradshaw live at 
Black Walnut Point. The house of Butler Tyler, who owned 
all of the land, was on Black Walnut Point. I have heard 
my father, Thomas Tyler say that the* line run west form 
this piece of rock above Horse Hummock more than half a 
mile across the island. I have seen that rock two or 
three times; it is out of the passway a little. I have 
known that rock 20 years I know. it was never moved 
within my knowledge since I first saw it. I heard them 
talk about it, and went and saw it. Wm. Tyler said that 
he was whipped there, when a small boy, to make him 
remember it was a boundary between the two states. I 
think, but I am not sure, I understood from them both 
that it was a southeast corner portion of "Pitscraft," 
and also a bounder of this land.

Examined by Mr. Jones

The same stone has been taken and held as the beginning 
boundary of this tract of land called Horse Hummock. 
John Tyler, my uncle lived here, he died in 1834. Peter 
Evans bought it under a mortgage deed from John Tyler to 
Wm. Tyler. I was a small boy, and know but little of the 
business at that time. I cannot say when that stone was 
first called a bounder of this place called Horse 
Hummock. My father lived here more than 54 years ago; he
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removed from here about 1818, I think, and as I have 
heard, and he a lways held the stone as the beginning 
bounder of this land called Horse Hummock. I wrote one 
deed from Peter Evans and wife to John W. Marsh, dated in 
1857, recorded at Princess Anne Md. in 1857, and the 
other was from John W. Evans and his wife to his father, 
Johnson Evans, in the year 1872, recorded I don;t know 
where. I never examined any other deed for this land. 
When Wm. Tyler gave Peter Evans a deed, there was a right 
smart dispute about where it ought to be recorded, Evans 
wanted it recorded in both States. Tyler told him that 
was unnecessary, and it was recorded in Princess Anne, 
and Evans got a copy and carried it to Drummondtown, the 
Court House of Accomac, and had it recorded there, as he 
told me. I have no knowledge of where any deed for this 
place called Horse Hummock, prior to this deed, were 
recorded. John Tyler was Justice of the Peace of the 
State of Maryland befor 1830, when he lived here. I 
never heard my father or uncle William say that this 
house, called Horse Hummock, was in Maryland, but acted 
as though it was. My father thought it was in Virginia, 
and I heard a strong argument between him and James 
Hoffman about where the line was, Hoffman insisting that 
all Smith's Island was in Maryland down nearly to old 
Herne Island, while my father contended that part of 
Smith's Island was in Virginia. My father thought the 
boundary stone I have named north of this house was on 
the line between the two States. My uncle William told 
Peter Evans that the deed to him was sufficient to be 
recorded in Maryland, and refused to give another deed, 
and Evans had a copy recorded in Virginia. I never put 
the quantity of the land, by naming the number of acres, 
in the deed I wrote. The persons residing in this house, 
within my recollection, I have known to.vote in Maryland, 
and sent their children to the free schools of Somerset 
County. Four years ago a public road was laid out from 
this Kir tel age to the church on this Island, as a county 
road of Somerset County Md., built at the expense of that 
county at a cost of about thirteen hundred dollars. I 
have no knowledge of the manner and cause of appointing 
my uncle John Tyler, a Justice of the Peace of Maryland. 
There had to be two Justices of the Peace on the Island 
to certify deeds, and I believe my uncle and Solomon 
Evans were appointed at the same time. Solomon Evans 
lived at the north part of Smith's Island. I never.knew 
Justices to be appointed on this island before James 
Hoffman was elected a Justice of the Peace of Maryland by 
the people in 1853, and served two years. he then lived 
where John Tyler now lives on Hog Neck, and there is a 
piece of land, south of where John Tyler lives, conveyed
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by Hoffman, or his son, to William D. Bradshaw, I think, 
and I took the deed and took the acknowledgment as 
Justice of the Peace of the State of Maryland, but I 
don't know where it was recorded. (Mr. Jones here 
produced a copy of a deed dated the 11th day of May 1872, 
from John W. Evans and Polly, his wife to Johnson Evans, 
describing the lands as situated in Somerset County, 
writted by the witness, filed herewith as an exhibit.) 
The witness then added that the stone mentioned in his 
affidavit is the same mentioned in this deed.) — David 
Tyler

49 vii. Ann TYLER of David was born on Smith's Island, Somerset 
Co., Maryland in 1804. Ann died 1864 on Smith's Island, 
Somerset Co., Maryland. On 26 August 1821, on Smith's 
Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Ann TYLER of David and 
John L. TYLER of Littleton became the parents of 
Elizabeth TYLER .of John L.. On on 25 August 1823 Ann
TYLER of David was the defendant in the Suit for sale and 
division.205 That a certain David Tyler late of this 
county departed this life intestate on the — day of July 
1823, siezed in fee simple of a tract of land on Tangier 
Island containing 3 acres of ariable land and about 100 
acres of marsh, commonly called Norse Hummock (Horse 
Hummock;] that at the time of his death the said David 
left the following children and grandchildren, viz. your 
orators and oratrixes, Thomas, William and John Tyler of 
David, and Nelly Evans, wife of George Evans, Zeporah 
Croswell, wife of William Croswell, and Anne Tyler, all 
of whom are his children, and Joiini),Georgef. Phomas<y.land 
Acme Mary Tyler- his grandchildren, they being the 
children of his deceased son Severn Tyler, formerly of 
this county; that at the death of' the said Dvajd Tyler 
intestate the said tract of land and marsh descended to 
his aforesaid children and grandchildren.

Circa 1825, on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, 
Ann TYLER of David and John L. TYLER of Littleton became 
the parents of Adeline TYLEB—of John L.. On 7 July 1831, 
on Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland, Ann TYLER of 
David and John L. TYLER of Littleton became the parents 
of Alexander D. TYLER of John L..?06 Ann was listed as a 
household member living with John L. TYLER of Littleton 
on the 1850 Census in Somerset Co., MD. John L. Tylor 56 
Lighthouse keeper, Ann Tyler, 55, Alexander Tylor 18 
mariner, Cina Evans, 18, Maria Evans, 8.

Ann was among the members of Smith's Island Church on 
Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland in 1856, 1857, 
1858.207 William Evans Class Leader; meets Smith's Island 
Church on Sabbath; William Evans, Polly Evans [nee 
Marshall], Margaret Evans, Thomas Tyler, Polly Tyler, 
[nee Messick], Alecy Tyler [nee Evans], Laban Evans, Mary
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A. Evans [nee Jones], Hamilton Bradshaw, Nelly Bradshaw 
[nee Evans], Levina Bradshaw, Richard Evans, Rachel Evans 
nee Evans], Delitha Evans, Ann Tyler [nee Tyler], 
Priscilla Evans, Ephraim Tyler, Mary Tyler [nee----- ], 
Benjamin Evans, Haney Bradshaw, Polly Bradshaw [nee 
Bradshaw], Josiah Tyler, Brittannia Tyler [nee.Bradshaw], 
Johnson Evans, Elizabeth Evans [nee Bradshaw], David 
Mezick, Caroline Mezick [nee Bradshaw], John Marshall, 
see page 2.

Ann was listed as a household member living with 
Alexander -D-__ TYLER of John L. in the 1860 Census in 
Somerset Co., MD. Alexander Tylor sailor 30, Sarah Tylor 
25, Ann Tylor 60, Edward Tylor 3, .Laura Tylor 2, Maria 
Tvlor_ 1, George Lord 9. 193-1

In 1864 Ann TYLER of David was buried on Tylerton, 
Smith's Island, Somerset Co., Maryland.208 Ann Tyler, 
1804-1864.- 60

Ann TYLER of David was a subject in the sworn 
deposition of David L. TYLER of Thomas on on 29 May 
1872.209 Examined by Mr. Wise

I am 53 years of age the 29th of April 1872; born in 
1819. I reside now upon the north end of this Smith's 
Island, not farther than a mile, say from Fog's Point 
Light. I was born and raised on the land where Thomas 
Tyler, my father, lived and resided there until I was 29 
years of age. Thomas Tyler, my father, was the brother 
of William Tyler, and they were the sons of David Tyler, 
who was the son of Thomas Tyler, who was the son of John 
Tyler, the first of my family of whm I know anything, who 
came, I am told from England, and where he settled I 
don't know, but presumed he settled on this Island. 
David Tyler died, I think, when I was four years old. My 
father died in 1864, and William Tyler died in 1868. 
They thought there was a line across the lower part of 
this island; they lived on a piece of land where their 
father and old Butler Tyler, their uncle, lived. Butler 
Tyler owned all the land, I am told at Drum and Black 
Walnut Points; that he was the eldest male heir under 
English law, and becoming infirm, he sold the whole of 
his land to his brother David. David had Thomas, John 
Nellie, and .Severn, William, Zipporah, and Ann, four sons 
and three daughters, seven children, naming them as their 
ages ran. Benjamin Bradshaw lives at Drum Point; the 
next house is Wm. Evans of Jas., next is Wm. S. Bradshaw; 
next Stuart H. Evans, are all who are living at Drum 
Point; and Thos. Bradshaw, John Wesley Marshall, Peter 
J. Marshall, Ben j. Marsh and John H. Bradshaw live at 
Black Walnut Point. The house of Butler Tyler, who owned 
all of the land, was on Black Walnut Point. I have heard
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my father, Thomas Tyler say that the line run west form 
this piece of rock above Horse Hummock more than half a 
mile across the island. I have seen that rock two or 
three times; it is out of the passway a little. I have 
known that rock 20 years I know. it was never moved 
within my knowledge since I first saw it. I heard them 
talk about it, and went and saw it. Wm. Tyler said that 
he was whipped there, when a small boy, to make him 
remember it was a boundary between the two states. I 
think, but I am not sure, I understood from them both 
that it was a southeast corner portion of "Pitscraft," 
and also a bounder of this land.

Examined by Mr. Jones

The same stone has been taken and held as the beginning 
boundary of this tract of land called Horse Hummock. 
John Tyler, my uncle lived here, he died in 1834. Peter 
Evans bought it under a mortgage deed from John Tyler to 
Wm. Tyler. I was a small boy, and know but little of the 
business at that time. I cannot say when that stone was 
first called a bounder of this place called Horse 
Hummock. My father 1i ved here more than 54 years ago; he 
removed from here about 1818, I think, and as I have 
heard, and he always held the stone as the beginning 
bounder of this land called Horse Hummock. I wrote one 
deed from Peter Evans and wife to John W. Marsh, dated in 
1857, recorded at Princess Anne Md. in 1857, and the 
other was from John W. Evans and his wife to his father, 
Johnson Evans, in the year 1872, recorded I don;t know 
where. I never examined any other deed for this land. 
When Wm. Tyler gave Peter Evans a deed, there was a right 
smart dispute about where it ought to be recorded. Evans 
wanted it recorded in both States. Tyler told him that 
was unnecessary, and it was recorded in Princess Anne, 
and Evans got a copy and carried it to Drummondtown, the 
Court House of Accomac, and had i t recorded there, as he 
told me. I have no knowledge of where any deed for this 
place called Horse Hummock, prior to this deed, were 
recorded. John Tyler was Justice of the Peace of the 
State of Maryland befor 1830, when he lived here. I 
never heard my father or uncle William say that this 
house, called Horse Hummock, was in Maryland, but acted 
as though it was. My father thought it was in Virginia, 
and I heard a strong argument between him and James 
Hoffman about where the line was, Hoffman insisting that 
all Smith's Island was in Maryland down nearly to old 
Herne Island, while my father contended that part of 
Smith's Island was in Virginia. My father thought the 
boundary stone I have named north of this house was on
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the line between the two States. My uncle William told 
Peter Evans that the deed to him was sufficient to be 
recorded in Maryland, and refused to give another deed, 
and Evans had a copy recorded in Virginia. I never put 
the quantity of the land, by naming the number of acres, 
in the deed I wrote. The persons residing in this house, 
within my recollection, I have known to vote in Maryland, 
and sent their children to the free schools of Somerset 
County. four years ago a public road was laid out from 
this Kir tel age to the church on this Island, as a county 
road of Somerset County Md., built at the expense of that 
county at a cost of about thirteen hundred dollars. I 
have no knowledge of the manner and cause of appointing 
my uncle John Tyler, a Justice of the Peace of Maryland. 
There had to be two Justices of the Peace on the Island 
to certify deeds, and I believe my uncle and Solomon 
Evans were appointed at the same time. Solomon Evans 
lived at the north part of Smith's Island. I never knew 
Justices to be appointed on this island before James 
Hoffman was elected a Justice of the Peace of Maryland by 
the people in 1853, and served two years, he then lived 
where John Tyler now lives on Hog Neck, and there is a 
piece of land, south of where John Tyler lives, conveyed 
by Hoffman, or his son, to William D. Bradshaw, I think, 
and I took the deed and took the acknowledgment as 
Justice of the Peace of the State of Maryland, but I 
don11 know where i t was recorded. (Mr. Jones here 
produced a copy of a deed dated the 11th day of May 1872, 
from John W. Evans and Polly, his wife to Johnson Evans, 
describing the lands as situated in Somerset County, 
writted by the witness, filed herewith as an exhibit.) 
The witness then added that the stone mentioned in his 
affidavit is the same mentioned in this deed.) — David 
Tyler
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BRADSHAW[CROSWELL

BRADSHAW
Aaron, OF RICHARD, 113, 

115
^R. Of OTARO.

114-115
Benjamin H., OF

HAMILTON, 120-121
Brittannia, OF

HAMILTON, 120 
Brittannia, OF RICHARD

I, 112-113
Caroline, OF JACOB, 117 
Charlotte, OF RICHARD, 

114
David, OF LITTLETON, 

115-116
Dulecemia, OF RICHARD, 

114
Eleanor "Ebin", OF 

RICHARD, 114
Elisha, OF LITTLETON, 

115
Elizabeth, OF JACOB, 

117
Hamilton, OF RICHARD I, 

112, 119-121
Haney, OF RICHARD, 114 
Jacob Bain, OF JACOB, 

116
Jacob, OF RICHARD I, 

112, 116-117, 147
Jemima, OF RICHARD I, 

112
Julia, OF HAMILTON, 120 
Keziah, OF JACOB, 117 
Levenia, OF JACOB, 117 
Littleton, OF

LITTLETON, 115-116 
Littleton, OF RICHARD

I, 112, 115-116 
Lovey, OF HAMILTON, 121 
Matilda, OF HAMILTON, 

120-121
Nathan, OF LITTLETON, 

116
Polly, OF HAMILTON, 120
Polly, OF RICHARD I, 

112, 116
Polly, OF TYLER, 138
Rachel, OF RICHARD, 113

Rhoda, OF RICHARD, 
114-115

Richard, I, 112, 138
Richard, OF JACOB, 117
Richard, OF LITTLETON, 

115-116, 121
Richard, OF RICHARD I, 

112-115
Sally J., OF HAMILTON, 

121
Sarah, OF RICHARD, 114
Severn, OF JACOB, 105, 

116, 126, 133, 135, 142
Solomon, OF RICHARD, 

114
Thomas, OF HAMILTON, 

120
Tyler, OF RICHARD, 

114-115
William D., OF 

HAMILTON, 121
William E., OF JACOB, 

117
William, OF LITTLETON, 

115

BULL
Sally Reaston, OF

BENJAMIN, 147, 150

BUTLER
Alice, 83-84

BYRD
Rachel Bird, 98

CROCKETT
Alsey, OF ZACHARIAH,— 

154
Joseph, OF SAMPSON, 92
Patty, 138
Sampson, 92
Tyler, OF SAMPSON, 92
Zachariah, OF JOSEPH, 

154

CROSWELL
Severn, OF WILLIAM, 158
William, 158
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CULLEN;MARSHALL

CULLEN
Jemima, THE ELDER, 86, 

91-92, 94
Jemima, THE YOUNGER OF 

JAC08, 108

DIZE
Henry L., OF DANIEL, 

111

EVANS
Benjamin, OF JESSE, 121
Benjamin, OF KING

RICHARD, 112, 114
David, OF GEORGE, 150
Eleanor "Ebing", OF 

LABAN, 110
Eleanor, OF ELIJAH, 

120-121
Elijah, OF NATHAN, 120
Eliza J., OF GEORGE, 

151, 154
George, OF GEORGE. 151
George, OF RICHARD, 

150-151
James T., OF LABAN, 

101, 110
Jesse, OF JOHN, 99, 

110, 114
John, OF FRANCIS, 111, 

.115, 117, 120, 147
John, OF JOHN ELDER, 

94-95
Johnson, OF JOHN, 117
Josiah, OF THOMAS, 116
Keziah, OF NATHAN, 116
Laban, OF JESSE, 110, 

114, 120
Levenia, OF KING 

RICHARD, 116-117, 147
Lovey, OF SOLOMON JR., 

116
Lovey, OF SOLOMON, 120
Major, OF GEORGE, 151
Maria, OF JOHN, 151
Mary Ann, OF GEORGE, 

151
Mitchell, OF PETER, 155
Nancy, * WIFE OF 

SOLOMON, 116

Nelly, OF GEORGE, 151
Polly, OF THOMAS, 154
Rachel, OF GEORGE, 151
Richard, "KING" OF

RICHARD, 116, 120, 139, 154
Robert, OF SOLOMON JR., 

116
Sally, OF GEORGE, 151
Severn, OF GEORGE, 151
Sinah, OF GEORGE, 151
Solomon, JR, OF

SOLOMON, 116
Solomon, OF ELIJAH, 117
Solomon, OF JOHN

YOUNGER, 116
Solomon, UNCLE SOL, 111
Tubman, OF LABAN, 110
William, OF GEORGE, 151
William, OF JESSE, 115
Zipporah, OF GEORGE, 

151

FISH
John, 91, 98

HOFFMAN
James Harvey, OF JAMES, 

130

HOPKINS
Joseph, OF STEPHEN, 138
Margaret, 147
Sally, 129

JONES
Mary Ann, 110

LEWIS
Ann, 108

LINTON
Major, 138

MARSHALL
John "Taffy", OF JOHN

A., 100
Zachariah, OF JAMES,

151
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MISTER; TYLER

MISTER
Annabella, OF

MARMADUKE, 113-114
Delitha, OF MARMADUKE, 

115-116
Marmaduke, OF WILLIAM, 

113, 115

PARKS
Alsey, OF CHARLES, 113
Annabella, OF CHARLES,

113
Arthur, OF JOHN ELDER, , ,

113
Charles, OF JOHN, 113
Jacob, OF CHARLES, 113
Jemima, OF CHARLES, 113
Polly, OF CHARLES, 113
Polly, OF JOHN, 147
Sally, OF CHARLES, 113
Sally, OF JOB, 110
Thomas, OF CHARLES, 113

POE
George, *, 117

SMITH
Henry, 83
Henry, OF JOHN, 110

SOMERS
Abraham, 100, 107, 124
Thomas, OF BENJAMIN, 

85, 93

SPENCE
John, OF JAMES, 106, 

117, 127, 137, 144-145

STERLING
Mary, OF EPHRAIM, 110

THOMAS
Levi, OF WILLIAM, 114

3 s-
TYLER

Abdon, OF 1ST JOHN, 84, 
88

Adeline. OF JOHN L., 
111, 161

Alexander 0., OF JOHN
L., 111, 161-162

Alsey, OF 1ST JOHN. 84, 
88

Ann "Nancy", OF THOMAS
YOUNGER, 108, 110

Ann, OF DAVID, 111,
123, 161-162

Arrabella, OF THOMAS
ELDER, 94, 97, 112

Betsy, OF THOMAS
YOUNGER, 108-110

Butler, OF THOMAS
ELDER, 92, 95, 97-101, 
103-104,106, 108-109, 122-123

Butler, OF THOMAS
YOUNGER, 108, 110

Christina, OF THOMAS, 
r%J30 W 
Javid L., OF THOMAS,

8K 95, 103, 124, 129, 131,
172/1 39 , 148 , 1 5.1, 1 56, 1 58, 1 62

,0avii, OF 2ND JOHN.^f
17^9-91 na7
David, OF THOMAS ELDER,

94, 97, 99, 121-124, 126-127, 
138

David, OF THOMAS
YOUNGER, 1 08-1 09

Eliza Ann, OF THOMAS, I ‘ 
129

Elizabeth, OF JOHN L., 
111, 161

Elizabeth, OF THOMAS
YOUNGER, 110

Ephraim, OF FANNY, 108
Euphemia "Fanny", OF

(George C., OF SEVERN J '
147 ‘ r

Jacob, OF THOMAS
YOUNGER, 108-109

James, OF THOMAS
YOUNGER, 108-109

Jemima, OF BUTLER, 98, 
108

Jemima, OF THOMAS
ELDER, 94, 97
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TYLER ; [------- ]

Jemima, OF THOMAS
YOUNGER, 108-109 

John "Jacky", OF DAVID, 
122-123, 138-139, 142, 144-145 

John Dennis, OF SEVERN, 
147

John L., OF LITTLETON, 
110-111, 161

John, 1ST OF JOHN, 
83-86, 88, 91-92, 98

John, 2ND OF JOHN I.
84, 88-91

John, I, 83-84
John, OF 1ST JOHN, 85,

88
John, OF 2ND JOHN, 

89-91
John, OF THOMAS ELDER, 

92, 97
John, OF THOMAS

YOUNGER, 108-109
Josiah, OF JACKY, 121
Littleton, OF THOMAS

ELDER, 94, 97, 110
Littleton, OF THOMAS

YOUNGER, 108-110
Malinda Jane, OF

THOMAS, 131
Margaret, OF JACKY, 138
Mary Ann, OF SEVERN.

147-148
Nancy, OF BUTLER, 98,

107
Nellie, OF DAVID, 122, 

150-151, 154
Polly, * 2ND WIFE OF

THOMAS, 130
Richard, OF 1ST JOHN,

84, 88
Richard, OF JOHN I, 

83-84
Sally, OF THOMAS

YOUNGER, 108-109
Severn, OF DAVID, 122, 

147-148, 150
Severn, OF THOMAS, 129
Thomas R., OF SEVERN,

Thomas, OF 1ST JOHN, 
84, 88, 91-95, 97-98, 108

Thomas, OF 2ND JOHN, 
89-90

Thomas, OF DAVID, 122, 
129-131, 133, 135, 137, 155

Thomas, OF JOHN I, 
83-84

Thomas, OF LITTLETON, 
110

Thomas, OF THOMAS
ELDER, 92, 97-98, 108-109

Thomas, OF THOMAS
YOUNGER, 108-109

Thomas, OF THOMAS, 130
Thomas, OF THOMAS, 130
William, OF DAVID,

122-123, 130, 154-156
William, OF LITTLETON,

110
William, OF THOMAS, 129
Zipporah, OF DAVID, 

122-123, 158
Zipporah, OF THOMAS,

130

WALLACE
Adam, 122

Alsey, TYLER, 84-85
Elizabeth, nee, TYLER, 

83
Fanny, nee, TYLER, 138
Mary Ann, nee, TYLER, 

122-124
[- - - ,] nee, TYLER, 89
[- - - ,] nee. TYLER,

110

Nancy, nee, EVANS, 110 
Sarah, nee, MISTER, 

113, 115
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